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Soldiers Mopnument. Our First Skyscraper

AUSPICES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,

No ¢ity can expect its full measure of advancement while depending upor
natural advantages alone. The most favorable location, without the spirit of
push, will soon fall behind in the race, while an inferior place with decided
business energy may lead a more favored rival, These facts led to the or-
Banization of the present progressive Chamber of Commerce, for the ad-
¥ancement of every legitimate interest of Meadville, the promotion of manu-
factories, collection of stutistical information conneected with commereial and
Industrial interests.

Our design in promoting this publication is to present in a concise and
reliable manner all of the material features of progress and prospect, with
4 briel mention of the principal persons and firms who are active workers,
that the special advantages of Meadville may be made known. Our compiler
has a well earned reputation as a local historian. He has taken muech care
to make this volumie a true chronicle of facts and figures, each page being
censored by the Secretary of our body, in order to avoid errors. That this
edition may assist in the upbuilding of Meadville the cordial co-operation of
2very business man, and our citizens in general, is requested; so that a
wide distribution of our advantages may be made known, We shall abbre-
¥iate dates and words, where intelligible, in order to condence the most facts
dnto the allotted space.
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The thoughtful man seeking for a place of residence while educating his
family, or a city in which to open business, will prefer to have an accurate
portrayal of present conditions, rather than novelistic flights of imagination
or fulsome flattery, For Meadville's ultimate good we hope to have hundreds
of this work mailed to friends and customers throughout the states, to ad-
vertise its resources and advantages, and expect a liberal patronage from
every generous firm; but mention of our leading industries will not be omitted
should any one from false economy fail to extend the merited support. There
is abundance of room in this well watered and picturesque French Creek
Valley for thougands of additional progressive men, and we cordially invite
them to make a thorough investigation of Meadville’s merits, believing that
a truthful knowledge of conditions will induce many to choose this city for
a permanent home.

Forward March. Meadville's unmistakable natural and acquired ad-
vantages, coupled with the efforts of its Chamber of Commerce, have resulted
in a steady permanent growth, as will be seen from the last census, and its
wide awake citizens are determined to still further publish its advantages
and show a greater percentage of Inerease within the next decade. This vol-
ume is well illustrated, printed on enameled paper of convenient size for
mailing, and of sufficient merit to insure its perservation. While we have
condensed many important historical facts, the object will be to present in a
coneise manner the educational, religious, commercial and indusirial ad-
vantages of Meadville,

Progressive Features. Our merchants are progressive, with several de-
partment and jobbing houses, so that Meadville citizens seldom need to appeal
to metropolitan places, for the ordinary needs of life, as rich and poor alike
can be supplied, excepting for unusual demands. By its diversified indus-
tries, and permanent frugality of its working people, strikes of importance
are unknown here, and the city is rarely much aflfected by financial panics.
Each small, or medium industry, contributes a mite to the general prosperity
and the aggregate of these concerns make a large weekly wage. These diver-
sified products are shipped to many sections of the states and publish Mead-
ville's wares to the world. DId space permit we might dilate indefinitely on
these environments, but believe it to be more in keeping with Meadville con-
servatism to present a volume of condensed facts regarding the present con-
dition of our industirial, education and commercial interests.

Meadville is fortunately located nearly midway, of the 999 miles, between
New York and Chicago, and our business men can enjoy a sleeper from here
to either metropolis, without wasting commercial hours. It s but 38 miles
to Erie by trolley, about 100 to Pittsburgh, Cleveland or Buffalo by rail.
Through the Erie, B. & L. E. and Pennsylvania connections these and many
other metropolitan cities are reached in short order.

PRE-HISTORIC,

Northwestern Pennsylvania is full of interest for the student of history
both for ancient or for modern times. Long before the Indians, of whom we
have record, roamed through this section, it is believed to have been inhabited
S

’ " |



First Eaptist Church, Erected 1W6.

by a superior people—of whom not even a tradition remains—whose only
monuments are earthworks and tumuli, scattered here and there. Whether
these were a distinet people from the aboriginal Indians or not, we may \ver
know; but it is reasonable to suppose that they were predecessors, or a
division of the half civilized race, from whom the Mexican Aztecs descended.
Mounds and relics from these “Mound Builders” were formerly abundant
throughout the Ohio and Mississippi valleys and especially in this section.

Of mare recent explorers, Samuel P. Bates, and other local compilers
w'.hva made volumes of bhound histories which may be consulted in our prin-
{ 1 libraries and found in the well-to-do homes of Crawford County. With

he space allotied for this work the compiler will be able to present but a
mt!st review of early history, and a more comprehensive sketch of present

Wlvantages and surroundings.
|

Early History. The illustrious “Father of Our Country” passed up the
Veuango River, 158 vears ago, with a message from Gov. Dinwiddie, of
‘V!fglnia, to the commandants of the French garrisons at LeBeoul and Presqie
Isle, to vacate because this was English territory. In his diary of Dec. 7,
1763, Washington wrote, ‘We passed over much good land since we left Ve-
nanpgo (as Franklin was then known). and through several extensive.and
very rich meadows, one of which (now the site of Meadville) was quile wide
and nearly four miles in length.”

Pioneers. The Indian title to Western Pennsylvania was extinguished
in 1785, and while there may have been an oceasional white squatter, no
permanent homes were erected until those built by the Mead party fn 1788.
These pioneers have left an historic remembrance which cannot be effaced
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by the effects of time; while their heroic courage and thriftiness are worthy
of emulation. Many of them will be noted, in later pages, a4s ancestors of
present solid citizens of this county, but as the real father of Meadville we
cannot refrain from giving a short biography here of David Mead.

: David Mead, the eldest son of Davius and Ruth (Curtis) Mead, of Con-
necticut, was born at Hudson, N. Y., Jan. 17;.1752. In 1774 he married Agnes,
daughter of John and Janet Wilson, of Northumberland Co., Pa., and located |
near Sunbury. To this union came nine children, five of whom, William,
Dariug, Elizabeth, Sarah and Margaret, lived to maturity. In 1787 David
Mead, accompanied by his brother John, came to this place prospecting and
upon their return to Sunbury prevailed upon others to come with them
(spring of 1788), to colonize the French Creek Vailey. The company ineiuded
David, Joseph and John Mead, Thomas Martin, John Watson, Jas. Fitz Ran-
dolph, Thomas Grant, Cornelius Van Horne and Chrystopher Snyder. These
nine men, with two teams, arrived on the site of Meadville, May 12, 1788, and
blazed the way for future industries, Corn and othér truck were raised upon
the meadows here that had been early Indian cornfields. Thomas Grant
took up part of the present site of Meadville, but soon sold out to David
Mead, who built a substantial residence, known as “Mead’s Block House,”
near the present location of the old MeFarland home on Water street. Fitz
Randolph chose a site some two miles south; Van Horne southwest and
others settled on the Vallonia side, now Fifth Ward. The families of Darius,
David and John Mead, Robt. Fitz Randolph and Frederick Baum came, in
1789. Sarah, daughter of David Mead, was born that year and in 1816 was
married to Rev. James Satterfield of Mercer Co. Darius, the father of the
Mea® rothers, was killed pear here by the Indians, in 1791, and his widow
died in "94.

MEADVILLE BOROUGH.

David Mead had a village plot surveved, in 1793, selling 17 lots that year;
27 lots in "94; and as many more in '95. The Holland Land Co., represented
by Dr. Thos. R. Kennedy and Maj. Roger Alden, had a vesurvey made, in
1795, and extension of the plot to 76 squares, creating the present Diamond
300x600 ft. Settlers arriving here before the close of the Eighteenth century
were, in addition to those before mentioned, James Herriott, merchant;
Samueél Torbett, blacksmith and nail-maker; Eliphalet Betts, tailor; Patrick,
Joly and Geo, Davis, tanners; Lawrence Clancy, blacksmith; Wm, Dick, car-
penter; Capt. Richard Pateh; James Gibson, inn keeper; Jacob Rayser, gun-
smith; Joseph Hackney, store; John Carver, tavern; Wm. McArthur, officer;
David Compton, tavern; John Brooks, J. P.; Henry Reichard, Samuel Lord
and Frederic Haymaker. Descendats of the last named bave dropped the ¥y
from the spelling of the name. Rev. Jos. Stockton, Wm. Clary, Henry Hurst
and Joseph Patterson came in 1801-2,

Meadville was incorporated March 289, 1823. Thomas Atkinson was elected
burgess, and the councilmen were E, Betts, Jos, Patterson, Jas. Hamilton
Daniel Perkins and Geo. Selden. Clerk, David Dick; Treas., Ewd. A. Reynolds.
The borough limits were extended in 1853. The census of 1800 gave 125;
1810, 300; 20, 666, '30, 1,104; "40, 2,000; '50, 2,678; '60, 3,702.

(Continued under Meadville City.)




Independent Congregational (Unitarian) Church.

Indians. Corn Planter. Canadochta and other chiefs in this vicinity were
usually peaceable; but the red men throughout the Northwest were on the
war path, 1791-4, and the pioneers passed through perilous scenes, Several
times the women and ¢hildren were sent to the fort at Franklin; but with
Wayne's great victory® at Greenville, 0., in 1794, a permanent peace was
established. -

- OTHER PIONEERS.

Maj. Roger Alden had served in the Revolutionary War {rom Lexington
to Yorktown. His home was where the present Shryock mansion stands on
Walnut street. He fought a duel with A. W. Foster, 1804; was chosen as a
legislator, 1809; and later served as a county official. He died 1825. Col
Joseph Hackney located nearby, in 1794, started a store on Water street, In
87, served in county offices until Warren Co. was ereated, 1817, when he was
Aappointed Associate Judge and removed to Warren. H. J. Huidekoper cama
Iate in 1804; Thomas Atkinson and W. Brendle about the same time, Jan. 2,
1805, the two latter having started the Weekly Messenger. Many other early
settlers will be mentioned in our business notes or biographical sketches.

Mead Twp. David Mead had been a justice, in Northumberland Co., and
Mareh 21, 1796, together with Thomas Rees of Erie, was appointed to hold
court, for Mead township, then comprising the present area of Crawford and
Erle countles. Gen. Mead’s wife died in 1795, and in 1796 he married Jenett
Finney, from which union came six children, all removing from this vieinity,
excepting Maria, the youngest, who was married to Wm. Gill and spent her
life in Meadville.

Holland Land Co. German merchants who had loaned large sums to
Robert Morris, the financier, of the Revolutionary War, upon the establisli-
ment of peace decided to take U. S. lands for their bends, and in 1792 pur-
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chased 900,000 acres in Pennsylvania. Of this 9,112 tracts were taken between
French Creek and the Allegheny River. The price allowed was about 80
cents per acre, and it was surveyed into 400 acre tracts, The company offered
to bonafide settlers, till 1805, 100 acres free, to improve on each tract, and
the privilege of buying the 300 acres at $1.50 per acre.

Maj. Roger Alden was agent here 1799-1804. H. J. Huidekoper till '37,
when he purchased the remaining Holland Land Co. interests, in several
counties, for $178,400.

The Pennsylvania Population Co., organized in 1792, also owned numer-
ous tracts in Crawford and Erie counties, closing its affairs June, 1812, by
auction at Philadelphia; the results being $70,789. Many disputes were
had between these companies and squatter intruders, before actual titles were
finally settled.

CRAWFORD COUNTY,

| Pennsylvania, west of the Allegheny mountains, remained as Allegheny
Co. until March 12, 1800, when the northwest corner erected into Crawford
Co., from which has since been taken Erie, Warren, Venango and Mercer,
leaving the present Crawford, containing 1,020 square miles. It is 46 miles
from east to west, bounds Ashtabula Co., O., for 24 miles, narrows down to
18 miles at the east end, and is divided into 34 prosperous townshipes In
1800 the eounty had 2,246 inhabitants, grew rapidly through the harvesting
of timber, 1850 to '70, since which the growth has been very conservative.
The county was named for the heroic Gen. Wm. Crawford, who was burned
by the Indians, at Sandusky, 0., June 11, 1782,

Early Court House. Although the county was created in 1800 it was four
years later, March 5, 1804, when an Act was passed ordering county build-
ings, and a two-story hewed log structure was erected, the first story serving
for a jail and the second story as a court room. The cost of the building
was $2,498, and John Grier was pald 3100 for sinking a well. Another jail
was built in 1824, and 25 years later the present stone structure was erected,
which Is now guite antiquated and should be replaced by one more in keep-
ing with Twentieth century architecture.

Prior to the erection of the first court house, on west side of the Dia-
mond, courts had been held in the secoud story of Wm. Dick's residence, at
Water street and Cherry alley, Upon the erection of a brick court house, in
1824, the old court room was used for jail purposes, until '49, when the lot
was sold to Judge Derickson. Up to 1819, the county officials occupied rented
offices. Then a building was erected, for offices, at a cost of $2,679. The
Brick court house of '24 cost $15,000.

The present court honse, built 1868-9, is a commodious and convenient
gtructure, well adapted to the needs of a county of 100,000 population. It
cost about $250,000, is surmounted by a handsome dome, upon which rests the
figure of justice. The building hag abundant room for all the county offices,
well lighted court and jury rooms, and will answer all court needs for many
years to come.

Presiding Judges have been Alex. Addison of Pittsbugh, up to 1803;
Jesse Moore of Meadville, to '25; HHenry Shippen to '39; N. B. Eldred of
Warren, to "43; Gaylord Church of Meadville, to '51; John Galbraith of Erje,
to '60; Rasselas Brown of Warren, for vacancy; S. P. Johnson of 'Warren.



Crawford County Court House

1o "il; W. H. Lowrle came to Meadville, '76; S. N. Pettis of Meadville, '78;
Pearson Church to '88: J. J. Henderson, '98; Frank J. Thomas, 1908; T. J.
Prather, 1918, (Continued on later page.)

CITY OF MEADVILLE.

Nestling in the beautiful Venango River valley and surrounded by gently
gloping, but majestic hills, upon which the outskirts of the city are extend-
ing. Meadville has many fortunate environments. Conneaut Lake, covering
1,200 acres and largest in Pennsylvania, is 8 to 10 miles distant and a popular
summer resort. The Ponce de Leon Springs and Qakwood Park are less than
2_ miles from the Court House, where vaudeville, a small lake and other varie-
ties contribute to summer outing happiness. Mineral waters of several varie-
ties, lauded for health-giving properties, are found in Central Crawford.
Fiench Creek here is 1,000 feel above the sea, while the water reservoir Is
300 feet higher, affording ample pressure, good drainage and proper declines
OF grading sewers, streats, parks and lawns. The city Is also supplied with

tural gzas.

Meadville City was incorporated Feb. 15, 1866, the census of 1870 giving
02, 1880, 8,860; 1890, 9,520; 1900, 10,291; 1910, 12,780, With Kerrtown,
ﬁederlckshurg and other immediate suburbs a conservative estimate for 1912
18 17,000, and from this time forward Meadville will doubtless show a greater
Pereentage of gain. The assessed valuation is over $4,000.000; net debt but
$150,000. There are about 11 miles of paved streets; the educational, religions
and fraternal advantages are unexcelled. Mayors have been Wm. Reynolds,
1566; J. A. Dunn, 1867; Arthur Cullum, 1868; J. G. Foster, 1869; S. B. Dick,
18705 A. S, Dickson, 1871-2; J. D. Gill, 1873; H. L. Richmond, Jr., 1874; M. P.
Davis, 1875-6: G. W. Dglamater, 1877; M. H. MeNair, 1878; C. W. Miller,
R20-80: G. B. Sennett, 1881; W. 8. Harper, 1882-3; Chas. Farnicorn, 1884-5;
19%'. Babcock, 1886; F. H. Bemis, 1887; John Porter, 1888; J. B. Cochran,
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{
1889; Cyrus Harper, 1890; A. Gaston, 1891-5; Whitney Braymer, 1896-8; E. W.
McArthur, 1899-1901; L. L. Lord, 1902-4; J. E. Reynolds, 1905-7; J. H. Reitze,
1908-10; . M. Graff to first Monday of December, 1913,

Mayor Graff was born in Woodeock township, May 30, 1874, and graduated
from the State Normal School at California, Pa., class of '92. For 20 years
past Mayor Graff has been connected with the mechanical :Iepnr{ment of the
Erie R. R. here, and is now chief clerk. He was Select Councilman from the
First Ward 1906-10, serving as president of that body for twe years, prior to
his promotion to the mayoralty, which with hig railroad duties makes him
fully and efficiently employed; but he seems to enjoy the assiduous duties.

Controller Henry Haas, elected 1904 and twice since, holds over, under
the new law to December, 1913. He was born in Meadville, 1845; clerked in
his father's store, 18 years in Budd House and some years in other hotels be-
fore accepting the controllership, where he has made an eflicient record.

Fred C. Kiebort, City Clerk, I8 son of Peter Kiebort, a Meadville business
men. Fred graduated from our High School, class ‘053, attended Cornell
University, admitted to bar January, 1910, und April, 1910, was elected City
Clerk for 8 years. Chas. H. Schmidt, born in Meadville, March 3, 1869: in
grocery a while, spent some months in Oklahoma, served 14 years with I). A.
Gill's hardware, elected City Treasurer April 1904, and re-elected to present
on Democratic tickets, while the Republicans elected mayors. J. W. Kight-
linger, Chief of Police, born in Meadville, June 14, 1859; was variously em-
ployed untll appointed Patrolman, 1898. In 1902 he was promoted to Chief.
Four Patrolmen prove suflicient for this orderly city. James Kepler, Police
Migistrate, is a native of the county, taught school in younger days, was
R. R, agent for many years, elected J. P. 18589. He was serving on fourth term
as Alderman, and died suddenly Nov. 28, 1911. Charles Fix, born in this
county, has been in city service for 15 years and Street Commissioner for |
years past. Capt. H. 8. Phillips, the well known editor of The Tribune, offi-
ciates as Secretary of the Board of Health,

Market House. In 1870, Meadyille erected at Chestnut and Center Streets
the present commodious Market House, which is used thrice each week for a
center, where the farmers, hucksters and consimers may meet to exchange
their products or purchases for cash., The institution has proven to be a
great convenience to both buyers and sellers. Up to 1910 the Market House
concession was let each year to the highest bidder, but in that year the city
took entire charge of the market and c¢reated the office of Supervisor of
Markets, who is also ex-officio Sealer of Weights and Measures. Lot J. Ander-
son, who had held the market concession for many years, was appointed
Supervisor when the new ordinance was enacted. Mr. Anderson was farming
in Cussewago township, until some 20 years ago since which he has been
assessor in the Third ward,

WATER AND LIGHT CO.

The Meadville Gas and Water Co. was chartered Jan., '54, with capital of /
$39,000, by N. Y. capitalists. The plant at Poplar and S. Main was pur-
chased by Meadville men, 1864, and the stock increased to $100,000. New (
buildings were erccted helow Mercer St. bridge. Up to '84 about 100 sk,
posts had been used, when replaced by the Fuller Eleetric Light, now urren.
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about 170 are and 40 100-watt incandescent. The Iatter are economical and
rapidly coming into popular favor.

The Meadville Water Co. was chartered Oct., '74, and '76 a pump houge
erected on French Creek, above the city, with reservoir, east of Highland ave.,
capacity about four million gallons. Continued sewage from boroughs on
upper French Creck contaminated the water; the plant was purchased by the
olty, 1899, for $200,000, and 24 wells drilled in the valley of Vernon twp.,
where an abundance of crystal spring water was found. The reservoir was
emptied and renovated, and Meadville has a pure supply of water so cold as
to scarcely need ice in the hottest weather, and so warm in winter that the
reservoir seldom freezes over. The daily use is 1% milllon gallons. Families

Stone Church—First M. E,

are supplied at a low rate, while manufacturers pay but Sc¢ts per 1,000-meter.
The average pressure is above 100 lbs., giving excellent fire protection. There
are 33 miles of mains, about 3,000 services in use, 1756 hydrants, and water
earnings net, about $16,000 per vear. Following the purchase of the water
Works by the city, Herring & Fuller, well known N. Y. engineers, were re-
tained as consultants to reorganize and put the plant on a modern basis. The
Tesults fully justify the most sanguine expectations, and we now have a waler
Dblant which compares favorably with much larger cities.

Harry Ellsworth, Supt. since 1904, son of the late Sherill Ellsworth, was
horn 1870 and engaged in electrical work for 10 years prior to his connec-
tlon' with the Water and Light Co. Wm, H. Clough 1is chief engineer al the
Pumping plant. Geo. S. Cullum was Supt. of the old plant 1874 to 1904 and
being well acquainted with the books officiates as secretary.

The city owns about 24 miles of sewer mains, at a cost of $115,000. Tha
Barbage crematory installed in 1904 is working very satisfactory and adds
mueh to the sanitary status of the city. The sewage disposal plant, now
approaching completion, was designed by Herring & Gregory, of N. Y., and
the plant complete will cost about $140.000, City Engineer B. F. Miller, .Jr
was born in Mt. Pleasant, Westmoreiand Cn; graduated from Allegheny Col-

lege 1907, served 2 years with State Highway Dept. and as City Enginee)
1807-8, 1910-14,
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FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Good fire protection is an essential element in every well regulated city,
As early as 1829 a company was organized and hand-engine purchased here at
a cost of $5600. [n 42 Cussewago No. 1 was organized to man a brake-engine
About '47 Rough and Ready No. 2 started, but long since suspended, but
among the early menmbers still living are E. C. Balizet, Martin Kuppler and
Henry Oster. In 1865 J. D. Gill became Fire Chief and a steamer was pur-
chased, to his honor. A hose cart was presented by R. M. W. Taylor, to
Taylor Hose No. 1. In '66 Hope Hose No. 2, Keystone H. and L. and S. B.
Dick Co. started, and several changes in names have since been made. At
that time a substantial 2-story brick was built at Chestnut and River Sts.,
the upper story being used for city offices and quarters for firemen.

The department was reorganized in 76 and four new hose earts pur-
chased, The present up-to-date Gamewell system was installed in ‘88, re-
modeled 1909, now comprising 42 boxes, a full supply of breakers, a 4-circuit
switch board, 9,000 ft. of good hose, and everything necessary to successfully
fight fires. A. J, Balizet, of Stark Co., 0., has been Supt. of the fire alarm
telegraph here for 20 years, having been continued by seven successive
mayors. Prior to that for 20 years with Rough and Ready, which makes him
the longest in city service.

Fire Chlefs. Gen. John Dick, 1844-9; Wilmot Bartle, '50-64; J. D. Gill,
'85, '67-8; H. L. SBherwood, '66; M. P. Davis, '69-72; J. M. Clark,; "73-5, '82-3; H,
L. Richmond, Jr., '"76-8; W. A. Logan, "79-80; F. A. Striffler, '81; Win S. Rose,
‘$4; Oscar Hartman, '86-7; H. S. Phillips, "88; J. W. Curry, ’89-93; Geo. Drent-
lein, '94-5; C. F. Baker, 96-8; J. W. Curry, '99-1904; E. S. Cutter, '05-6; Chas.
Smallenberger, '07; Howard Dowdell, '08-12. Chief Dowdell commenced in 74
with a steamer at Albany, N, Y., and '76 came to Meadville, since which he
has been on the force here. His long service and efficient fighting force have
saved much property in Meadville.

Headquarters arée at the City hall, where H. F. Hamman has been In
charge of the chemical engine team for § years and H. E. Yochum of the
H. and L. equipment. Fire alarms average about one each week. The force
here numbers about 300 yolunteers and has well fitted club rooms on Water
St., which are enjoyved by many of Meadville’s prominent citizens. A detail
of 30 members is made monthly for fire duty. Hope Hose No. 2 has a brick
building at Park and Center St., about 30 men, Geo. T. Smith, driver, since
97 and W. W. Hudson has been in city service for six years past. Four bunk
men sleep here, and the pavlors are on Chestnut St. S, B. Dick Hose No. 3
has about 76 men, hand drag, and quarters at 650 State S5t. A new hose
house is in contemplation here, M. P. Davis Co. No. 4 has hand drag and 75
men, with fire quarters at 1061 S. Main St. Fifth Ward, No. 5, was organized
when Vallonia became a part of the eity, has a fine new building on Lincoln
Av., in Fifth Ward, 60 members and well fitted parlors. The Erie R. R. has
two hose companies to protect its ears and buildings here. These also re-
spond when uneeded in city emergencies. The cells for city prisoners are on
urst floor of City Hall.

PUBLIC I'5RARY,

In 1867 an effort was made to establish a library, but its promoters
failed to raise the proposed £10,000. TLater Dr. E. H. Dewey, J. H. Lenhard

l
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and others evolved a plan for each member to contribute $1 and a book each
year. R. Lyle White contributed several volumes and L. F. Margach gave
office room for some years, when a librarian was secured and the books re-

' moved to Water St., thence to Richmond BIk., later to Derickson Blk. By

1880 3,000 volumes had been collected. A loan exhibition, held Feb,, 79, had
netted $1,638 and March, '79, the “Meadville Library, Art and Historical As-
gociation” was organized, Wm. Reynolds, Pres.; S. P. Bates, See; G. W.
Adams, Treas. The old Huidekoper woolen mill, which had previously been
remodeled into Central Hall, with lot 93 ft. on Center and 200 ft. on Park

Residence Major A: C. Huidekoper.

Av., was purchased, the building refitted, a lecture room opened and the City
Library consolidated, the entire improvements costing $15,000. At that time
Miss E. G. Huldekoper was president of the Library, and August, §3, Rev.
Frederic Huidekoper endowed it with $2,500. Walter Irving Bates is president.
Susan McCracken, Librarian since 79, Is zealous in her work. For four years
Past she has been ably assisted by Lorena Palm. The books are neatly kept,
well catalogued, artistically arranged, with good reading accommodations,
Where leading papers and magazines are for use of the citizen or stranger.
Some 16,000 volumes are now in the Library.

RATILROAD FACTS.

The Erie was chartered in 1832. In 41 but three locomotives were re-
quired and these weighed 16 tons each. The equipment in 1912 includes
1,600 locomotives, the largest of which, with tenders, weigh from 200 to. 300
tons, or 15 tlmes as much as those made 70 years ago. In 1851, the Erie was
opened from Hudson to Dunkirk, having at that time been the longest in the
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world, excepting one from Moscow to St. Petersburg, in Russia. The
sleepers “Erije” and “Ontario” were bnilt in '43, ahead of Pullmans and
Wagners. In '51 the Erie R. R. carried 688,780 passengers and 250,000 tons
of [reight. This was, at that time, deemed stupendous, while for 1911 the
Erie carried about 31 millions of passengers and nearly 40 million tons of
freight. The Erie was fArst railroad to dispatch trains by telegraph and this
was changed in 'S88 to the safer and more efficient block system, which is
now in vogue on all its lines.

The Erie Railroad is the largest corporate contributor to industrial
Meadville and has been a potent factor in her development, since the old A
& G. W. first came here 1862. This has always been a divisional terminal,
and for many years general headquarters were held here, payving a large
weekly wage. The shops here are still among the most important on the
great Erie system and every interest here feels the influence of thig large
pay roll. In 1901 the headquarters of the mechanical and stores department
were moved from Susquehanna, Pa., to Meadville. The stores department
was later moved to New York, as well as the office of the General Mechanical
Supt., but the general office of the Car Department, the Mechanical Engineer
and all of the mechanical department staff, save the personal force of the
General Mechanical Supt., remain here and conduce largely to Meadville's
solid and steady growth. R. H. Wallace, General Passenger Agent, and Luis
Jackson, Industrial Agent for the Erie Railroad, each have offices at No. 50
Church St., New York, and will be pleased to answer questions regarding
passenger service or the desirability of locations for homes or factories in
Crawford County.

The Meadville division, including the R. R. shops here, gives employment
to about 3,600 men, of whom about 2,500 are paid from Meadville, where over
$100,000 is paid out monthly. E. W. Batchelder, Supt. of Meadville division
since Dec., 1903, has been in R. R. work since 1870. Including the Franklin
Branch, he has charge of 257 miles. T. J. Cole, Master Mechanic of Mead-
ville division, has been in the employ of the Erie R. R. since ’88 and in
charge of the Meadville shops since March, 1904. About 1,000 men are under
his supervision. Within the past decade modern machinery has been in-
stalled throughont the shops here. In addition to the repair work for this
division, some of the heavy repair work is done for other divisions and sev-
eral new locomotives have been made here complete within a few vears past.
Meadville and the Erie Raflroad interests are mutually helpful to each other.
Wm. Reynolds was first president of the A. & G. W. here and James McHenry
its financial agent in London. Other Meadville promoters were J. J. Shryock,
Gen. John Dick, Wm. Thorp and Gaylord Church.

(Steam and Hlectric Railways continued on later pages.)

Express and Telegraph. Meadville is connected with the Wells Fargo
and Adams express companies, the Western Union and Postal telegraph com-
panies, all so well known as to need no further comments,

e
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Meadville's U

A Postoifice was opened at Mead-
ville 1801 and postmasters have been

Frederick Haymaker, 1801-2; Hdw.
‘Work to '07; Jas. Gibson, "12; Henry
Hurst, 14: Daniel Andrews, '41; Jos.
& ﬁnys. 44; C. L. Rowland, '45; J. I.
Douglas, '49; A. F. Stewart, '53; J. K.

MeFarland, '61;
ton Cullum, 69;

J. C. Hays, '62; Clin-
D. V. Derickson, '73;
LD Willlams, '78; J. F. Morris, '82;
J0W. H. Reisinger, '86; BH. W. Mec-
Arthur, '00; 0. I. Hollister, '93; R. B,
Brown, 07; E. A, Hempsted, 13 years
o 1910; H. M. Dickson to present,
PO, Dickson was born in this eity
W. ‘84, served about 20 years in
ﬁ;mly offices, handled real estate
e years, and has for 19 years
It been on the Board of Directors
_!,jha_ First National Bank.
arry H. Steffon, Assistant P. M.
P15 years, Is a native of Meadville,
Ueated in her schools, and was a
“‘mduebor prior to taking up this

unl transaction of the office
$60,000. Tt is not open
ut week days continuous,

5. Government Building,

The well appointed, 2-story hand-
somely finished government building
was finished in 1910 at a cost of
386,000, The P, O, occupies first floor
and government offices upstairs. (See
illustration, on page 15.)

A postal savings bank was estab-
lished Oct. 14, 11, and at once became
popular, but at this writing we can-
not give statistics. Twelve rural
routes radiate to all points of com-
pass,

EDUCATIONAL.

Nothing conduces more to attract
fntelligent citizens to a c¢ity than a
high educational status, and in this
respect Meadville will stand a eritieal
examination. The newly -elected
Board of Iiducation is not dominated
by political schemes, but is seeking
to promote the public welfare, and
former hoards have had among their
members several of Meadville's best
citizens.

Meadville Academy. The upper
story of the “Mead Block House” was
repiired, In 1798, and a school opened
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by Mr. Kelly. In establishing the
county seat for Crawford, in 1800, it
was provided that $4.000 or moré be
raised for educational purposes.
Mainly through the efforts of David
Mead, $4,580 was subscribed, and he
with Frederick Haymaker and James
Gibson were appointed trustees with
full power, The opening of the Acad-
emy was delayed until 1805, when
Ray. Joseph Stockton commienced the
w2001 at his residence, until a school-
house could be completed. In the
early half of the Nineteenth century,
village as well as county school
houses were usually constructed of
round or hewn logs, furnished with
slanting desks, held upon pins from the
logs, and fronted by long puncheon
geats. Lower benches, without
backs, were provided in the middle of
the toom for the smaller children.
Every pupil paid a guarterly tuition.
until 1809, when a law was passed
providing, for the “education of the
poor gratis,” but only those assgessed
as indigent were entitled to free tui-
tion, and many sell-respecting fami-
lies evaded such a classification. The
Academy was incorporated, March
1807, and re-incorporated, in 1811,
providing for the attendance, free, of
not more than five indigent pupils.
A building was erected at c¢orner of
Liberty and Chestnut Sts., which con-
tinued in use until 1826, during which
time Stockton, Cary, Kerr, Douglas,
Reynolds, France and others were
teachers. This property was sold, and
a lot secured at Market and Walnut
Sts.,, where a four-room, two-story
brick was erected. Teachers here
were Henry Pettibone, John Adams,
John Nichols, John Reynelds, David
Derickson, Abner Jackson, David Mec-
Kinney, Samuel Leffingwell, Pike,
Rodgers and Donnelly, the latter
teaching here almost two decades.
The Misses Benedict and other ladies
were employed from time to time.
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When Dr. Burrows made a state report
of schools, 1837, the Academy build-
ings were invoiced at $4.000 and in-
vested funds $1,781. In 1852 the build.
ings were repaired and a graded
school established under Profs. T. ¥
Thickstun and S. P. Bates, with sev.
eral assistants, and continued to do
progressive educational work until the
public high school was established
by Profs. A. I, Cotton and J. W
Witherspoon.

Free Schools. A school house was
erected here in 1807 and through the
Academy or private teachers educa-
tional facilities have at all times been
provided. The Act of 1809, providing
free tuition, was not well received.
The amount appropriated in Crawford
Co. for free tuition was gradually in-
creased, from $30 in 1810 to $622 in
34 when the common school law op-
ened the avenues of education to rich
and poor alike. Dr. Burrowes, Sec. of |
State, visited Meadville, Feb. 1838, and
reported 7 common schools, open 7% |
months, paying 2 male teachers $24.16
per month each; 5 females an average
of $14.50 per month; total pupils 231,
school houses of no value. Up to 1850
grading had hardly been attempted.
The first Teachers’ Institute of Pa.
was held here March, 1850, and the
enthusiastic co-operation by teachers
to spread the system of grading and
progressive teaching has sent an in-
spiration throughout the land.

Buildings. In 1816, $30,000 was ap-
propriated by the State for the erec-
tion of arsenals at Harrigsburg and
Meadville. Col. David Mead donated
the lot and Wm, Clark built the arse-
nal for $16,000. In '59 D. A. Finney
and others had this transferred to the
free schools and a two-room frame
was added. May 1, 61, the Meadville
Academy was also transferred t ‘he
common schools. In '58
school-house was erected in
Alfred H. Huidekoper gave g . /
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First District 8chools, 18M—0ld Building. 1560

; and the three-story brick
’-‘?pﬂdekoper Grammar School,” ac-
sommodating 700 students, was built,
Tha family and estate later
‘gifts to endow a fund for the
shase of reference books. Hon.
B. Delamater and others donated
1e 1st Dist., and a two-story brick
acted there, 1869. In '94 a $20-
siructure was erected in the 1st
, and prior to the annexation of
mia an $8,000 school-house had
igen erected there,

- Cily Superintendents. George W.
Hasking was the first, serving 1887-9,
12-5; W. C. J. Hall, '69-72; S. P. Bates
76-81; H, R. Roth, '81-6; H. V. Hotch-
kiss, '86-99; U. G. Smith, 1900-8; Rus-
gell H. Bellows, '08-14. Supt Bellows,
born at Gloversville, N. Y., Feb. 18,
‘0, was graduated from N. Y. State
Normal, Albany, 1803, subsequently
Teceiving B. S. and M. A. degrees from
Columbia University and Master's
diploma in school administration at
Teachers’ College, New York City.
H‘ Was for 7 years Supervising Prin-
eipal at Ft. Plain, N. Y., Master in
Newark Academy, N. J., for a year,
and 4 years Supt. of Schools at
W&tervleil. N. ¥, before coming here,
18908,  Present enrollment, including
H. 8, is nearly 2,100, besides about
500 pupils in the Parochial schools,

High Sechool. The High School
building, erected in '88 at a cost of
$30,000, has since been remodeled in:
heating and plumbing at different
times, to exteni of $10,000. It i8 a
commodious bullding, nicely sur-
ronnded by shade trees, as shown in
illustration. The graduates from the
Meadville H. S. to Jan., 1912, number
1,073, and present enrollment of the
H. 8. is 450, with 35 in the graduating
class for June, 1912. W. D. Lewlis,
Principal, born in Indiana Co., was
educated in Preparatory Sechool of
Allegheny College, graduating from
the clagsical course, 1905; served as
Prineipal at Cambridge Springs, '05-7;
at DuBois, '07-9; and since at Mead-
ville. Hannah R. Davies and Eliza
Dickson were early prioncipala here,
succeeded by H. V. Hotchkiss, Jere-
miah Tingley, Geo. 1. Wright, Prin.
'87-90; Euphemia R. Haxton, '90-1909.

Meadville Theologieal School. was
founded In 18544, [ts charter pro-
vides that “No doetrinal test shall
ever be made a condition of enfoying

any of the opportunities of in-
struction in the gchool. The brick
Cumbérland  Presbyterian  Church

building, opp. the First Presbyterian,
was used for chapel, library and class
was purchased by Harm Jan Huide-
koper and presented to the school.
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In 1853 the Divinity Hall was
erected upon a commanding hill

on Alden St. Four acres were do-
nated by Rev. Frederic Huidekoper
and the building erected at a cost of
$1,500. An endowment fund of $50,000
was raised in 1851. Various churches
in New York, New England, Balti-
more and elsewhere have eontributed
substantial amounts from time to
time. Unitarian associations and in-
dividual friends increased the endow-
ment from year to year, until the total
of buildings, library, grounds and en-
dowment now aggregates a creditable
sum., Rufus P, Stebbins, D, D., first
president, was succeeded In 55 by
Oliver Stearns, D. D. A. A, Liver-
more, D. D., took the helm in 63; Geo.
L. Cary, L. H. D, 91; F. C. South-
worth, D. D. in 1902. President
Southworth serves also as Dean
and Prof. of Practical Theology. He
was graduated A, B. from Harvard,
1887; A. M. and S. T. B. from the
same, 92. He taught in Adams Acad-
emy, Quiney, Mass., 87-9; served as
pastor at Duluth and Chicago to 99
and as secretary Western Unitarian
Conference prior to accepting his
present important station.

The endowments before mentioned,,

in stocks and bonds, now aggregate
$665,000; while the camipus and build-
ings are valued at $133,419. The li-
brary contains 32,000 volumes. Over
200 ministers have been graduated,
and half as many more have taken
a partial course. These are largely
Unitarian although several denomina-
tions are represented.

Meadyille Commereinl College.

The first business college of Mead-
ville was No. 53 of the Bryant and
Stratton chain, with A, W. Smith,
prineipal, Jan., 1866. Later Mr.
Smith became owner.
and others were connected prior to
its discontinuance several years ago.
Migs 8. L. Boyd evidently was pre-

G. H. St. John.
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cisely fitted for this line of work ang
opened rooms in a small way, 1887,
Her commercial college rapidly ip.
creased from a handful to a hundreg
or more, and required additiona)
room, from the original, 240 squars
feet, until now 12,000 square feet of
space is occupfed on 2d and 3d floorg
of the Merchants National Bank
building, southwest corner Water and
Chestnut streets and 40 typewriterg
are in use. In 1895, the Meadville
Commercial College was incorporated:
Dr. T. L. Flood, president; Hon,
B. W. MecArthur, vice pres'dent;
Walter Irving Bates, secretary; P. J,
Shaughnessy, treasurer; L. E. Stacy,
business manager; each taking stock
with Miss Boyd and the material in-
terests of the college were largely ad-
vanced by this addition of finances
and business ability. Prof. Stacy,
born in Washington county, 0., took
a commercial courge in Zanesville,
taught for five years in Spencer Busi-
ness College, of Kingston, N. Y., a
year at Camden, N. J,, Commercial
Col’ege, and at Salem, Mass., Com-
mercial School, prior to becoming
manager for the Meadville Com-
mercial College, 1905. The annual
enrollment is from 200 to 250. Miss
S. L. Boyd, principal of the college
from its start, retains the 1:n):;it[onI
she has so ably filled. She is a native
of this county, graduated from the
Edinboro State Normal School, and
was prineipal of the second district;
Meadville school, for some years prior
to starting the Commercial College.

Pennsylvania College of Music.

Meudville not only has classical,
theological and commercial colleges,
but a musical college of which the city
is justly proud. This was chartered,
1887, as the Conservatory of Music, the
name later having been changed to the
above title. This college has steadily
aimed at a high standard of excellence
in its special educational field. It isj
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Hunnewell Hall -

v
more complete in its faculty and cur-
ﬁaulum than any musical college in
Horthwestern Pennsylvania, including

ry department of musical study and

lied arts. The college year is di-
ﬁﬁed into four terms of 10 weeks
‘each. The average yearly atlendance
is above 400. Present officers are Dr.
. L. Flood, Pres.; W. S. McGunnegle,
Vo P.; E. A, Hempstead, Sec.; C. S.
‘Burwell, Treas.; Nina Elizabeth Blair,
Registrar and Office Secretary, with
‘twelve additional expert musicians on
‘the faculty. Harry Waithe Manville,
Musical Director of the college, also
wonducts a class in Erie two days each
Week. The Board of Directors includes
Hon. J. J. Henderson, Hon. Arthur L.
Bates, Maj. A. C. Huidekoper, Dr. F. C.
Southworth, Dr. F. A. Christie, Prof.
Col. Ned Arden Flood,
. 8. Hotehkiss and B. L.

T. Dutton,
J. H. Pardee, J
Singley.

Beethoven School of Music. ©

At 317 Diamond Park the above
8Chool, in a modest manner, has been
Steadily progressing since its Incorpor-
ation, Sept., 1890. The graded course
In this echiool of musle is based upon

Ccelebrated Leipsic and Stuttgart
m'ﬂ_h'ods. and those who have received
Cartificates and Diplomas have made

Theological School

a gratifying record of proficiency. Over
1,000 recitals have been given, more
than 50 have been awarded Diplomas,
and a goodly number have taken the
Post-Graduate course. Prof. and Mrs.
DixSon, who have charge of the above
school, usually spend their vacations
at the leading musical and operatic
centers of Europe. The beneflt of a
tour devoted to travel and study, where
one becomes imbued with the very
latest’ methods in the music profes-
sion, is of untold value, and the pupils
of the Beethoven School of Music are
to be congratulated in being under the
instruction of progressive, modern
teachers.

HOSPITALS,

Mother Agnes opened St. Joseph's
Orphan Asylum, 1864, on upper Pine
street, and as there was no hospital
in Meadville, commenced receiving
emergency cases. This specialty rap-
idly gained prominence, the orphans
were transferred to the Erie asylum,
and Sept. 1st, 1870, St. Joseph's Hos-
pital was incorporated. Dr. T. B. La-
shells remaining physician in charge
from that time until his death, 1908.

Spencer Hospital. To conform
with the non-sectarian act and re-
ceive state ald, the instltution was
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incorporated as Spencer Hospital,
Qct. 24, '88, at which time a large ad-
dition was made to the hospital and
later the laundry and other improve-
ments, the property now invoicing
over $40,000. The present Sister Su-
perior has been In charge 29 years.
She s assisted by six sisters of St

Joseph. Edgar Huidekoper, presi-
dent; K. G. Prenatt, treasurer; J. R.
Belnap, secretary; Dr. C. P. Wood-

ring was house physician. A training
school for nurses is also held here.
The average annual treatments ag-
gregate 8,600 days, with about 500 pa-
tients, of whom nearly half are treat-
ed free of charge.

The City Hospital was incorporated
July 2, ’80; Joshua Douglas, presi-
dent; W. S. McGunnegle, treasurer;
C. M. Boush, clerk. The treasurer
resigned soon afterwards and Mr.
Boush served as clerk and treasurer
for several years. Mrs. Edward
Northam and Mrs. Sarah Stewart had
been leading promoters in awaken-
ing the public and Mrs. Stewart served
as matron. In ’'8§6 Alfred Huidekop-
er paid $2,500 for a 2-acre lot, do-
nating it to the cause, and a commodi-
ous brick hospital 42x86 feet, illus-
trated page 29, was erected, at a cost
of $25,000. Emily Arthington, matron
in the new building, opened a school
for nurses. In spring of 1908, the John
Crow property was purchased for the
nurses home and *10 the elegant ma~
ternity home erected at a cost with
furnishings, $22,660; the whole being
under the abl¢ management of Lydia
A. Whiton as superintendent; A. M.
Fuller, president; J. A. Northam, sec-
retary; H. H. Fuller, treasurer,

To the Ladies’ Advisory committea
and the generous gifts of Mrs, H. P.

Kidder and Cora H. Clarke, both of

Boston, (the latter’s gift in memory
of Elizabeth Huidekoper), the public
is Indebted for this great boon to
suffering humanity. Officers of the
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Advisory Committee are Mrs. Johp
Dick, president; Mrs. M. W. Sacketf
vice president; Mrs. J. A. Northam,
secretary; Mrs. M. F. Richmond,)
treasurer.

0DD FELLOWS HOME.

The Odd Fellows have long been
noted for deeds of beneflcence and
April 8, 1872, established the Odd Fel-
lows Home, at Meadville, which is
believed to be the first fraternal home
established In the world and now
cares constantly for about 80 chil-
dren, The grounds, of S acres, are
on a commanding hill, N. Main street,
buildings having been erected and im-
proved from time to time, aggregat-
ing with furnishings above $50.000.
Miss W, Maud Newman, superintend-
ent, is a graduated urse from the
University Hospital of Philadelphia,
and adapted to be matron over this
large flock. Whitney Braymer, assist-
ant superintendent, i8 a native of this
county, served as County Commis-
sioner for 9 years, as Mayor for three
years and was in contraet work for
many Yyears. The president of the
home is D. W. Morgan, a prominent
business man and former postmaster
of Franklin; 0. B. Tyler, vice presi-
dent, native of the county, and many
years a resident of Meadville; L. W.
Ohlman, the Meadville clothier, has
been treasurer for 19 vears, and L.
H. Lauderbaugh, after serving 11
vears, gave place, Oct. 6, ‘11, to Wm.
C. Moritz, who was reared in Mead-
ville and has been connecfed with
the havdware trade from boyhood.
The home is of great moment to the
1. 0. 0. F,, of Western Pennsylvania,
and its deeds of mercy, in caring for
and educating the orphans are greatly
appreciated by the fraternity.

Children’s Aid Society.
An Auxiliary branch of the Children's
Aid Socjety of N. W. Pa. has been
maintained in Meadyille since 1890.
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Spencer Hospital, buill 1858

This has not ounly cared for children,
but for old people, and having out-
grown its Linden St. home, A. C.
Huldekoper and family, in 1908, do-
nated a fne lot opposite Huldekoper
Fark, and the present home was

Children’s Home

8recled that year to the memory of
Bdlth ®llicott Huidekoper, deceased.
The charter granted in 1908 was for
_Gl}ildren'n Aid Society and Home for
'-h_ﬂ #’g’edq The family averages ten or
More children and some fifteen aged
PErsons. Those ahove 70 years are
?';tlble to a life home here, upon pay-
ﬂl&_nt Of $500, and the surroundings
Are really those of cheerful home. A
Small annual appropriation is received
from the stat. The officers are Mrs.
8. Merrell, Pres; Mrs. E. W. Mc-

| affiliations or

% gchooi history.

Arthur, Ist V. P.;
tranger, 2d V, P.; Mrs. A H. Mans-
field, 'Treas.; Miss Finetta Porter,
Sec. Mrs, Emma Kelley, matron since
June, 1910, is from Venango Co., and
well fitted to be superintendent here.
The home (see illustration) cost about

Mrs. A. J. Affan-

- $22,000 and makes a desirable place

for young or aged.

RELIGIOUS.

The moral uplift of any community
weight with prospective
whatever be their religious
belief. Meadville may
of her church and
In 1800, Rev. Joseph
Stockton came from Washington Co.,
Pa., to take charge of the First Pres-
byterian Church in Meadville and to
assist in the Academy founding. He
continued as pastor here for 10 years.

has great
settlers,
be

well proud

First Presbyterian.
Stockton, Rev. Robt.
pastor for six vears. Mr, Johnson, as-
sited by Thomas Atkinson, of The
Mesgsenger, organized a Sunday School
Dec., 1814. In Jan., 1815, the trustees
fixed the pastor's salary at $200 per
annum. The first elders were John
and Hugh Cotton and Robert Stock-

Succeeding Rev.
Johnson was
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ton. Meetings were held first in pri-
vate houses, later in the Academy
building and court room of the old
log court house.

In 1818-19, a brick church, 60x70 ft.,
was erected at a cost of $6,500, and
Aug. 14, 1820, the pews were sold to
highest bidders, in order to meet the
cost of construetion. This church was
used by the different denominations
until 1825, when the Methodists fitted
up a room on South Main St. Rev.
John Van Liew became pastor in 1821.
He was succeeded by Rev, Wells
Bushnell. Next came Rev., Nathaniel
West, and 1839, J. V. Reynolds, D. D,
who continued for 30 years. Jas. G.
Carnachan, LL. D., succeeded, con-
tinuing for 12 years. The present
commodious. and handsome church
was erected, 1874-5, at a cost of $43,-
000. It has a seating capacity of 750
and is among the best church prop-
erties in Meadville,

E. P. Sprague, D.D., pastor, 1881-7;
Ken C. Hays, '88-1903. The Central
Presbyterian originated from a divis-
fon, 1839, of the First church into
what was then termed old and new
school, the members that affiliated
with the new school, forming the
Central. Pastors there were E. W.
Kellogg, 1839-41; R. S. Lockwood, "41-
3; Richard Craighead, ’44-73; T. D.
Logan, '74-87; Jonathan Edwards, D.
D., '88-91; J. S. Malone, '92-7; D. C.
McLeod, '908-9; F. M. Silsley, 1900-7.
In 1903 when the First church had
no pastor Mr. Silsley considered it a
fitting time to reunite the flock, di-
vided 64 years prior, and this worthy
object was accomplished without
serious opposition, The Central
building, erected 1844, was sold to the
Christians, and Mr. Silsley continued
as pastor of the united congregations
to 1907. W. B. Irwin, D. D, 1907-12,
born near Mansfield, 0., was grad-
uated from Washington and Jefferson
College, and from McCormick Theo-
logical Seminary, of Chicago, coming
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First Presbyterian, 18745

from the pastorate of Emporia, Kan.,
to. Meadville. Present membership
about 800, Sunday School in charge of
Supt. J. D. Roberts, who also officiates
as president of the Crawford County
Sunday School association.

Christ’s Episcopal Church was or-
ganized, 1825 by John Henry Hop-
kins, D.D., of Pittsburgh, later pre-
siding bishop of this denomination in
the United States, Chas. Smith be-
came rector, 1826, and Aug. 11, '28,
a church costing $8,000 was conse-
crated, by Bishop Underdonk. This
was enlarged, 1832, again in '63; but
April '83 was torn down to give place
to the present handsome gothic edi-
fice, which was consecrated, March
23, '84, by Bishop Whitehead, at a cost
of $30,000. The adjoining rectory
was built, 1878, at a ost of $2,700.

Following Mr. Smith rectors have
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w—g' J. W, James, 1830-2; E. I
Buchanan (brother of the President),

'38-4; T. Crumpton, '35-9; J. P. Hos-
mer, '0-1; Orrin Miller, "42-4; A.
W“s *45-6, '51-8; W. M. Carmichael,
47-50; R. W. Lewts, '69; M. Bylles-
by, '60-9; G. C. Rafter, '70; W. G. W.
Lewls, '71-5; D. I. Edwards, '72-8; G.
A, Carstensen, '79-82; W. H. Lewis,
sa-5; Rogers Israel, '86-92; F. M.
Kirkus, '92-6; Geo. S. Richards, '96-
1902; G. W. Brown, '03-4; R. H. Ed-
wards, '4-9; Leffred M. A. Haugh-
wout, 1809-12. Mr. Haughwout was
born in Mifflin county, Pa., graduat-
Ing from Washington and Jefferson
college, 1899, and served as dean of
8t. Andrews Seminary, of Mexico
{City, pior to coming to this parish.
The membership of Christ’s church,
with the advent of 1912, is above 500.

Independent Congregational. (Uni-
farian) was organized, 1825, largely
through influence of H. J. Huide-
koper, who, with Margaret Shippen,
continued to be leading promoters of
the church through life. The present
Greele style, dorie front church was
bullt, 1826, for $3500 aside from lot.
Adjoining chapel cost $6,000. The lot
in rear of the church on South Main
Btreet had a brick structure for coun-
Iy offices erected in 1819. This was
Iifflll‘cha_aed for a parsonage and 1891
e present parsonage built. Pastors
have been J. M. Mudge, 1825-7; W.
E;ltpart. '28-30; E. Peabody, '30-1;
#80. Nichols, '31-2; A. Brigham, '32-7:
& D. Wheeler and W. H. Channing,
345 J. Q. Day, '35-7; H. Emmons, '38-
13} C. A. Stales, '54-7; R. R. Shippen,
58; 0. Stearns, '59; R. Metcalf, '60-
. J. €. Zachos, '66-8; H. P. Cutting,
70-3; R. S. Morrison, '74-8; J. T. Bix-
9%, '79-83; W. P. Tilden, '84-5; H. H.
Barber, '86-90; T. J. Volentine, '91-
i J. M. Whiton, '94; W. I. Lawrence,
95-8; E. M, Wilbur, '99-1904; W. H.
ﬁ,ﬁh,_ '05-9; Henry T. Secrist, '10-
(2. Mr. Secrist was born near Belle-
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Christ Church (Epixcopal)

fontaine, 0., graduated from Antioch
College and Harvard University, com-
ing here from a pastorate at Boston.
It is worthy of note that a very large
share of above pastors have been
graduates from Meadville Theologi-
cal School.

First Baptist organized, with 14 per-
sons, Aug. 23, '31, by delegates from
Randolph, Carmel, Allegheny and
Rockdale churches, convened in the
Academy building. Elder Foote was
pastor, 1832, when a frame building
was erected, which later became the
A. M. E. Church. Hicks, Miles, Kid-
der, Nicholson, Stevens, Chapman,
Caldwell, Hazen, Fuller and Look
were pastors to '62; Willoughby to '64;
Kelsey, '66; Austin, '7T1; Langille, '72;
W. B. Grow, 'T4; W. M. Young, D. D.,
'78; Geo. Whitmau, '82; E. M. Haynes,
'89; Wm. H. Marshall, '92; ‘Will C.
King, 1902; P. F. DeLancey to present.
Rev. DeLancey has ministered to sev-
eral churches in W. Pa., coming here
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from Pittsburgh. The brick church
on Center St. was dedicated, 1865, and
improved in 75. In 1902 this was sold
to Cussewago Lodge of Odd Fellows
the old Crawford Hotel and lot pur-
chased for $11,000. The corner stone
of the present elegant church was
laid Sept. 20, '04, and building dedi-
cated Oct. 21, '06, the congregation in
meantime using Library lecture room
and Sunday School room. The edifice
cost $40,000 exclusive of lot, and the
membership numbers 500.

German Protestants.. As early as
1815 C. W. Coleson ministered to the
Lutherans, in Northwestern Penn-
sylvania, and was followed by David
Mock, John Kugler, and others.
Philip Zeicar came to Northwestern
Pennsylvania, 1¥18, later organizing
German Reformed churches. Tk =ld
church, formerly where St. Agatha’s
school now stands, was dedicated,
Dec. 47, by Jacob Zeigler and Benj
Boyer, owned together by Lutherans
and Reformed who used it on alter-
nate Sundays.

Evangelical Lutheran. In 1866 the
Lautherans purchased the interests of
S8t. Paul’'s Reformed church, selling
the property, 1893, to St. Agatha's,
and July '94 dedicating their neat
brick edifice on Park ave., near Bald-
win street, at a cost of §8,000.
Services formerly alternating in Ger-
man and English are now conducted
only in English. Pastors bave been
Boehm, Bruegel, Deiss, Kittle, Doep-
ken, Schmidt, Fickeisen, Orr, (twice),

Graepp to '83; A. L. Benze, '94-T;
Chas. Koerner, '98-1901; N. Scheffer,
04-12. Mr. Scheffer is a native of

Qlarion Co., Pa., graduating from Thiel
College of Greenville, 1880, and from
the Theological Seminary of Philadel-
phia, In '85. He was pastor at Ber-
wick, Pa., prior to coming here, April,
1904.
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St. Paul's Reformed Church of th
United States organized 1846, an
1847 together with Lutherans buil
a church. In '66 they sold to th
Lutherans and Feb. 24, '67, dedicateg
the chureh, Park and Poplar streets, g
a cost of $8,662. This had not out.
lived its usefulness but some of th
progressive members desired a mo
ern structure so the old one was del
molished and the present excelle%
building dedicated May, 1910, whi
with memorial organ, unique art-glass
memorial windows and other furnish.‘iu
ings, aside from lot, cost about $25.
000. A good parsonage was built sevM
eral years ago adjoining the church
Pastors have been D. B. Ernst, 1850
4; L. D. Leberman, '55-65; J. W. Eb-!
inghaus, "66-7; D. D, Leberman, '67-%
85; ¥, B. Hahn, '86-8; T. 8. Land, '89-

951 A. M. Schaffner, '96-9; F. L. Kerr.;‘i‘
'99-.902; Lewis Reiter, '03-5; B. B,
Ferer, D.D., '06-12. Dr. Ferer was

born at Kaston, Pa., graduated from

Franklin-Marshall College of Lsm-I
caster, Pa., and 1878 from Seminary |
of the Reformed church. He was

pastor of Pleasant Unity church, ot”[
Westmoreland county, for six years.\
and at Riegelsville for 22 years prior
to accepting the call to St. Paul’s. “
Former dissentions have been healed

and the church is in a prosperous con-

dition.

I

|
Zion United Evangelical Chureh, at {
Poplar and South Main, organized,
spring, 1365, is fdentified with the
German Idvangelical Synod of North |
America, which originated from mem-
bers of the established church of Ger-
many, who immigrated to Pennsyl- \
vania about 1848. Zion church has |
been served by pastors Koehler, Kauf- |
mann, Gilles, Blass and Dr. Phillp |
Kraus, who Christmas 1911, had been *
25 years in this charge the member-
ship increasing from 21 to 425. Dr.
Kraus was student five years in Ger-
many and graduated from Hden Col-

b
'



i St. Louis, 1885. The church
v here Is valued at $35.000,

_Mg’g R. €. In 1845 Rev. M.
» La Roque, of Fren(:hl.‘own,
Mission work in Meadville and
‘.I.Hidhbias Steinbacher organized
o Agatha’s church. The fine build-
1z, at Pine and Liberty streets, was
ated Aug. 10, '50, Joseph Hart-
pastor, 1850; Fathers Lechner
aud Shifferer, '51; Anton Reck, '51-
ﬂugk.g; '83; Peter Kline, '65-6; M.
J, Decker, '68-70; Geo. Meyer, '71-7;
M. Appel, '78-82; Franz Winter, '§3-
1812. The present elegant church
structure, dedicated Oct., 19, 1873, by
Bishop Mullen, cost $60,000. Later
‘the unique metal spire, 150 fest in
lelght, was added. The parsonage was
finished, 1890, at a cost of $4,000. In
56 Father Reck bought three acres
adfolning Greendale and established
St Agatha's cemetery, Father Kline
started a parochial schooel, 1865, and
1873, the old church was remodeled
for school purposes. In 1898, (he
present building was erected. The
enrollment of over 200 is cared for by
five Sisters of St. Joseph and in
eharge of assistant priest, Andrew J.
Weschler, of Erie, gradnated from St.
B_;ﬁégr!auture‘s Seminary of Allegheny,
N ¥, ordained 1904. A high school
départment was added 1909 and the
first olass will graduate 1913. Father
Franz Winter who has full charge of
S8t Agatha's parish is a native of
-,‘iﬂl_'ﬂl_l'!ékuck. Germany, graduated
'ﬁam St. Vincent’s at Beatty, Pa., or-
dafued Aug, 24, 76, and officiated at
Corry seven vears, prior to coming to
Meadville,

8'5- Bridget's R. (. commenced 1862.
AT Divinity Hall, was purchased for
0. Mark De La Rogue, of French-
o served '62; Rev. Gilibasti, '63;
t#eng- Titta and Fayella, '64; Jas,
me'm '65; Jas. Haley, '66; J. L. Finu-
cane, '68-70; J. L. Madigan, 71-4; Jas.
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(V)
(&1

St. Agatha’s R, C.—1878
J. Dunn, '74-1912,

Father Dunn, born
at Mallahide, Dublin Co., Ireland,
June 9, 41, graduated A. B. and A. M.
from Mt. St. Mary’s College, Emmetts-
burg, Md., '63; taught Latin while pre-
paring for the priesthood, in the at-
tached Theological Seminary; or-
dained Oct. 28, ‘66, assistant pastor at
OIl City, '67; pastor Petroleum Center
'i8-74, since which his 38 years ol ser-
vice here speaks for itself. In 1905
he was created a Monseigneur by Pope
Ping X.

Early in 66 the old M. K. eh. prop-
erty at Arch and Liberty Sits. was
purchased for $7,000, and Nov, 24, "81,
St. Bridget’s, that cost near $20,000,
was dedicated by Bishop Mullen. It
seats 600 and is beautifully decorated
with Bible scenes. The handsome par-
sonage, erected 1891, cost $7,000. St
Bridget's Parochial school has 170
pupils under charge of 4 Sisters of St.
Joseph. The school house, in rear of
the church, was buflt, 1873, moved to
its present place and enlarged when
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the old M. E. ch, was torn down. By
a purchase of 11 a., 1910, St. Bridget's
cemetery now covers 16 acres.

Italian R. C. Large industries pro-
vide employment for the better class
of European workers and recently
Meadville has had considerable ac-
cessions from Italy's sunny clime.
In 1909, Bishop Fitz Manurice, ap-
pointed Father Salvator Papandrea to
missionary work at Meadville, and his
congregation hear mass at C. M, B. A.
hall, until such time as they are able
to build a chapel. Father Papandrea
was burn a8l S. Giovanni di Gerace,
Province of Regio, Calabria, Ttaly; was
ordained prior to coming to America,
1907, and served as assistant at Shaw-
mut before his appointment here.

First M. E. Chureh was organized,
1825, by Robt. C. Hatton, with 18
members, and for many years was
served by cireunit riders. Meetings
were held over Lupher's blacksmith
shop at Arch and Main Streets. A
brick church was built, 1830-4, at a
cost of $3,000, which served over 30
years. The massive stone church at
Chestnut and Main, was dedicated,
July 29, ’68, costing with lot, $84,-
000. This seats about 1000, When
Meadville was made a station Jos.
Barris was first pastor, John Peate
and others prior to 1870. Alf Wheel-
er, '"70-2; W. W. Wythe, "78-4; W. F.
Day, '"715-7; T. L. Flood, '18-80; J. G.
Townsend, '§1-3; E. D. McCreary, '84;
A. C. Ellis, '386-7; Chas. E. Hall, "88-
90; T. C. Beach, "91-3; J. Bell Nefl,
'04-6; A. M. Courtney, '97-8; A. C.
Bowers, '99-1901; L. H. Bugbee, '02-
7: Wm. S. Mitchell, ’§-10: J. H. Bick-
ford, "11; Gilbert R. Williamson, "11-
12. Mr. Williamson was born in W.
Va., Dec. 18, '72; graduating, 1891,
from the Conference Seminary of that
state (now W. Va, Wesleyan College),
at Bucahnan, and was pastor at.Oak-
land, Md., prior to having been trans-
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ferred from W. Va. Conference
Meadville, Sept., 1911,

State Street M. E. Church
chartered Sept. 20, '69, and a fr
church costing $9,000 erected. Past
have been T. P. Warner, '69;
Sampson, ‘70-1; Albertson and N
ton, '72-3: W. H. Wilson, "74; R,
Bear, '75; 0. Babeock, '76-7; A,
Dobbs, ’78; J. B. Espy, '79; A
Lindsay, '80-1; A. W. Decker, '82; yj
W. Clarke, '83; O. L. Mead, '84; Al
and Arbuckle, '85; M. Miller, 'S8
J. H. Herron, '88; James Clyde, *
J. H. Laverty, '80-2; Wm. Branfie
'93-6; J. H. Bates, '97-8; A. J. Mer
ant, (died Nov, 19, '99); R. E. Bro
1900-1; A. M. Lockwood, "02-3; W.
Dale, '4; 0. H. Sibley, '6; R. A. Buz
'6-9; J. M. Crouch, 'L0; Chas. Mg
Kinley, who came to this charge Sept
1911. He was born at Polk, Venang
Co., and graduated from Wnoster.dﬂ
in '89. Mr. McKinley commenced th
ministry, 1899. He comes from Kings
ley M. E. church of Erie to Meadvill ‘

African M. E. was organized, 185(
by Jacob Palmer. In '63 the bulldlzi
at Liberty and Arch streets was pu
chased from the Baptists, repaired '
partly burned and rebuilt '76. P. §
Paul, pastor since Nov,, 1911, comdl.‘
from Bellefonte, Pa.

The Free Methodist organized herl
Sept. 2, '88, and for several years ha%
sorvices In Temperance Hall oF
Market street, July ’92, a frame 24§
36 feet was built at North and Sta

streets. Pastors have been Bentley|
Harvey, Berlin, Falkner, Hodgkins
'93; M. L. Schooley, ‘94; Mrs. Smith

95.6: John Grace, "97; T. Simpsom|
'98<9; J. N. Bennett, 1900-1; F. N, Foxy
'02-3; J. F. Collins, '04; Mrs. Ellisofis
'05: H. M. Mitchell, '06-9; J. F. Barkas
'9-12. Mr. Barkas has been preaching
for eight years, coming from [-:Hwoodﬂ
here. The small church was sold
1909, for a lumber office and the press
ent one, was dedicated 1810.
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Meadville City Hospital, built 1888

Park Avenue Congregational was
organized, May 1, 81, by the with-
mmu of 132 members from First
139 _‘,mrlan “who for conscience
sake felt it to be their duty to re-
uounce the Presbyterian form of gov-
ernment.” J. B. Carnachan, who had
been pastor of the First, for 12 years,
was made pastor of the new organiza-
uoﬂ; ‘meetings being held in Library

- Feb. 3, '84, the chapel, costing
was dedicated and main audi-
~aggregating  $26,000, on Oct.
by G. F. Wright, D.D. This Is
idgomely finished and a credit to
M\'ﬂles progressivencss. W. T.
therland pastor, 's9-93; R. R. Davies,
=i=65 C. W. Wilson, '97-1900; T. C.
éﬂ-ﬂord 1901; Frank Russell, D.D.,
02, (dieq July, '06) ; C. Thurston Chase,
rw-fiﬁ* John T. Nichols, '11-12. He is
halve of Masg., graduated from
f¥ard College, '84; Yale Divinity
Behool '90; pastor at Seattle, Wash.,
“ﬁ Asbury Park, N, J., prior to com-

- here, The Park church has 350

Mémbers among whom are many of
h%dvilles leading citizens.

United Presbyterians. The Cumber-
land Presbyterians had an organiza-
tion here In the early thirties and
built a church on Center street, but
disbanded in '86. The United Pres-
byterians have had several churches
in Crawford county for 60 years past.
Joseph Waddle, of Evansburg, and
others supplied the Meadville church,
which used the old school Presbyter-
jan chureh, corner Park avenue and
Center street, 1840-50. Rev. S. P.
Barackman who was born iIn this
county, 1862; after graduating at Al-
legheny Seminary, served as pastor
at Salineville and Trenton, 0., com-
ing to Meadville, July 1908, to take
charge of the United Presbyterian
church which had been organized
Jan. 31, 1906. A lot 50x100 was se-
cured on North Main, and the neat
buff brick gothlc structure built at a
cost of $10,000. The auditorium 48x
48, seats 300. This was dedicated
July 2, 1911.

First Christian Church organized
Mareh 18, 1904, by J. A. Jolce, with
31 members, now has about three
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times as many. The Central Presty-
terian building, on Center street,
originally erected, 1844, enlarged ‘6%,
at a cost of $9,000, with $2,000 organ
and other furnishings, was turned
~ver to the Christians Aug. 1904, at
less than half its former value.

First Christian Church

Pastors have been W. D. Trumbull,
1905-6; Fred Kline early '07; J. Evard
Smith, ‘07-8; L. M. Moody, '09-10;
Clayton M. Tams, "11-12. Mr. Iams
was born in Illinois, ordained '76;
served several churches coming from
the First Christian church, of Pitts-
burgh. (See Addenda.) '

FINANCIAL INTERESTS.

Solid banking institutions contribute
largely to the progressive interests of
a city, in supplying the capital to carry
business firms through temporary
emergencies and promoting industrial
concerns of merit. Through political
entanglements and indiscreet banking
several serious failures occurred in
banking circles here during the pan-
icky times of the nineties, but all the
banks now doing business here may
be classed as thoroughly solid, a sus-
piclon of unsoundness having never
appeared against the present concerns.

Banking Briefs. ‘As early as 1814 a
branch of the N. W. Bank of Pa. was
chartered here, authorized capital
$200,000. When 10% had been paid,
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1815, 8. B. Magaw, Pres.; Joseph Mg
rison, Cashier, opened business. T
failed in '22. J. & J. R. Dick startedq" |
bank in 1850. Gen. John Dick retirfy
in '55, 8. B, Dick became a partner u}
der the firm name of J. R. Dick & ()
Later it was JI. R., 8. B. & J. M. Di¢
and in '75 8. B. & Sturgis T. Dick. Ti
death of Sturgis T. Dick, 1893, cause
a dissolution and the depositors we
reimburged in full, |
The Bank of Crawford Co., charterg s
May, '57, continued in business a fet
vears. The First National, org. 18§
C. A. Derickson, Pres., continued §
business until June, '80. Meadvi
Savings was org, April, ‘67; Cymp
Kitchen, Pres.; 8. P, Officer, Cashig
A fine stone front was bulilt at 9|||
Waler St., where a large business wg
transacted untfl it failed, Jan., 915
The People's Savings, org. 1871, Gides
Mosier, Pres.; J. H. Lenhart, Cashia
with capital $30,000, transferred §
First National, 1894, The Farmens
Co-operative, chartered 1884, for $605
000, Jos. Brown, Pres.; W. W. I)eaﬁ
Cashier, succumbed to the generé_j
crash in '98 and made but partial pay
ment. The Delamater & Co. bank wilg

“org. May, '16, by Geo. B., G. W, unfi

T. A. Delamater. W. S. McGunneglé
cashier, in '88 gave place to V. !11
Delamater. Unfortunate complication
arose during G, W. Delamater's candl-;ql".
dacy for Governor, and the bank mad

an assignment Dec., "90.

The Merchants® National Bank

was chartered Jan., 1865, including
among its original subscribers th

names of thirty of Meadville’'s pron

nent citizens. It commenced business
April, 1865, with paid up capital Oﬁ_
$100,000. Jas. E. McFarland, who ha

been active in the formation of the
bank, was chosen president and Johlt
Porter cashier. Mr, Porter withdre®
in '66, to engage in other business, and
Jas. I, McFarland was chosen cashies
with John Mc¢Farland president, sery-

Vi
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ling ag such until his death, 1881, when
ICal. Alex. Power succeeded, continu-
fing until 1888, when Jas. E. McFarland
'llﬂh assumed the presidency, hold-
Hng the office until removed by death
'in "99,
. Wi, 8. McGunnegle, who had been
talgeted cashier in 1888, was promoted
Ito, the vacancy caused by Mr. McFar-
{land’s demise and continues, to the
[Present writing, as the head of this
',ftﬂilt; ably assisted by Geo. D. Trawin,
& of Meadville's most successful
‘m@m!& as vice president; John H.
ﬂkﬂlo, for twenty vears a faithful em-
PloYes of the bank, as cashier; Joseph
- \iurnsey, Edgar F. Weber, Henry E.
Wb and S, 1. Lord all true and tried
sistants. The board of directors in-
Fludes such other prominent names us
b L. Lord, Jas. S, Hotehkiss, John E.
fReynolds and A. R. Huidekoper, a
A::WMB of continued conservative
ugement. Nearly half a century of
cc_esgml ‘business here has estab-
fshed the Merchants’ National Bank
|8 one of Meadville's secure concerns
4 brought to it a full share of de-
Mtors.

United Presbyterian Church, erected 1006

New First National.

Banking matters in the early nine-
{ies, not only in Meadville but in all
sections of the States, had been pan-
icky, with many suspensions; and
people hid their small funds, rather
than trust them to banks, of which
they were fearful. Deposits in Mead-
ville had gone down to $250,000 when
the nervy promoters of the New First
National deemed it an opportune time
to open another bank, Feb. 1, 1894,
A. M. Fuller was chosen president;
Wm, Thomas cashier, with an able
force of well known directors. The
capital stock was made $100,000. A
recent statement showed surplus and
undivided profits of $178,820, with de-
posits of $1,300,423, illustrating that
established confidence had brought
funds from their many places of ob-
scurity. In 1908, the New First Na-
tional erected its handsome home, s.
w. cor. Chestnut and Market Sts.,
which with vauhs"and furnishings is
valued at $70,000. This bank was
chosen as a United States Depository
pight years ago, and when Meadville
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New First National Bank

FPostal Savings Bank was started, last
QOctober, the New First National was
selected as the depository for Postal
Savings.

C. 8. Burwell has been Cashier since
1896; Chas. Fahr, Pres. since 1900, E.
A. Hempstead is Vice Pres. J. J. Farni-
corn, Asg't Cashier. Directors are Chas.
Fahr, E. A. Hempstead, C. S. Burwell,
A. M. Fuller, Arthur L. Bates, Geo. F.
Davenport, H. M. Dickson, 8. Merrell,
Chas. Veith, Herman Frankel and W.
J. Logan, all well known business
hustlers.

Crawford County Trust Co.

In 1900 a number of Meadville busi-
ness men believed the field was open
for another bank, and the Crawford
County Trust Co. was organized. This
has met with excellent success and
has recently completed its superior
home, shown on page 3, which will
long remain a lasting monument to
the enterprise of its owners, being the
first steel structure, strictly fire-proof,
concrete, up-to-date building in Mead-
ville. The vaults and safe are metro-
politan and must be seen to be fully
appreciated. This bank pays 49 in-
terest, and as shown by its increasing
deposits is justly popular with Mead-
ville people. In its new home the
Trust Company not only has the finest
equipped banking ro®m in this section,
but one of the most up-to-date fire and
burglar proof vaults in the country.
The officers are James C. Chapin
{Vice President of the Colonial Trust
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Co., of Pittsburgh), Pres.; J. M/
Speer, Vice Pres.; E. W. McGill, §¢
Treas.; M. P. Breckenridge, Assis

Sec,-Treas. '

The Commonwealth Bank,
The phenomenal sucecess of

whatever doubts may have remaiy
regarding the expediency of a fou
bank in a city already supplied wl
three strong finanelal institutions.
capital stock of $70,000 has be
Judiciously distributed among the g
tive men of Meadville and its vicinit
the president and cashier have ba
long and successfully connected wj
Meadville banks, while the large dire}s‘
torate is composed of leading busir
men and farmers, thereby laying
solid foundation for success which
shown by the fact that during the
year the deposits reached about $2i
000. The bank has handsome furni
ings at the N. . corner of Chestn
and Market Sts., operating under :
State charter, granted Nov. 21, 19
G. W. Phillips, Pres.; Geo. C. Ref
and Boud L. Lyon, Vice Pres.; J. &
Dunbar, Cashier. f

NEWSPAPERS.
In connection with the puaﬁ
schools, newspapers have been as
ants in the education of the popula®
and Meadville has been fortunate !
having public spirited journals |
more than a century past. The Weekl
Messenger was established Jan.
1805, by Thos. Atkinson and
Brendle, when but three other journd
were published west of the Alleghel |
Mountains. The paper was a foul
column, four-page sheet, enlarged !
5 columns in '81. Jos. C. ¢. Kenn
hought The Messenger Jan., '33, and %}
ceased to exist in 1835.

The Allegheny Magazine, '16; Wes!
ern Standard, '20; Meadville Guzeue'g
’28; Unitarian Fssayist, '31; Western
American Citizen, "41; Democratic F' 7
publican, '42; Gazette and Far
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cate, "44; Starr, 130, were all short
The Courier, started by W. W.

z in ‘81, lived 6 years. The Pa.

. Btﬂ.rted *49, was published for
when the office was moved
2 the nucleus for the Titus-
] 'Berald Jos. C. Hays started
C Btazeamnn in '3%. With several
changes in name the paper continued
.’ﬂ'n' y.dam and expired. Later Mr.
- pu rchaaed the Demoerat-Repub-

This arising
of the Republican party has
continued Republican. Col.
in "G4 sold to J. D. Nicholas, since
'\vfﬁléﬁ..‘lt ‘had numerous editors until
chased in '73 by E. A, Hempstead,
- continued at the helm to April,
when it was purchased by The
@ & Publishing Co.,, from which

it 1s malled weekly to its many
5.  The National Vindicator,
din *79 by W. 8. Plummer, lived
» Yeurs as a Greenback champion.

-

Fhe Daily Republican, started June,
[ﬁ by R. Lyle White, excepting for a
IHM Mwal has since been con-
lmmﬁﬁl It alternated from morning
o evening editions and The Tribuns
B8 Successor is published both morn-
g";ﬂ and avening issues, C. M. Blair

K. P. Cullum started The Star in
= and in "85 sold to Murphy & Bates,
e Morning Star, started '91 by H.
V. MeCandless, 4. McClutock, R. L.
‘:.ﬁhmhlte and A. C. Pirdee. MeCoy

The Meadville 0dd Fellows’ Home

& Calvin purchased The Star, selling
a controlling interest to Hempstead &
Shartle Feb. 1, 1907, they in turn sell-
ing April 15, '09, to The Tribune Co.

The Reporter, started by Williams
& Orr, 1877, in ’81 became The Mes-
senger, by Murphy & Bates. J. H
Nichols bought this and 1t was con-
solidated with the Crawford Demo-
crat, making the Messenger-Demo-
crat. This was purchased Deec, 85,
by R. B. Brown,

Messenger-Democrat — The Craw-
ford Democrat, founded by J. E. Me-
Farland, 1835; consolidated with the
Courier in '37; purchased by Wm.
Willson in '57, who sold in ’61 to
Thos. W. Grayson and he, June "84, to
Murphy and Nichels. R. B. Brown
former publisher of the Erie Ob-
server, purchased the plant Dec. '85
and made a progressive paper. It
was purchased 1883 by W. H. Gaskill
and edited by A. J. Palm until it re-
verted to Mr. Brown in '97, who con-
tinued the publication until his death,
Feb. 8, 1901, when the work was tak-
en up by his sons. The Messenger
was changed to a daily May 4, 1903
and is the only morning Democratic
paper in Northwestern Pennsylvania.
It is published by the Messenger
Printing Co., at 859 Park ave.

Job Printing. C. A. Breakiron com-
menced printer’s trade, 1873, having
continued in the various offices here,
until opening business for himself
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1900, five years later moving to Water
St., and Apr., 1911, to commodious
rooms in the Richmond Blk., where he
is well equipped for commercial print-
ing.

The Pennsylvania Farmer was
started in Mercer, 1880, by F. H. Um-
holtz, purchased by R. H. Odell and
brought to Meadville "84, In '88, G.
H. St. John and W. W. Dean became
owners and L. A, Tucker was editor,
1889-94, when it was purchased by H.
(. Crawford and edited by 8. J. Logan.
It was consolidated with the Sledge-
hammer, 1898. 8. J. Logan purchas-
ed The Farmer in 1900 and, 1903, sold
it to E. P. and R. X. Brown, who pub-
lished it under the editorial manage-
ment of S. J. Logan. In 1908 the
Pennsylvania Farmer Publishing Co.,
was organized under the management
of Frank H. McLaughlin. This com-
pany Nov,, 1811, gold to the Lawrence
Publishing Co., of Cleveland. The
Pennsylvania Farmer will be im-
proved from month to month and con-
tinued distinetly in the interest of the
agricultural section of Pennsylvania.
Neff Lang, the new manager, has been
connected with the Ohio Farmer and
the Michigan Farmer for 18 years past,
Arthur J. Anderson, a graduate of the
Michigan Agricultural Collage and
eight years with the Ohio Farmer, is
now editor here.

The Tribune-Republican.
sewago Chronicle, started, 1850, by
Geo. Youngson, was bought, 1853,
by Harper Mitchell and name changed
to Spirit of the Age. Mitchell sold
to G. H. Hamllton, who 1860, sold to
Alex Meyers, who changed the name
to Republican. Wm. F. Clark follow-
ed, selling 1865, to R, Lyle White, who
started the first Meadville daily Aug.
‘67, Col. C. W. Tyler became a part-
ner, selling in '69, to J C. Hays, Nov.
1, '70, Col. J. W. H, Reisinger bought
the plant. Sept. '77, F. H. and Geo.
0. Morgan, bought from Dr. D. P,
Robbins, the Cambridge Springs In-
dex removing it here and changing

The Cus-
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the name to Meadville Index, whj
subscription and good will was
chased by the Republican, 1881.
‘84, the Republican Publishing Co. y
organized, H. C. Flood, editor g
manager.

The late Wesley R. Andrews wa
born hustler and recognized as a p
gressive journalist, prior to start
the daily and weekly Tribune, A
11, '84. Under his vigorous writip
and pushing management the Tribg
soon assumed an important pla
among the republican journals
Northwestern Pennsylvania. In 85§
purchased the Daily and Weekly B
publican, combining each with
Tribune, making the name Tribus,
Republican. Later Col. Andrews sd
to his brother, W. H. Andrews, wh .
1898, sold to Walter Irving Bates. |
1906 the Tribune Publishing Co. w
incorporated; 1909, the Morning S,

daily Tribune-Republican and that]y
the weekly Tribune-Republican addiy

ett, secretary-treasurer. f!
at No. 283 Chestnut street. The Trib
une-Republican, daily, has a largf
circulation than any other daily
Western Pennsylvania, aside frotd
Pittshurgh and Erle papers.

The Chautauquan, a high cl
literary magazine, was started here &
T. L. Flood, D. D., 1880, and confinus:
for about 20 years, reaching a circuldl
tion of 80,000, necessitating the erés
tion of the building now used by ™8
Spirella factory. About the close &
the past century the publication offic
was removed to Chautauqua Lake
from whenece it goes to an increasing
list of subscrioers,



Campus Ravine
LEGHENY COLLEGE.

eadviile has made an envi-
rd in the advancement of the
of the common schools, in-
e Teachers’ Institute and
innovations of popular
‘it has not been unmindful
‘advancement and nearly a
‘ago was interested in the
ent of a high grade college.

from New York, with a
ablishing a college; as he
thwestern Pennsylvania
available center for higher
On June 20, following, a
eling was held in the old
house, with Maj. Alden as
and John Reynolds secre-
where It was resolved that as
8 gection was tributary to the
River that the proposed
ld be called Allegheny
V. Mr, Alden was chosen
Robt. Johnson V. P. This
wedthered the storms
century and under the new
vancement, instead of be-
ity, Is but just reaching
a.nd progressive maturity,

Spirit of progressive educa-
iilanthropy introduced by the
‘has Dbeen far-reaching in
glthoug.h like many other
‘he did not live to see the
of the child of his brain.
Wy canvassed for subserip-
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tions during the winter of 1816-16, and
wrote to the elected trustees. The re-
sult of his labors showed above $9,000
in cash, lands and books, $5,685 of
which was subscribed in Meadville, as
his untiring zeal convinced the people
that the project would succeed and
was worthy of ald.

The Act incorporating the college,
March 24, 1817, donated $2,0000 addi-
tional, and $1,000 per year for five
vears. On the 28th of July, 1817, the
first annual commencement was held,
the ceremonies having been largely
conducted in Latin. The college was
opened in the Court House, later oc-
cupied a frame building on Pine St.,
which subsequently became the resi-
dence of Robt. McMullen.

College Buildings. The nucleus for
the magnificent present campus was
laid by Samuel Lord, who donated five
acres, on the finely elevated, south
fronting hillside, and the corner-stone
of Bentley Hall was laid July 5, 1820;
President Alden, acting W. M. of
Western Star Lodge, F. & A. M. The
hall was named in honor of Wm.
Bentley, LL. D., of Salem, Mass., who
had bequeathed a llbrary valued at
23,000 to the new enterprise. Isajah
Thomas, LL. D., of Worcester, also
contributed a library valued at 3750,
and James Winthrop, LL. D,, of Cam-
bridge, Mass., one valued at $6,400;
thus creating the nucleus for the pres-
ent rare and magnificent library. In
1877, the estate of David Dick con-
tributed 760 volumes, and five years
later a bequest of W. F. Day, D. D,
added 600 more. The museum eni-
braces thousands of ecurios which
have been secured, by the Scientific
Club, from time to time. In 1885 the
16-acre campus with buildings was
invoiced at %75,000; Library, $20.000;
cabinets, $50,000; apparatus, $15,000;
invested fund, $160,000, making a total
of $320,000.

With the opening of the thirtiss
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the Presbyterlan Synods withheld
their allegiance to Allegheny, believ-
ing they were under greater obliga-
tions to support Washington and Jef-
ferson Colleges. Rev, Mr. Alden, some-
what disheartened at the decline of
Allegheny, after 16 years of indefati-
gable labor, which had made inroads
upon his health, resigned, Nov., 1831,
and the college was cloged for two
vears. He recovered his health and
taught in an Academiy at Pittsburgh
from 1833 till near the time of his
death July 5, 1839.

The Methodist Episcopal Confer-
ence which convened in Meadville
July 16, 1833, negotiated for the col-
lege privileges and under M. E. aus-
pices, Martin Rutter, D, D)., was presi-
dent 1834-7, under whom 14 were
graduated. H. J. Clark, D. D, served
to '47, graduating 75; John Barker, D.
D., to '60, 226 graduates; Geo. Loomis,
D. D., to '7h, 206 grad.; L. H. Bugbee,
D. D, to '82, resigned and died '83, 116
grad.; D. H. Wheeler, D. D, LL. D.,
to ‘88; Dr. W. G. Williams, '89, Wheel-
er again to '93, 300 grad.; Wm. H.
Crawford, D. D., 1893-1912, 706 grad-
uates.

In 1911 the Erie Conference ap-
proved the continuation of 47 Trus-
tees, of whom 24 will be elected by
Hrle and Pittsburgh Conferences and
the Alumni, the other 23 to be elected
by the Board of Trustees. During the
past two decades Allegheny has made
a notable progress in every line.
Buildings have increased from 3 to 10
and endowment more than doubled.
The library laboratory and educational
facilities have been greatly enlarged
and the reputation of the college for
classic scholarship enhanced. A chap-
ter of Phi Beta Kappa was estab-
lished some years since, which recog-
nition from the famous old society
makes the college proud of her past
record and confidently moving for-
ward to wider fields of usefulness.
While the college is under denomina-
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tional control, the contract betw
the Trustees and the above cong
ences guarantees a liberal and
sectarian spirit in its management

INDUSTRIAL,

Diversified industries make the gy
st toundatit_m for progressive city
and Meadville has had a sprinkling}
the varied lines since its start as a y
lage. Mathew Wilson erected, §
David Mead, a saw-mill, 1789, and lug
ber was rafted from here to Pig
burgh, 1790. A distillery was bujl
1505, and later the water power op
ated an ofl mill and cloth-dress
machines, Between 1800-6 we f{
mention of John Brooks, wagonmake
N. Conrad, baker; Wm. Sherman
Samuel Moon, saddlers; David Gu
ary, jeweler; Wm. Burnside, blad
smith; Saml. Withrow, hatter; Job
Robertson, shoemaker; Sampson g
Joshua Hamilton, cabinet maken
Geo. McGunuegle, tailor; Jas. Whi
tanner.

Tannery and Mills. Philip Leigh
started a tannery at Plum St a8
Steer's alley in 1812. In '26 Roderi
Frazier purchased this, continuing
for some years. About 1814 the I
tersons, Clarks, and Richard Patg
started a tannery In S. E. suburbs/
Meadville. Geo. McFadden and San
Torbett, Jr., bought the plant, 158
continuing to operate it for 26 yeall
In 1820 there were 40 saw-mills, &
grist-mills and 4 fulling-mills in th
county.

Wm. A, V. Magaw erected the "Re&
Mill" in '30. Lot Lewis built a cardin
and fulling-mill, 1820, at North anl
Liberty Sts. This was purchased b
A. Lindley, in '35, and Edward Nor!
am took charge, 1853, continuing
about '80. John Clark, father of Hof
Champ Clark, operated a small caf
riage shop here in the early 40's, b8
fore moving to Mississippi where LS
renowned son was born.



. manufacturing enter-
been started with a
, @ more worthy arti-
ndigse, and met with
‘success than The Spi-
which began business
ago. This company is to-
rincipal industrial institu-
1le; in fact, it is the
to-measure corset manu-
nt in the world. Its im-
0 gur city will be better un-
| when the fact is known that
n olt of every Lwenty-seven
I8 employed by this insti-
That means that probably
gon out of every dozen resid-
ville lives directly from
of The Spirella Company.
perate two other factories,
a Falls, Canada, and
rih, (Garden City) Eng.

man, the inventor of the
) ot Stay, W, W. Kincald
Pardee are the three men
:ﬁ-ﬁrk,ed sghoulder to shoul-

glnning, with practieally no
ald, have developed this
i fial enterprise. Messrs.
T_E‘lndﬁjd and Pardee were all
husiness men when they joined
: JSQi They organized a co-
_but_ on Dee. 31 of that
their Interests into a
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Sixth Anniversary Outing at Memdville

THE SPIRELLA COMPANY

stock company. At the first stock-
holders' meeting, W. W. Kincald was
made Pres., M. M. Beeman Vice Pres.
and Sec’v and J. H. Pardee Treas.,
which offices they have held continu-
ally, without change, sincé the date
of their incorporation.

Mr. Beeman is not only the inventor
of the Stay, which is the foundation of
the Spirella business, but, with his
own hands, he constructed a perfect
machine for its manufacture; and he
has personally superintended the malk-
ing of the fifty odd other machines
used for this purpose in the com-
pany’s three factories, all of which
have been designed and built in the
machine shops of the company.

Mr. Beeman was engaged in busi-
ness in Syracuse, N, Y., in the manu-
facture of binding for ladies’ dresses
when he invented the stay. Mr. Kin-
caid at the time of forming the co-
partnership, was connected, as gen-
eral sales manager, with a large
Meadville concern in which Mr. Par-

r dee was also associated as manager

of a department. Mr. Beeman was
also engaged for a time with the same
institution. The association of the
three men in business ripened into a
friendship and mutual confidence,
which, coupled with their faith in the
Beeman Stay, led to their Jjoining
forces in this enterprise.
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Training School. Hanover Square, London 1911,

These gentlemen are all noted for
their public spirit. They are promi-
nent in several commercial enterprises
located in Meadville. Mr. Kincald has
also served most efficiently as a mem-
ber of the School Board and ether po-
sitions of trust, the last being that of
President of the Mcadville Chamber of
Commerce, to which office he was later
succeeded in the spring of 1911 by his
business associate, J. H. Pardee.

Of the three successful factories en-
gaged in making Spirella Corsets, the
main plant at Meadville, employs ap-
proximately 600 office and factory
workers. The two newer plants at Ni-
agara Falls, Canada, and Letchworth
(Garden City) near London, England,
have approximately 300 more and they
are all rapidly increasing their forces.
Added to these is an army of about
7,000 women engaged in fitting and
selling Spirella Corsets throughout the
United States, Great Britain, Ireland
and Canada, Within the past two
years, Cuba has also been opened up
with headquarters at Havana. Thus,
approximately 8,000 persons are ex-
clusively engaged as employes of The

Spirella Company in the manufacture
fitting and gelling of Spirella Corsets

Initial steps have been taken to es
tablish business in the continents
countries of Europe where patenti
have heen taken out on a dozen &
more forms and features of the Sta
and frade marks have been registerel
The same is true of Turkey, Egypt
the South African Colonies, Australil
New Zealand and Mexico.

For the manufacture of corsets, thil;
company has one of the most come
plete plants in the world, embracing
fully equipped drafting, cutting, fitting
and plating departments. It also has it8
own carpenter shop, blacksmith shop
electric and general machine shops
each presided over by an expert foré
man. Their plating works is one i
the finest in the country. They mis
smelt and pour the metal for casting
their own anodes, composed of thelf
special combination metals plating
from a recent formula worked out, pat®
ented and owned exclusively by thenk

Welfare Work. The spirit of hop®
and helpfulness are pronounced charl”
acteristics of the founders of The Spi=
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International Training School, Memdville, Pa.,

rella Company. The officials believe
that every man is, in a sense, his
brother's keeper and they impress this
principle on their employes whom they
have organized into what is known as
The Spirella Welfare Association. To
thls gevery man and woman of The
Spirella Company from the president
to the office boy, belongs, each contri-
Wﬂ?ﬂg the sum of ten cents a month.
‘The entire excess of expenses above
this small sum is borne by the Com-
pany. This association has a consti-
tution and by-laws, with a policy
which sets forth the worthy ideas and
objects of its being. The Company
furnishes it with a large dining room
and kitchen where meals are served
At actual cost. They also [urnish
a aplandid hall for weekly meetings,
With rooms for different classes and
Socleties. Its educational course em-
braces classes in vocal and instro-
mental wmusic, china painting, fancy
WOk of varlous kinds, an orchestra
Tﬂlﬁ- uumber of pleces and a choral
58 of more than a hundred voices,

§ ﬂmlon the violin, a mandolin class,
ﬁﬂldhsses in the Prench and Ger-
languages. In athletics, it has
m{ 1 training classes for both men
mm‘ﬂmen and a gun club for its men.
It also. has a large base ball park and
mﬁl tennis courts. All these vari-
Banizatlons are furnished with
‘Wmneeem instructors paid for by the
0y, A young lady trajned in

1911

Welfare work Is also regularly em-
ployed by the company to devote her
entire time to looking after the inter-
ests of the members.

There is also a hospital equipped In
the institution with a regular trained
nurse who looks after those who may
become temporarily ill or meet with
accldents. She also councils the girls
and all employes in points of hygiene
and health, looks after any that may
be sick and sees that they hayve proper
attention.

The choral class and orchestra have
givea a number of entertainments in
the Academy of Music in Meadville,
filling It to its utmost capacity -and on
two occasions have gone out of town,
once to Niagara Falls, one hundred
strong, to give concerts.

The annual outing, every year since

1907, is also a feature of the Welfare
work, the last one being in Aug-
ust, 1911, at Conneaut Lake, where

1150 of the company’s employes and
vigiting Corsetieres sat down at one
banquet. Two of the annual outings
have been held at Niagara Falls, with
an attendance of several hundred who
went by special train.

As a result of this organization and
beneficent work done by the Welfare
Assoclation, a general spirit of good
fellowship pervades the whole insti-
tution and The Spirella Company has
one of the most contented and intelli-
gent bodies of employes to be found.



38

Physical Exercise Class

The health of the employes is remark-
ably good on account of the scrupu-
lous sanitary conditions of the entire
plant. The operating rooms in the
office and factory are on large floors
with many windows, thus making it
literally a daylight factory, admitting
the highest possible percentage of sun-
light and ventilation. The wholesome
conditions under which all work is
done and the neat personal appearance
of the operators is remarked upon by
visitors to the plant.

The development of The Spirella
Company, stated statistically, may be
briefly outlined as follows:

Co-partnership organized March 6,
1904. Business began by the three
officials and eight employes with six
sewing machines and 1,380 square feet
of space at 912 Water Street. The
present floor space occupied by the
Company at Meadville ig 180,000 feet
and will be inereased to meet the ex-
igencies. The first corset was made
May 25, 1904,

Co-partnership merged into a stock
company Dec. 31, 1904, the three offi-
cials, ¥. A. Wildman and W. S. Me-
Gunnegle constituting the first Board
of Directors.
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Partial View, Canadian Puctory

During 1905, the floor space was ine
creased to 6,000 square feet. In 1904
A, J. Dewey was employed as Man
ager of Special Representatives' D
partment and E. E. Fowler, of Chi
cago, became General Sales Manage
thus relieving the officials of office de
tail, giving them opportunity for th
development of the general busine
The Century Press building was tak
during this year and the floor spa
increased to 13,400 square feet.
plating plant was also inaugurat
with C. H. Leffel as Superintenden
Miss Eva M. Martin, of Chautauqu
began her physical training wor
which was the initial step toward the
Welfare work.

In 1907, E. E. Fowler was added
the Board of Directors and J.
Moore, of Chicago, came with th
Company as Assistant Manager., T
Chautauqua building was taken, |
creasing the floorage to 29,600 squar
feet. In August of this year, the edu
cational campaign was inaugurat
by a convention of State and Ci
Managers. The educational work hi
developed into a regular school sys
tem with the Sales Manager at th
head of it and Mrs. Helen C. Flagg
his chief assistant. Schools are co
ducted annually at headquarters f
Meadville and the teaching force goef
periodically to the principal cities IP



states, Canada and Eng-
the art of Corsetry. J.
_ea,ma with the Company
1907 as Superintendent of
department.

: 1008, Frank H. Reeve,
arge of the Territorial De-
ae with the company. H.
ar, now General Factory Su-
hegan in February. I B.
of Chicago, took the position
nt Sales Manager in May. W,
s was employed as Credit
lie institution in November.

g Agent of the Company.
this year, The Spirella
iy of Canada, Limited, was or-
ory built, and before the

ry at Niagara Falls, Can-
H. Moore as Managing
ther officials were the

‘br[ck building on Pine
greatly enlarged and
Regular Training

4 in January, 1909, the pre-
hools having been held for
City Managers and Special
During this year,
I“lagg as chief in-
rsetry and assistant de-
@ with the Company.
1909, President Kincald
esident Beeman went to

LI, H Moore sailed for
iﬂn o assist in completing

Moore was made Managing
7 E. R. Blew being chosen to
With the Canadian factory.
. Board of Officials was
the work begun in the
410. One of the largest Spi-
86t Parlors in the world is
it 37 New Bond $t., Lon-
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don. The British factory is at Letch-
worth (Garden City), thirty-five miles
from the center of London. Both the
Canadian and British factories have
prospered from the beginning.

In 1909, the Printing Department of
The Spirella Company was established
with E. H. Shartle, a printer and pub-
lisher of twenty years' experience, in
charge of the same. In August of
this yvear N. W. Green, Superintendent
of Standard Department, also came
with the Company. It was in Novem-
ber of this vear; E. R. Blew was made
Managing Director of the Canadian
Factory, to succeed J. H, Moore.

June 1910, the Company leased Odd
Fellows' Temple and other buildings
to make more room for the rapidly
growing business at Meadville.

With 1911, Spirella prepared on a
larger scale for greater things. The
Hempstead Block and also the Koh-

+ ler Block were rented and later in the

vear new Welfare quarters were tak-
en opposite the Post Office on Chest-
nut St., for an Assembly hall with
special rooms for large class work
and receptions. The Davis home on
Center St. was also leased to increase
the facilities needed for dining room,
library, music room, and class work,
conducted by the Welfare Association
and in March, 1912 the old Richmond
block, the Dreutlein block and Odd
Fellows Temple were secured, giving
the Company at this time about 180,000
square feet of floor space.

A Law Department was established
in January, 1911, with W. S. Smith
as attorney to give his exclusive time
to the interests of the Company, his
office being established in the Execu-
tive Building.

The Advertising Department was
also organized in April, 1911, to con-
duct a general publicity advertising
campaign, T. S. Meek, of New York,
being engaged as Manager of this de-
partment.

A Huropean tour of study and inves-
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tigation was also a special feature of
1911. President Kinecaid, Treasurer
Pardee, Superintendent Grinager and
his assistant, Mrs. Flagg, spent sev-
eral months in the fashion centers of
Europe, studying Corsetry in Vienna,
Brussels, Paris, London and Berlin.

During this year also, the Spirella
Corset won the first Gold Medal for
which it had competed, the award be-
ing made by the National Exposition
of the Republic of Cuba, held at Ha-
vana. In September E. E. Fowler
sailed for England to inaugurate the
Training School system in England,
Ireland and Scotland.

In October, 1911, The Spirella Com-
pany also bought the Brock Corset
Company, of St. Louis, Mo., and the
William Frank Waist Company, of
Bradford, Pa., both of which institu-
tions, with their former managers,
Wm. R. Brock and F. A, Wildman, re-
spectively, and other employes, togeth~
er with their machinery and equip-
ment, were removed to Meadville, and
are now established and operated in
this city under the general supervision
of The Spirella Company. The peculiar
and thorough system on which this
Company does business, the excellenca
of its produet, and the almost limitless
market for corset waists and surgical
appliances which it manufactures,
make its prospects incomparably
promising among manufacturing en-
terprises of this section.

Phoenix Iron Works Co.

Among the permanent industries of
Meadville, that has contributed stead-
ily and largely to the ecity’s continued
prosperity for nearly half a century, is
the above company, which was estab-
lished by Dick, Fish & Co., in 1865
It was burned out, in '72, and at once
rebuilt. The firm for a time was
known as Dick & Co., later as Dick &
Church. The Phoenix Iron Works Co.
was incorporated March, 1889, with
capital stock of $200,000. The plant
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covers three acres of ground, gy
commodious brick buildings, empg
an average of 200 hands and disburg
in wages about $150,000 annually,
product of this company is automg
cut-oft engines, boilers, etc., whj
bhave a high-grade standing and
known well over the Union. The e
pany has also made many expg
shipments to Canada, Mexico, Soy
America and the Orient. The Phoeg
Co. furnished the first engines s
boilers that went into the Kingdom
Siam. This company also conducts
large business in gray iron casting
and has contributed materially §
Meadville’s upbuilding. Manufacto
of like moment will find a hearty ws
come here. The officers are Josep
McK. Speer, Pres.; John Dick, Vig
Pres. and Genl. Mgr.; E. P. Cull

Seeretary and Treasurer,

The original plant was started |
David Dick, inventor of Dick’s ant
friction press. Mr. Dick was also (8
pioneer in this country in the mas
ufacture of caloric engines, the for
runner of the gas engine of the prg
ent day. The Phoenix plant is amon
the oldest and largest of our pes
manent industries and from thes
facts has contributed much to Mea®
ville's prosperity.

Atlantic Engine Company.

This new company with offices !
the Phoenix plant, manufactures i
Standard Portable Combination W
worker machine, which equipped wi
a 6 H. P. engine, is in general US
by centractors and builders in UK
U. 8. and Canada. The Atlantic Col
pany also make a line of vertical %
eyele gas and gasoline engines, 1
3, 6 and 12 H. P, both air and waté
cooled. These are for stationary UsS
or mounted on trucks are easily pork
able. Officers and directors are F. 8
Diffin, John Dick, Jos. McK. Speer,
P. Cullum.
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alleable Iron Co.

es pave the way
‘eities and, in 1900, sev-
capitalists decided to
Iron Works to the
industries. Col. 8. B.
ler and served as first
any. J. D. Down-

form the Meadviile
Co.. which was chart-

the turna.cea were op-
having since been
_gt-:campany employs
disburses over §10,000
& average daily melt is
the capacity ranging

. The output is a

of the country. The
if:4 iifs_ 468 x 80 feet,

and pattern shop,
“Droof storage vault.
In a detached bullding

Commonwealth Bank.

Reitze Block,

and the plant has every needed acces-
sory for a large and complete ontfit.
A spur from the B. & L. E. R. R. fur-
nishes easy transportation connections
and the Company is thoroughly equip-
ped for prompt production in its line.
The present officers and directors are
H. F. Giele, of Cleveland, formerly of
Meadville; €. 8. Burwell, W, W. Gel-
vin, J. D. Downing, H. C, Bemaa,
Charles Veith, Otto Kohler, Pres.; J.
E. Reynolds, Vice Pres.; L. L. Lord.
'I‘reas. P. W. Kaufman, Sec. and Gen.
Mgr.,, has been connected with the
plant as a skilled workman since its
organization and for some time past
serving as superintendent.

Barrett Machine Tool Co.

Janies Hazlet, 1858, started the
Crawford Iron Works, gelling to Har-
per & McKay, 1880. In Deg., '80, Bar-
rett Brothers bought the interests and
a few years later purchased a lot on
south side of Arch St., 102 x 200 ft.,
arpcted the substantial brick buildings
which cover the entire lot, calling it
the Meadville Vise Co., and 1908, nam-
ing it the Barrett Machine Tool Co.
The products are now principally
“Barrett” horizontal eylinder boring
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machines, and wvises, which go to
nearly every civilized unation.

The Barrett Bros, J. 0. and C. J.,
are practical machinists, having been
in the business, in Erie and Meadyille,
from early manhood. This plant has
been one of Meadville’s permanent in-
dustries for over thirty years, glving
employment to from 35 o 50 men,
thereby assisting in the city’s perma-
nent progress.

Beman Auntomatic 0il Can Co.

In 1892, H. C. Beman and others
commenced the manufacture of oil
cang; two years later building a large
frame factory on Second West St. Sev-
eral additions have since been made
and although 15,000 sq. feet of space
is now in wuse, more will soon be
needed. Mr. Beman, the inventor of
the automatic can, as well as many
other devices for measuring and hand-
ling oil, gasoline, vinegar, etc., had
been for many years manager for the
Natural Gas interests here, within
which time he discovered the necessity
of these devices and worked out the
inventions. In 1899, F. F. Lippitt and
F. H. Raymond joined Mr, Beman in
forming the above Company, adding
acumen and capital for the extension
of the business. Mr. Raymond died,
1906, and his interest is continued by
his estate. The popularity of the Be-
man Automatic inventions is attested
by the fact that general agencies are
held in most of the States and Canada.
From 25 to 36 men are required in
the factory, and with the office force
and general agents, from 60 to 100
persons find permanent employment
with the Beman Automatic 0Qil Can
Co. Mr. Beman is to be congratulated
that his Inventions are supplying a
long-felt want ,and the developments
aiding the other varied industries here
towards the permanent growth of
Meadyille,

The Wm. H, Page Boiler Co.
A recent addition to Meadville in-
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dustries, of decided importance to tp
city’'s advancement, is the above Qg
pany which was organized in 183
having general offices in New Yg
with branches in Norwich, Conn., By
ton, Chicago, Philadelphia and Clay
land. The products are steam g
hot-water boilers, for heating py
poses, of which the Volunteer g
Monarch, shown in the cuts, the Aj
Right, Hornet and Page Safety g
the special brands. This Company fj
vented the first round fire-pot, cg
iron boiler and is making the largg
size of this type In the world. Steal
and hot-water heating have gained|
rapid popularity in recent years ay
the products of the Wm. H. Py
Boiler Co. not only go to all corngg
of the United States, but are ship
to Japan, Korea, China, Italy and elsé
where.

In 10907, a plot of six acres was &
cured on S. Main St. and several sul
stantial brick buildings erected whig
are equipped with all the latest
provements for producing perfé
goods in the above line, The plan
formerly operating at Norwich, Con
and Exeter, N. H., were removed §
Meadyille and combined, making the
the sole factory.

The plant gives employment to frol
176 to 200 men and is a permanent i
dustry of large moment to MeadV!

C. Theodore Campbell, manager
the Meadville plant, is a native of Né
York City, and with the Wm. H. Pag
Boiler Co., for twelye years prior #
taking charge of the works here 19
Meadville is glad to foster in her mi
an institution of this magnitude a0%
will welcome many more of like me
ment,

Champion Toeol Company. |

Samuel Quail, 1840-2, built a pap
mill where, in 1845, Case & Seni€
opened the HKagle Iron Works, 1
Pine and Hemlock Sts. Edward Re
nolds was partner for a time and
B. Sennett became proprietor, 1865
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ut Lake equipment
t has a large fac-
blacksmith and drop
n 50 to 60 men find
adding largely to
pay roll, Geo. B.
all born in Craw-

inists and inventors.

Reamer Co.
from Cincinnati,
1 ure of adjustable
ville and after a few
sthers, who, Sept., 1907,
above Company, with
ck. The plant at
Erie R. R., was over-
wipped with modern ma-
h-class machine work.
of the Company was add-
i time to time until it in-
¥ & complete line of ad-
lers, but a half-dozen
ned especially for
- 8ervice, The product
3 0f the Union and to
es, the works
yment to 25 or 30
are W. D. Hamaker,
Irving Bates, Vice
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Wm. H. Page Boiler Co. Boiler Styles

Pres.; Frank P. Miller, Sec.-Treas.
and Genl. Mgr. Mr. Miller was born
at Conneaut Lake, coming to Mead-
ville in boyhood, graduating from H.
S. 1901 and Allegheny College 1907.

The Uwanta Wrench Co.

was chartered 1904, and a cement
block building, 40x200 ft., erected
at west end of Race St. bridge, where
the Uwanta R. R. wrench is turned
out. About 20 men are given steady
employment here. L. F. Smith, Pres.;
B, C. Smith, Treas,

G. M. Yost Manufacturing Co.

Above Company was organized at
Waynesboro, Pa., 1906, and removed to
Meadville April, 1908. Three acres of
land were secured at S. Main and
Clark road and a brick machine shop
erected 50 x 200 feet. This is thor-
oughly equipped for the manufacture
of small vises and other machine tools,
thy products going to every state in
the Union as well as a large foreign
trade. The plant employs above thirty
men and disburses annually in wages
$15,000 to $20,000. The capital stock
is $100,000; S. Merrell, Pres.; J. H,
Pardee, Vice Pres.; F. M. McArthur,
Sec-Treas.; G. M. Yost, General Man-
ager. Mr. Yost is a native of Cum-
berland Co., Pa., and has been in the
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The G, M. Yost Manufacturing Co.

machine business from boyhood, serv-
ing as manager of Emmett M'I'g Co..
of Waynesboro, for six years prior to
organizing the G. M. Yost Co. In
1810, this Company bought the Wil-
liamson Manufacturing Co., of Brad-
ford, consolidating it with the Mead-
ville plant, from which al]l orders are
filled,

The Meadville Metalic Yault Co.

Aboyve Company was organized June
9, 1809, for the manufacture of steel
burial vaults and within two years a
growing demand for these has been
created throughout the Bastern and
Southern States. A cement block
building, 40 x 150 feet, was erected at
8. Main and Clark road. This is roofed
and reinforced with structural steel
work, and having cement floor, no jar
is created from the heavy boiler ma-
chinery which punches the steel plates
for rivets. When the end door of a
vault is closed and locked it is per-
fectly air and water tight as a boiler
and every vault is thrice treated, both
inside: and out, with metalic paint,
thereby making them practically inde-
struetible from the elements. This
unique article is shown in the accom-
panying cut.

Although recently started, from
eight to twelve men are required, and

the plant will readily accommof
three times the above force, wh
the increasing trade will doubtless
mand in a few years, as the meritsg
this article becomes known to und
takers and the general public. 1
officers of the Metalie Vault Co.
Fred G. Prenatt, Pres.; George
den, Vice Pres.; Carl Bender, Tre
W. H. Gaskill, Sec.; all prominent
Meadville’s upbuilding. J. T. Lj
superintendent of the shop, was rea
in Meadyille and was foreman inl
boiler department of the Erie R.
prior to taking up the work for
Metalic Vault Co.

Wm. Jones Foundry Co.

A foundry and machine shop
started in the 40's by Robt. Hill, E
MceNeal bought this, 1859, sellingd
'64, to James Hazlet, and be, in
to Curry Brothers. In '79 it hecdl
Dickson & Curry. The plant was P
chased by Mick & Jones, 1908,

business. The foundry is 36 % *
feet with an L 25 x 50 feet. The M€
ing capacity is nearly five tons 08
From 8§ to 15 men are employed:



Company.

Mgr., with head-
urch St., New York,
geveral years ago for
, under specific patents
hearings in heavy

1 itﬁﬁel; at Meadville
1, 1910, using power

! Con-
ities go to the Mexican
feadville branch em-

‘recently from Hill-
E, Seacrist is fore-
Lubold storekeeper.
Iy employs skilled
¥ roll is an important
adville disbursements.

Specialty  Works
¥ ¥. H. Davenport to
the chiel specianl-
and igniters. Mr.
his trade with Bar-
I early manhood and
e‘d with modern ma-
« ies premises for-
| by ﬁﬂﬁa!r Tool Co., 303

eanizing are cared

Meadville Illustrated.

TNlustrating Style Metallic Vault.

45

for. Howard Dowdell has been Mead-

YEHICLES, BLACKSMITHING, ETC.

H. Oscar Hartman is a native of
Meadville and commenced his trads=
in 1876, eight years later opening a
shop for himself. By industry and in-
tegrity Mr. Hartman has built up a
large trade in blacksmithing, vehicle
and general repair work. His build-
ings at Mulberry and Dock alleys are
80x80, a part of it two stories in
height, the paint room being in sec-
ond story. He makes delivery wag-
ons or any kind of carriages to cus-
tomers' orders.

N. J. Rice & Co. Carriage Works.

N. J. Rice was born in Meadville,
June 26, 1853, and commenced the
carriage trade 40 years ago. The firm
was Rice Brothers for a time, from
1803, but later took its present style.
The works are on Penna av., Kerr-
todn, at West end of Mercer St
bridge, where delivery wagons of all
kinds are built and general black-
smithing done. A complete paint
shop and every requisite of vehicle
work is found here. F. Zimmerman
has charge of the blacksmithing de-
partment. Mr. Rlce also keeps on
hand a good assortment of Birdsell
and other reliable makes of wagons
and a full line of buggies. The build-
ings are 24x50 and 38x50 respectively
and several men are given steady em-
ployment.

D. L. Kreiter built a good sized shop
at 315 Pine St., June 1908, where he
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does general blacksmithing and wagon
work.

(. H. Werley, at 1010 Market St., is
an expert horseshoer. The business
here was established, 1871, by Henry
P. Werley. Mr. Werley was born in
Meadville and has been in this busi-
ness from boyhood.

Shoe Buiton Iasteners.

In 1891, A. L. Dunbar, W. R. Mec-
Coy, A. G. Wilkins and John
Babcock incorporated the Shoe Button
Fastener Co., and later the emergency
clamp, to stop leaks in air brakes,
was added to the business. May, 1908,
the business was purchased by W. L.
Krider, an expert machinist, who had
been with the company from its start.
Mr., Krider, in June, 1910, completed
the handsome 2 story, tile block
garage, 60x75 ft., at 952-4 Cottage St.,
and erected a 3 story machine shop,
30x75 ft., adjoining. Here a million
of the small zinc plates that are used
in fastening shoe buttons are punched
annually and $5,000 paid yearly to
invalids or children who attach them,
in lots of 600, to small pasteboard
rolls. Several skilled mechanics are
on the pay rolls and the little zinc
discs are sent to numerous foreign
countries. The garage has storage
capacity for 40 automobiles,

WOODWORKING, MFG.

The Walfer G. Harper Lumber Co.

A carpenter shop was started in the
present location of the Walter G, Har-
per Iumber Co.s plant in 1860 by
Samuel Painter and later became the
firm of Sackett & Gibson. Power ma-
chinery was added to the eguipment
and in time the firm was conducted
by Thomas & Gibson, Thomas & Har-
per, and from 1875 to 1894 W, S. Har-
per was fthe sole proprietor.

From 1894 to 1899 the firm was
known as the Harper Lumber Co. and
since that tlme has been operated
under the present management.

Meadville Illustrated,

During this period of fifty-twg v
the plant above has grown from
carpenter shop beginning unti] g
now one of the best eguipped p
ing mills in this end of the staty
is entirely fitted for turning out i
quantities of the highest quality
inside trim and wood finishingg,

Their produet not only has a |
field, but has been used in map
the best buildings In adjoining of
and a large percentage of the
duct is shipped to Pittsburgh
New York City.

About fen years ago general g
tracting was added to the lumber|
planing mill business and during
time the Company has erected a g
many prominent bulldings hoth
home and in the surrounding
Among these buildings a great m
factories, school buildings, office Iy
ings, banks and churches are ingl
ed. Some of the buildings erected
this city are the Page Boiler Wop
New PFirst National Bank Buildl
the Government Building, St. Pa
Reformed Church, the Preparatd
School at Allegheny College, and’
Crawford County Trust Comp
Building. '

Mill Run Lumber Co.

J. W. Bork, a German, who ca
to Meadville in 1864, and has b
thirty years a carpenfter and lumb
man, in Aug., 1908, united with P
Richard, a native of Mead twp.,
siding in Meadville from boyhood;
form the above company. A B
dozen lots were purchased at #
junction of North and State Sts., &
lumber yard and a cement DIOS
building, 30x72 feet, two stories, W
erected. The following year the F
Methodist chureh, 24x36 feet,
bought and converted into a St
room, where they keep a full liné !
paints, varnishes and builders' baf
ware. The works are equipped '_
machinery for the usual line of A
ings and every thing required in

LU
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continmed in the
n er husiness here
be retired from ac-

Meadville's Erie Bailroad Depot.
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tive work and his son, Wm. A. Cutter,
took ¢harge of his interest. Geo. W.
Cutter, the junior member of the firm,
is son of Geo. H. deceased. He has
been in business from boyhood and in
the active management here for ten
years past. The plant covers about
2 acres of land, with planing mill,
dry Kilns and four large storage sheds
one of which is 30-225 feet, two stories
in  height, the front part of which
gerves as office, hardware and paint
department. Since opening general
contracting, two years ago, this firm
has erected some of the largest build-
ings in Meadville. It gives employ-
ment to about 20 men at the plant
and from 50 to 75 men in contract
work,

Miller & DeYore.

This firm opened Apr. 1, 1905 as
Miller Bros. & Devore, Jno. W. Miller
later retiring from the firm. Com-
modious buildings are occupied at 300-
10 South St., where the firm makes
doors, sash, mouldings and other
house furnishings as well as contract-
ing for complete buildings The shops
are fully equipped with machinery
and every interest of customers cared
for. Chas. E. Miller was born in
Meadville and actively in business
here since coming to manhood. Clar-
ence C. Devore is also a lifelong res-
ident of this city in carpenter work
prior to taking an interest with the
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Miller Brothers, Apr., 1905. The firm
keep a full line of paints, varnishes
and builders’ hardware.

Arthur Grindrod. On a spur of R.
R. at north end of Second West St., is
the coal and contract office of Arthur
Grindrod. Abram Grindrod assisted
in building the court house here, 1868,
and continued in contract work until
near the time of his death, 1911, since
which it was run by the estate. In
1906 Arthur became sgole proprietor.
He has been in the business from boy-
hood, understanding every detail, and
employs from 10 to 20 men.

C. E. Reimund, mantel and house
decorator, owns the lot at 770 N, Main.
He has been 156 years in this line of
business and, in 1910, erected a two-
story cement block shop, 20 x 1356 feet,
facing on Cottage St. in rear of his
home. This is fully equipped for pro-
ducing mantels and decorated wood
work. He also does brick or tile work
in connection with mantels, having a
trade in several near-by counties.

Quay’s 19 Order Hoop.

C. J. Quay, residing in Meadville
from boyhood, is an inventive genius.
He has heen an employe of the BErie
R. R. for over 35 wears and in the
late nineties patented a simple hoop
arrangement to which orders for
trainmen are attached and easily
caught from a swiftly moving train.
The factory is at Steers and Mulberry
alleys and as the hoops are used by
many railroads it gives employment
to from 10 to 15 mer.

DeHone Stephenson was born  in
Mercer Co., graduating from lron City
Commercial College of Pittsburgh,
1869 and for 11 years was a commer-
cial traveler. In 1881, he commenced
cabinet and upholstery trade and for
10 years has been conveniently lo-
cated at 393 Market St.,, where he np-
holsters antique goods or does new
cabinet work fo meet the demands of
customers,
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W. W. Theuret, 1008 Market St 5
sonally conducts a similar upholgyy

FLOUR & FEED.
Sherman Milling Co.
The Saegertown mill stands op
historie site; Maj. Roger A]t!en;L
1801, having deemed this a figy
place to dam French creek and hy
a water mill, Grinding has ¥
conducted here gver gince. From 18
the Saegers continued for many veu
M. Minium was there several ye
before locating at Woodcock; J. K
& Co. during the eighties. About
the mill was rebuilt and equipped a8
modern roller-mill. In the buckwh
season 756 bbls. of pancake flour §
made daily. In 1908 the Shen
Milling Company was incorporats
with $40,000 capital, the Saegerts
mill remodeled into what is term
the sifter system, enlarging the |
pacity to 125 bbls. each 24 hours.
supply of winter wheat is larg
raised iIn Crawford Co., while
spring variety is shipped from W
West. Subsequent fo the incorpof
tion a mill was erected, at Meadvil
along the Erie railroad, at Mercer 8
where a complete feed grinding equl
ment {s now In operation; the Il
supply coming from the Saegertol
mill. J. D. Downing, Pres., is a wel
known oil dealer of this city and val
ously connected with Meadville's &
terests; R. H. Sherman, Sec.-Tres
was 16 years a groceryman, in Me#
ville, prior to purchasing the Saeg®
iown mill, in 1903. This hustling 08
adds to Meadville’s varied indust®
and helps in the march of progresss
Cussewago Roller Mills.
In 1817-18 a saw and grist mill ¥
built near west end of the Mead &
bridge, by Harm Jan Huidekoper- &
1854 this was rebuilt and equibPP®
with steam. Gill & Shryock purchass
it in ’56 and it continued in that 08
uutil the interest was bought r':
W. Whiting, an experienced m&
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Brewery Company.
and modern plant was
1911, .and was built
of the old City Ale
ceupied the site of
lor a period of about
8 been constructea
‘the most modern
wing “art and is fur-
very best and latest
h can be obtained.
ts of ale, stock ale
according to the
¥e made the product
rewery Company
¥ vears,

under the supervizion
‘master, J, F. Echnoz
legan operations, Tie
1s ive stories in height,
ched the wash house,
lant and other out-
2 whole costing about
dollars.  Office and
58 the sireet,

Is officered by A, E.
17 L. H. Wagner,

(lity Ale Brewery Company

Secretary and Treasurer, and J. F.
Echnoz, general manager and brew
master, The construction of the build-
ing has been under the supervision
of K. J. Weaver, architect and Mr.
Igichnoz, the latter having given it his
most careful attention so as 1o be
sure of obtaining a plant which would
produce an output fully up to the past
reputation of his goods.

It is a Meadville industry, conceived
and carried out by Meadville men who
had confidence in the future growth
of the eity to such an extent that the
present plant will have a capacity of
45,0000 barrels, against 2,000 barrels,
which was the annual output of the
old plant. The plant is very com-
plete and reflects great credit upon
the enterprise of its projeetors and
firm faith on their part in each other,
and in its Iriends in Meadville.

Meadville Brewing Company.
This plant occupies the site where
Wm. Kerr built a distillery, 1840. In
1860 MeCauley, Barth & Patterson re-
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modeled it into a tannery. A brew-
ery was  started by Conrad Fisher
1862, purchased and rebuilt by Frank
Schwab, 1871. In 1903, this was
bought by 0. P. Hauck, Jacoh Gaub
and others of Pittsburgh. George
Gaub looks after his father's interest
here, Albert Grotefend is hrewmaster
and Frederick Bender has been book-
keeper since 1903, The Company
owns 13 acres of land here, with a
substantial brick building, 60x165 It
in which a new ice plant, with capac-
ity of 25 tons daily has recently been
installed. With the addition of the
fee plant about 40 hands will be re-
quired. The output is about 12000
bbls. of beer, ale and porter.

Meadville Pennsylvania Distilling Co.

Peiffer & Richards, in 1860, started
a gdistillery where the above plant is
located. The Meadville Distilling Co.
was organized, '85, and the incorpora-
tion, 1901, bought the Meadville Penn-
gylvania Distilling Co. The Company
has remodeled the plant and added
large warehouses, now having four, 78
x 112 feet each, of which two are seven
gtories in height and two eight stor-
fes. The distillery building is 40 x 80
feet, four stories In height, fermenting
room 60 x 60 feet, boiler house 40 x 70
feet, aggregating 7560 horse-power.
There are several other buildings, all
fully equipped and giving a capacity
of 18,000 bbls. annually.

The officers of the Company are
H. P. Werner, Vice Pres. and Gen-
eral Manager, of Buffalo, N. Y.;
Frank 8, Dorr, Sec.; G. L. Kraatz,
manager of the distillery. The execu-
tive offices are at 632-4 Ellicott Sguare,
Buffalo. This is one of the best rye
distilleries to be found in the country
and the Company is from year to year
adding to this model plant.

COAL AND GAS.

The City Coal Comprny
at 131 Mead av. was started more than
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5¢ years ago by John Irvin & N
and for 18 years was run by Ed. I‘
S. Merrell purchased the outfif j
and June, 1906, took S. P. Schialk!
4 partner. In 1907 Mr. Schiek peps
sole owner aud the name was
The City Coal Co. Mr. Schiek was j
in New York City, coming to Ma
ville at age 16, graduating from Me
ville H. 8. "82 and from Allegheny R
lege '96.. He is a director in Mg
ville Commonwealth Bank and se
tary of Grabham Land Imp. Co. 1
City Coal Co. handles the usual
minous and anthracite coals, sa
pipe and does contracting for cem
work. )

United Nafural Gas Company.

It has been about fifty years si
natural gas was first used for |
and illumination in the oil regis
and about thirty years since it #
first piped for long distances. It M
now become well nigh indispensy
in every city where it is used, affd
ing a cleanliness and convenience!
greater than any other fuel, and, wi
used in modern appliances, ba
economical as well,
The Meadville Fuel Gas Comj
and the Meadville Natural Gas C8
pany, both organized in 1885, Wi
later merged with the 0il City B
Supply Company, which, in Noven
1808, was succeeded by the Und
Natural Gas Company, with he
quarters at Oil City, Pa.
An abundant supply of gas is §
nighed here, all the city streets @
suburbs being piped and service gl
wherever desired.
The agent for Meadville district
J. . Mason, formerly of Titusvi
whose service with the compan¥
tends over a period of twenty=
vears, the last seven of which he
been in Meadville. For many ¥©
Mr. Mason has made a study of
subject of combustion, and has
veloped one of the most efficient B
ural gas bLurners, known a8 =



2 for use in stoves and

den Brothers.

en, an honored citizen
¥p. served as cominisslon.
rawiord Co, for three terms.
B.. J. A. and George, born
are progressive business
nd J. A. being in agricul-
‘while George prepared
by graduating from the
mercial College, 1884.
5 with the Erie R. R.,
‘den Brothers co-part-
ed. George Scowden
912, The firm are
irgest manufacturers of
block in this place and
foundations. cement
ug in cement and con-
‘The Brothers also keep
seéwer plpe and builders
Ipping sand or gravel in
il Iooking carefully after
interests,

* & Convenignt side track
: lﬂthe popular grades of
cement block building at
d Brie R, R., illustrated
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Scowden Brothers—Cement, Conl, Ete.
* which is manufactured herewith, was completed 1907, and

adds nicely to the architecture in that
vieinity. This I8 50x70 ft., two stories,
office, ware room and flats.
MISCELLANEQUS MFG.
The Keystone Yiew Co.

This industry, founded 1893 by B.
L. Singley, has bad a rapid growth
and its representatives are now found
in all parts of the world, with branch
offices in several large cities. The
Company makes stereoscopic goods
and lantern slides. B. L. Singley,
Pres.; F. M. Walrath, V. P35 8. L.
Hart, Sec.-Treas.

Leon C. Magaw Cheese Co.

George Thomas opened a cheese fac-
tory at Cambridge Springs, 1867, and
within a few years there were 656 fac-
tories in the county. The number has
sgince somewhat declined, but the busi-
ness has been a leading feature of
Crawtord Co. for over 40 years. L. C.
Magaw, for many years in wholesale
grocery trade here and interested in
surrounding factories, organized a
Company 1892, opening a warehouse
and cheese business at 152-6 Center
St. In 1904 the name became as above.
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A. J. Worley, of Pittsburgh, is presi-
dent, while ¥. M. Brown I8 secretary-
treasurer and resident manager. The
plant consists of Iarge and substantial
buildings, thoroughly equipped for
cold and cheese storage, the business
giving employment to from 15 to 25
practical men. This is the purchas-
ing plant for 20 large factories mak-
ing an annual output above 1,250,000
pounds annually. Mr. Brown, con-
nected with this plant for 16 years, is
a native of this county and familiar
with its needs and products. Hvery
enterprise of this character assists in
centralizing trade at Meadville and its
general upbuilding.

Meadville Hay Company.

In 1881 S. Merrell established the
hay business in Meadville. The equip-
ment for baling and storing hay con-
sists of a brick building 50 x 84 feet,
supplemented by sheds 30 x 100 and
22 x 22 with machinery for handling
the extensive quantities prednced in
surrounding townships and enabling
farmers at all times to dispose of
their product. The average annual
output handled ranges from 2,000 to
3,600 tons., Mr. Merrell was born in
New Jersey, coming 10 Meadville 1881,
was for some years engaged in the
coal trade in this city, is a director in
the New First National Bank, the con-
trolling factor in the Venango Flour-
ing Mills and Venango Hay Works,
and is known as a progressive, public-

spirited gentleman.

Conn Woolen Mills.

Crawford Co. is naturally adapted
to grazing and in its early history
kept many sheep, There were card-
ing mills, but, up to 1840, most of the
spinning and weaving was done by
hand. In 1845 the “Red Mill” was
made a woolen mill, Cullum Bros.,
in '62, sold to F. W. & H. S. Huide-~
koper. That mill was where the pres-
ent Library now stands.

In 1807, . L. Conn, who was reared
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i Emelton, Pa., and had been eigy, |
years in the woolen business, erecraq
the Conn Woolen Mills, near west gpy
of Mead av. bridge, of tile, 40 x 160 |
ft.. equipping it with a complete sep
of cards and 360 spindles spinmng
capacity. The works give employ,
ment to from 7 to 14 hands. Wool iy
purchased in the best markets and the
products, consisting of knitting yarm
and men's half hose, are readily solg
to New York, Cleveland and othes
metropolitan cities.

The Nodust Company.
H. C. Beman, Carl Bender and L. 9
Phillips started the above Companp
July, 1907, Mr. Phillips having beey
sole owner since July, 1909. The pl
has a complete ountfit of machinery fop
mixing the compound and making th
product which is shipped in any sig
holders. This is not only a cleanss
and disinfectant, but a dust controlie
and when once used becomes a favo.
rite. The factory at 995 Second West
St. Is 40 x 150, two-stories, and thé
busginess gives employment to seven
hands and salesmen, The output iy
$10,000 to $15,000;
The Crawford Dairy Company.
(Moore Bros., Ol City, Proprietors
The above incorporation was mad
March 1906, with headquarters at I¥
Center St., to furnish pure cream, 08
ice eream, at wholesale. In order ¥
meet the wants of their wholesilfs
trade, Moore Brothers, of 0il Oi
purchased this plant, Feb., 1908, sid
which the business has heen rapil
extended and Jan., 1810 they
chased the John Youngson propef@s
at 887-9 Water St., tore down the @
buildings and have just comple
a substantial brick structure &ixé
feet, two stories and with cen
basement, This Is equipped with
modern refrigerator and ice pli
Cream and fce ¢ream are spre= '
cities within a radius of 100 2nt n&
supply coming fresh every 28 U
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i0 cows in the rural distriets of

inity. Edgar C. Moore has had
e of the Meadville plant for four
3t while Frank A. and Chester
ore conduct the business at 0il
The Moore Brothers' business
a market for our dairies and
adds its mite to Meadville's
itv. See cut of the new build-
igned to be finished.

egraphs, Telephones, Ete.
Morse secured a patent, in
the electric telegraph and the

44, Jan. 16, 1851 Hon. John
gived by “Morse’s Allegheny

telegraph line, to Meadville,
) ] “Engine arrived.
W. M. Woodruff be-

ceeeded by H. M. Boynton and
years past Miss J, M. Clarke
1 manager at 202 Chestnut St
1. has 25,000 offices in Amer-
able service to all the world;

0 miles of wire and cable.

stal Telegraph, organized,
ed Meadville, 1882, A. S.
agt., W. C. Welnman '84-5
Which C. A. Johnson has been
- The Mackays (John H. and
H.) have been the chief pro-

e world,
e matters on later pages.)
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@

Moore Brothers—Cream and Ice Cream.

RAILROADS CONT.

Bessemer & Lake Erie R. R.

In the seventies, Meadville business
men felt the necessity of more than
one railroad, as an outlet, and com-
menced agitation for a line from
Meadville to Linesville to conneet
there with the Pennsylvania. The
Meadville and Linesville R. R, was
chartered July 1880, with a capital
stock of $125,000; James J. Shryock,
Pres.; F. W. Ellsworth, Secretary.;
@. 'W. Delamater, Treas.; other direc-
tors were A. C. Huidekhoper, S. B.
Dick, S. C. Stratton, A. S. Dickson,
Cyras Kitehen, W. S. Harper, W. P.
Porter, all prominent Meadville men,
The line of 27 miles was put in op-
eration, Oet 1881, since which Con-
neaut Lake hag seeured a wide fame
as a summer resort. The company
was reorganized as the Meadville,
Conneaut Lake & Linesville and was
leased by the Bessemer and Lake
HPrie in 1893, thereby giving transpor-
tation facilities through this main
line, between KErie and BEast Pitis-
burgh, connecting at Linesville with
the Pennsylvania system; at Butler
with the B. & 0., giving a direct
route to Pittsburgh, strengthening
the transportational competition for
freight and passengers to and from
Meadville and adding greatly to the
eity's acquired advantages. The main
line of the B. & L. E. is 161 miles,



(5]

the branches 49, making in all 210
miles of road. The Wells Fargo &
Co. Express operatling over the Bes-
gemer, holds contracts over 70,000
miles of railroad, reaching most of the
states. The officers of the Bessemer
are J. H. Reed, Pres.; E. H. Utley,
Genl. Mgr.; E. D. Conistock, G. P. A.,
all at Carnegie Building, Pittsburgh.
J. 8. Matson, Superintendent, has of-
fices at Greenville, Pa., and R. A.
Hayes is local agt. at Meadville, com-
ing here Dec, 1832,

Northwestern Pennsylvania Railway.

The electric railroads, centering at
Meadville, have substantial ballast,
heavy rails and are well equipped
throughout. The city owes much to
the enterprise of the men who made
their construction possible, as no eity
of modern progression can expect to
move forward without good trolley
gervice. The city lines, including Oak-
waod Park, have twelve miles of track,
while the Conneaut Lake, Exposition
Park and Linesville branches aggre-
gate twenty miles. The city lines
were opened spring of 1898, extended
to Oakwood Park, in 1900, and the
Conneaut Lake, with branches, added
in 1906-7. Over $1,500,000 has been
expended in the construction and
equipment of these lines and the elec-
tric power plant. From 75 to 100
‘men find employment in the service
of the Northwestern Pennsylvania
Railway and its allied interests, mak-
ing wage disbursements of $75,000 an-
nually. Tt has paid $66,000 for
paving, between and adjoining the
tracks, in the city. The famed Ponce
de Leon Springs are at the eastern
terminus of the city lines, while Con-
neaut Lake, with Exposition Park, has
a state-wide fame as a summer resort.
This line connects at Harmonsburg
with the B. & L. E. R. R., and at
Linesville with the Pennsylvania, mak-
ing convenient daily connections for
Erie, Pittsburg and iIntermediate
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towns. There are five inter-urban pas.
senger cars, twelve city cars and g
freight, mail and express car, as the
Adams Express Co. holds a carriage
contract ‘over these lines. Hourly
gervice, regular; with 20 minutes ac-
commodation during summer resort
rush.

February 7, 1911, the above lines, to-
gether with the People's Incandescent
Light Co., came under the control of
. J. Lisman & Co.,, No. 30 Broad Si,
New York, through whom the interests
of the Meadville stock-holders are
properly protected. H. W. Thornton,
an experienced railway manager of
Long Island City, New York, is presi-
dent of this Company; Wm. Goodman,
gecretary; T. D. Rhodes, vice presi-
dent, also of New York, Fauver &
Gaston, of Cleveland, are general
counsel, while Charles Fahr, treasurer,
is the well-known Meadville financier.
C. L. Murray, the general manager at
Meadville, is a native of this state,
having been for fifteen years past in
railroad work and coming to Mead-
ville Feb,, 1911. E. 0. Shryock, sup-
erintendent, is a life long Meadville
man.

The People’s Incandescent Light Co

was started by the promoters of theé
trolley service, not only to furnist
power and heat for all the electri®
lines centering at Meadville, but t&
give commercial service to the Eri¢
railroad shops here, to any Meadvillé
industry or private mansion, also ex
tending its service to Harmonsburf
Conneaut Lake and Linesville. It i#
one of the best elecirical equipment®
to be found in Northwestern Pennsyl
vania, having two immense steam turs
bine engines aggregating 750 bh.
each, one high-speed engine of B
h. p.. one of 250 h. p., and two Corl
engines, each 335 h. p., aggregating
capacity, in electric language, of 2,2
kilowatt power. The plant exten
along the old canal bank betwe
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Ghiestnut and Center Streets with the
lley station, for all above lines.
fronting on Chestnut. Meadyille peo-
‘ple may well admire this model power
Land lighting plant as few cities of this
8ize has an electric indugtry of equal
ity or more faithful service. The
(00 stock of this Company ranges
V@ par and its operations greatly
8t inecipient industries in gaining
& permanent standing here, Prior to
the erection of this plant in 1890, man-
tured gas sold at $2 per thousand
but subsequently came down to
cents,
e Meadville and Cambridge Springs
Street Ry, Co.
the  Meadville and Cambridge
rings Street Rallway Co. was or-
ed in May, 1902 by the follow-
" gentlemen: Frank R. Shryock.
8. Fahr, Geo. D. Trawin, John J.
J.: 4 l_:. Cyrus See and H. H. Thomp-
SO These gentlemen bad promoted

Meadville Trolley Station.

the Peoples’ Incandescent Light Co.,
The Meadville Traction Co. and later
organized the Meadville and Conneaut
Lake Street Railway Co: The build-
ings of the Meadville and Cambridge
Springs and the Meadville and Con-
neaut Lake lines made a route by
street car possible from Erie to Con-
neaut Lalke.

During the building of the Cam-
bridge Springs road Pittsburgh cap-
italists were enlisted in the enterprise
and later the Meadville gentlemen
sold out their holdings to the Pitts-
burgh Syndicate, who managed the
road and ran it until it went into the
hands of a receiver, when it was sold
and re-organized.

The road is now under the able
management of Frank Windle, who,
by his untiring energy, has very ma-
terially improved the service. Con-
nections are made at Cambridge with
the Erie 'Traction Co., *“Edinboro
Route."
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PROFESSIONAL.

On former pages the formation of
Crawford Co., and other legal mat-
ters, have been mentioned and now
will come some further legal notes.
David Mead and John Kelso were first
court judges here, July 7, 1800, since
which time Meadville has been the
geat of justice. The names of presid-
ing judges here are given on pages
§ and 9.

Among prominent attorneys, Patrick
Farrelly was admitted, 1802. Ralph
Marlin came here 1801, served as sur-
veyor, helped to build “Perry’s Fleet
at Erie, and served in Congress 1820-
6. Geo. Selden came 1819 and later
engaged in industrial enterprises.
Henry Baldwin was first Dist. Atty,
then styled Deputy Ait'y Genl. Later
he was Congressman from Allegheny
Co., and 1830-44 a judge of the United
States Supreme Court. J. B. Wallace
was a leading lawyer here for many
yvears from 1821. A. W, and S. W.
Foster were early attornevs here. J.
W. and D. M. Farrelly, sons of Pat-
rick, admitted 1828 and ‘80 respective-
ly, were prominent attorneys. Gay-
lord Chureh, a successful lawyer in
the early '40’s, was later a judge of
the Supreme Court of Pa. Alfred
Huidekoper, born in Meadville, after
admission to the bar Oct. 1833, devoted
most of his life to literary and other
pursuits. He died Jan. 19, '92. Other
early attorneys of note were John
Banks, J. J. Pearzon, who later served
30 years as judge of Dauphin Co.
Courts.David Derickson served as ad-
ditional law judge 1857-1867; H. L.
Richmond, adm. 1838, served in Con-
gress '73-4, died Feb. '85; Wm. Rey-
nolds, adm. '41, was 18t Pres. of the
A. & G. W. R. R. and engaged In other
important enterprises. He died in
1911. 8. Newton Pettis, born 1827,
adm. 48, was appointed judge upon
the death of Judge Lowry, Nov. '76.
He died Sept., 1900. Geo. B. Dela-
mater, born 1821, adm. '47, with
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QOrange Noble was a partner in open-
ing the “First Gusher” mear Titus-
ville, 1560. He was in banking busi-
ness here for 30 years. A. B. Rich-
mond, born 1825, adm. ‘48, was the
most noted criminal lawyer of this
section for many years.

A number of other lawyers, worthy
of notice, will have brief mention in
other articles and as space is limited
wa pass on to those in active work.

Congressmen, Judges, Attorneys.

We have deemed it fitting to record
a few lines regarding present officials
who reside or have official headquar-
ters at Meadyille as many readers of
this hook might have business or so-
cial dealings and desire the notations
which we append.

Hon. Arthur L. Bates, who was
elected to Congress, in 1900, from the
26th district, comprising Erie and
Crawford counties and has beéen
chosen successively since, was horn
in Meadville, 1859, son of the late S.
P. Bates, L.L. D. Dr. Bates was wide-
Iy known as an able writer of Army
and Civil history. Arthur L. was
graduated from Allegheny College,
1880, read law with Joshua Douglas
and was admitted to the bar Septl.,
1882, He served four successive
terms as Clty Solicitor prior to en-
tering upon his congressional career
which he has filled with marked abil-
ity and secured the general good will
of a host of constituents. He has an-
nounced his intention to retire from
Congress with the present term and
attend to his many interests in pro-
gressive Meadville, having in contem-
plation the erection of a fine business
building on Chestnut street, and other
home interests.

Otto A. Stolz, Deputy Revenue Col:
lector for thls district, was born I8
Lehigh Co., 1863, attended Allegheny
College, and was admitted to practice;
1889, He has served as collector 0
Internal Revenue sinece 1898, Mr.
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Stolz has office at Room 4, Phoenix
Block, where he does a large insur-
ance business.

Hon. J. J. Henderson, one of the
judges of the Superior Court was born
in Allegheny County, admitted to the
bar at Meadville, Aug., 1867, was pre-
ding judge of this judicial district,
88-08, appointed judge of the Super-
Court 1903 and subsequently elect-
for a full term.

CRAWFORD COUNTY OFFICIALS.

: Hon, Thomas J. Prather, born in
OF twp., Nov. 28, 'G6, was graduated
the Edinboro Normal School,

dge of this judicial district Nov.
1907,

Schools, attended Allegheny Col-
and taught for three years. He
Ok the usual law study and was ad-
Mifted to the bar May 30, 1900. Mr.
Jd0hnzon served a term as district at-
: &Y and served in the State Legis-

fire for the sessions of 1909 and

Chestnut Street, Looking East from Water Street

Albert L, Thomas was born in Wood-
cock twp., Feb,, 11, 1878, attended Al-
legheny College, admitted to the bar,
Dee., 1905, and Nov., 1911, elected dis-
trict attorney for the four-year term
commencing Jan., 1912,

Oscar I, Roudebush, Sheriff for the
four-year term, commencing Jan.,
1912, was born at Blooming Valley,
June 5, 1865, and for 16 years past
has been a commercial traveler. He
was elected on the democratic ticket
last Nov. and has moved to Meadville.
His son, E. B, Roudebush, a student
from the Meadville Commercial Col-
lege, officiates as deputy sherifl.

Y. L. Greeley, Prothonotary, 1912-15,
was born in Bloomfield twp., son of
0. C. Greeley, a veteran of the Civil
war. V. L. attended high school at
Ripley, N. Y. graduating from the
Corry Business College, 1891. Mr.
Greeley was a large promoter in the
People's Mutual Telephone Co., of
Riceville and had charge of the ex-
change there. D. T. McKay, who has
just completed a term as Prothono-
fary, is serving as deputy.

H. H. Finney, Clerk of Courts, 1912-
16, was born in Rockdale twp., at-
tended Edinboro Normal and Water-



58

ford Academy, graduoating from the
Meadville Commerecial College, 1889.
Mr. Finney has now entered upon his
fourth term as Clerk of Courts.

Wm, A. Thompson, who has served
as register and recorder since Jan.,
1909, was re-elected for the present
four-year term. He was born in
Union City and graduated from the
Meadville Commercial College. E. B.
Flower, who has served in this office
for 23 years, is retained as deputy
register.

L. H. Lauderbangh, elected on the
democratic ticket Nov., 1911, by a flat-
tering majority for county treasurer,
1912-16; was born in Union twp., July
8, 1850, graduating from Allegheny
College June, 1876, admitted to the
bar Sept, 27, '81, served as city clerk,
was justice of the peace 1887-94, later
as water commissioner and as secre-
tary of the board of directors for the
Meadville Odd Fellows' Home, for 12
years.

The Connty Schools of Crawford
County, including Meadyville, have
about 6500 teachers, with an enroll-
ment of 12,000 pupils of school age.
P. Dalton Blair was horn near Harts-
town Mar. 28, 1877, graduated from
Clarion State Normal 1897, attended
Allegheny, received A. B. degree from
Grove City College 1905, subsequently
attending Harvard University. Prof.
Blair served as principal of Spring-
boro, Irwin and Cambridge Springs
schools prior to his election May 2,
1911 for a three-year term as county
superintendent.

County Commissioners. The jm-
portant affairs of county finance, pub-
lic buildings, bridges, ete., are en-
trusted to three commissioners who
are selected for four years. George
(. Reitze, who was recently re-elected
for the current term, was born in
I'nfon  twp., graduated from Mead-
ville Commercial College, 1889, and
since manhood has been in agricul-
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tural pursuits. He was re-elected
Nov., 1911, for a four-year term.

A. BE. Lilley, who was elected, on
the republican ticket, Nov., 1911, and
came to the office Jan., 1912, was born
in Concord, Erie Co., Feb. 9, 1869, and
for thirty vears past has been a far-
mer and dairyman in Sparta twp.,
where he owns a good home and com-
petency.

H. C. Wasson was born in the home-
stead which he now owns in Haylield
twp., Aug. 27, 1869. In addition to
agricultural pursuits Mr. Wasson was
twice elected as justice of the peace
and since 1904 has been in contract
work for highways and bridge work,
He was chosen on the republican
ticket Nov., 1911.

ATTORNEYS,

James W. Smith, now longest in
practice of law at Meadville, was born
in Wilson Co., Tenn., graduating from
Allegheny College, 1860 and from a
law school in '61, He was admitted
to the bar here Apr. '62 and soon
afterwards enlisted. After three years
service in whiech he was promoted to
be Captain, he returned to law prac-
tice here and with April 1912 rounds
out 50 years as an attorney. Office,
309 Chestnut St.

J. N. MeCloskey, born at Saeger-
town, attended Edinboro Normal
School, admitted to the bar Aug. 17,
’66.. Some twenty years ago changed
his principal duties to looking after
real estate. He owns a substantial
brick home, with office, at 363 Chest-
nut St.

C. M. Boush, 1112 Park Av., was
born in southern Germany, March,
1831, graduated from the Academy
there and, 1852, came to America. He
served as J. P. in Meadville 1862-7,
was admifted June 11,.°68, having
since been in continuous practice. He
was city solicitor for a term and is
attorney for the incorporated hodieal



of the General Synod of the German
Reformed church. Mr. Boush was for
11 years captain of volunteer fire
.'Om-llanlea here, 8 years a councilman
and 3 vears solicitor for the city;
was 12 vears on the school hoard, 27
ears Sec.-Treas. of City Hospital, and
9 years one of the Greendale Ceme-
K _é_r-y managers.

~ (ol. C. W. Tyler, born in Susque-
‘hanna Co., was admitted there 1860.
‘He served through the ecivil war
chieving rank of Colonel of 141st Pa.
Vols., later was representative to the
legislature. Col. Tyler came to Meall-
“ville Aug. '67, was admitted here June
|28, 'G8, was owner of newspapers here
1867-74, and has since continued in
‘the practice of law. Office 357 Cen-
[t_er‘ St.

Theomas Roddy was born at Toronto,
Canada, Dec. 29, 1889, educated in
England, returned to America 1857,
‘came to Meadville, July, "67. Admit-
ted to the bar July, '70; served as city
golicitor several terms; was chairman
‘of the Republican Co. Com., 1880, and
:‘aerved for 14 years as a member of
" the Board of Examiners for admis-
~sion to the bar. Office 906 Park av.

James P. Colter, at present City So-
licitor, is a native of Crawford Coun-
t¥. He had a preparatory course in
the Edinboro State Normal School,
On completing that course he entered
Allegheny College, and graduated in
the class of 1868. He was admitted
to the bar in Crawford County, Aug.
‘14, 1871. He located at Kittanning,
Pa.,, and practiced law in Armstrong
County until August, 1889. At that
time he returned to Meadville where
he has since been engaged continu-
ously in the work of his profession.
Mr. Colter has served fourteen years
. member of the Board for examin-
g students at law, is a member of
2 Board of Trustees of Allegheny
ege and Secretary of that Board,
I, a8 City Solicitor has given faith-
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ful attention to the work of that office.

George F. Davenport was born in
Crawford Co., April, 1848. He was
graduated from Allegheny College in
June, 1888, and after a sufficient
course was admitted to the bar 1872.
In 1878 he was elected district attor-
ney, serving a three year term. Mr.
Davenport served for two terms as
chairman of the Republican County
Committee. His office is at 357 Cen-
ter Street.

Almond G. Richmond was born in
Meadyville, son of Hon. H. L. Rich-
mond, noted among early attorneys
here, A. G. was graduated from Alle-
gheny College, 1870 and admitted to
the bar Aug. 6, 1873. He served as
district attorney 1885-7; was appoint-
ed by the United States Court as ref-
eres in bankruptey, 1898, in which
capacity he still serves. Office, 918
Diamond Square.

John 0. McClintock was born, in
Venango county, June 23, 1850 and
was graduated from Allegheny Col-
lege in 1872. He was admitted to the
bar Sept. 17, 1875, and has since been
in continuous practice here. Office.
369 Center St.

James D). Roberts, born in James-
town, Pa., Aug. 9, 1850, was graduated
from Edinbore Normal School 1873,
admitted to the bar Aug. 14, '76, and
opened practice in Meadville, 1878. He
served as district attorney 1888-90, in
select council 1904-8, and has been an
alderman since Apr., 1910. Mr.
Roberts was also for several yvears on
the board of school controllers. Of-
fice, 357 Center St.

Emmett W. MeArthur, born in South
Shenango twp., this county, July 10,
1853, after public schools, attended
Jamestown Seminary @and Edinboro
State Normal School and taught school
for several years. He was admitted
to the bar Feb. 25, 1884, served as post
master of Meadville 1886-90. He was
a member of the city council and on
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the school board for several terms.
Mr. MeArthur served as mayor 1899-
1901. He has been the nominee of the
democratic party for State Senator
and for Congress from this district.
He is interested in several of Mead-
ville's industries and in the production
of oil.

Jas. R. Andrews, born in Crawford
county, was graduated from Allegheny
College, in 1881, and was admitted to
the practice of law at Meadville, May
16, 1884. Office, 309 Chesinut St.

Wm. W, Henderson wag born in Jef-
ferson county, Ohio, April 10, 1848,
coming to Meadville in early man-
hood. He was admitted to the prac-
tice of law here Sept. 28, 1385. Office
349 Center St

Otte Kohler was born in Mount
Baton, Wayne County, 0., removed to
Meadville with his parents in 1868 and
has resided here since. He was obliged
to leave school at the age of 14 years,
was admitted to the bar of Crawford
Co. Sept. 28th, 1885 and has been in
active practice since then.

Wesley B. Best, born in Meadville,
was graduoated from Allegheny Col-
lege, 1883, and admitted to the bar
May 11, 1886, He served as district
attorney 1891-3 and upon the resig-
nation of W. R, Vance as district at-
torney, Mr. Best was appointed by
Judge Thomas to fill this vacancy of
1% years. He was city solicitor under
Mayor Braymer 1896-7. Office at 89)
Park av.

J. A. Northam, born in Meadville,
was graduated from the city high
school, 1882, and admitted to the bar
May 11, 1886. He is a notary public
and holds office at 351 Center St.

Isane Mondercau, born in Mead twp.,
April, 1866, attended Allegheny Col-
lege, was elected justice of the peace
at age pf 21, served 10 years and was
admitted to the bar May 20, 1887. He
is an enthusiastic prohibitionist and
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gerved for many years as chairman of
the committee for that party.

Frank J. Thomas was born in Wood-
cock twp. 1859, commenced teaching
in early manhood, was graduated
from Allegheny College 1885 and
again taught for a time. He was ad-
mitted to the bar May 16, 1889, asso-
ciated from July 1892 with H. J.
Humes until elected judge of the 30th
judicial distriect, in '97, serving for
ten years whén he resumed the prac-
tice of law. Office rooms 202-5 Craw-
ford Co, Trust Bldg.

John E. Reynolds, son of the late
Hon. Wm. Reynolds, who served as
first mayor Meadville, was born in this
city and graduated from
Harvard College. He was admitted
to the bar Nov. 21, 1890, served as
treasurer of the Meadville & Lines-
ville Ry and as president of the
Chamber of Commerce. Mr. Reynolds
was mayor of Meadville 1905-7, is a
stockholder in several industrial con-
cerns and hag contributed a full share
towards the city's permanent devel-
opment.

B. B. Pickeft, born in Meadville,
1865, was graduated from Allégheny
College, 1887, and admitted to the bar
May 20, 1891. He served as city clerk
1888-92 and as district attorney '94-6.

Terrance E. Henretta, born in Sum-
merhill twp., this county, Apr. 22,
1869, attended the Edinboro State Nor-
mal School, studied law at Pittsburgh
and was admitted to the bar in Mead-
ville, Sept. 10, 1894. Office, 899 Park
av.

Curtis L. Webb, a native of Craw-
ford Co., attended the Ohip Normal
University and Allegheny College. He
was graduated from the Northwestern
University Law School of Chicago,
1893, and admitted to the bar here
Sept. 10, '94. Mr. Webh served for six
vears as deputy prothonotary, and for
four years was trust officer and assist-
ant treasurer of the Crawford Co.



prust Co. Since 1908 he has been

associated with E. W. McArthur.

I Manley 0. Brown, born in Mercer Co.,
Feb. 18, 1868, was graduated from
@mnvllle high school May, '87, and
from Allegheny College June, '91. He
was instructor in languages at Hall
@_smute of Sharon for three years, was
admitted to the bar here Feb. 25, 1885
and served as city solicitor 1906-9.
Office, Flood Building.

John Schuler, born at New Rich-
ond, O., attended H. 8. there prior
o taking up the harness trade. Later
he read law in Meadville and was ad-
‘mitted to the bar 1895. Office, 241
Chestnut St.

(. Clare Kent, born in N. Shenango
twp., this county, attended high school
‘at Linesyille, Pa., graduating from
‘Allegheny College, 1896, read law with
Joshua Douglas and was admitted to
the bar May 30, 1900. Mr. Kent served
‘a8 district attorney 1906-11. Office,
353 Center St.

E. Lowry Humes, born in Meadville,
July 25, 1878, attended Allegheny Col-
lege, read law with H. J. Humes and
‘was admitted to the bar Dec. 10, 1900.
He served as secretary and solicitor
for the Meadville school board 1902-11,
8tll retaining the solicitorship. Mr.
Humes has served several terms as
democratic county chairman. He is
‘adjutant of the 16th In. N. G. P. Of-
fige, 915 Diamond Sa.

L. D. Edson, born at Tryonville, ad-
Mmitted to the bar here June 6, 1901,
8eérved as county solicifor 1906-8. Of-
fice at 899 Park Av.

Roy 8, Peters, born in Havfield twp.,
Was graduated from Saegertown H. S.,
902, read law with Hon. H. J. Humes
Son and was admitted to the bar
June 11, 1908. Mr., Peters resides at
Saegertown, having office with B,
Lowry Humes, 915 Diamond Sq.

John (. Spencer, born near Mosier-
LOWn;, was graduated [rom Allegheny
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College, 1892, teaching at Waterford
Academy '97-8, prineipal of Dubois H.
S. '99-1902, and at Mosiertown 1905-7.
He was admitted to the bar Nov. 27,
1908, had charge of latin in Warren
H. S. for a year and opened a law of-
fice Oct., 1910, over New First Natl
Bk.

Aldermen. (Jas. D. Roberts, see Attys.)

E. I, Pytcher, for 4th Ward, was
born in Mead twp., and for 26 years
a resident of the city. He was elected
in 1904 and re-elected 1909 for second
term.

Chas, Guenin, 121 Wadsworth Av.,
was born in France, Feb. 3, 1840, his
parents settling in East Fairfield this
county two years later. Squire Guenin
stuck to the farm until ten years
since when he sought the quietude of
the Fifth Ward. He served in 15th
U. 8. Inf. 1861-4. He was elected
alderman for 5 years, Nov., 1909

Ben. F. Peterman has been for many
years a draughtsman in Phoenix Iron
Works. Squire Kepler died suddenly
Nov. 23, 1911 and Mr. Peterman was
appointed by Gov. Tener to the va-
caney Deec. 14, qualified at once, and
holds office at 900 Water St. Mr.
Peterman has been appointed police
magistrate.

The Medieal Profession.

Early Physicians. Dr. Thos. R.
Kennedy practiced here 1795-1813;
Daniel Bemus 1807-45; Wm. Woodruff
'23-60; John Sprague °'23-5; C. M.
Yates ’'26-560; Reynell Coates '20-38;
Alex. McLeod "33-61 when he became
chaplain; Edward Ellis '40-88. J, T.
Ray coming in late 50's was in prac-
tice several years.

When Crawford Co. Medical Society
was organized, 1866, physicians to af-
filiante were T. B. Lashells, J. C. Cot-
ton, Wm. Church, David Best, J. P.
Hassler, E. H. Dewey, D. M. and A, C.
Calvin. The Homeopathic Society was
started Feb. '7§ at Dr. E. C. Parsons’



62

office, J. N. Pond and Susan Rose
uniting and, 1881, J. D. Stoneroad
coming, he being now the oldest phy-
sieian in Meadville. Born 1826, in
Mifflin Co., he voted for Zachary Tay-
lor, 1848, and at every presidential
election since, having retired some
years ago. ;

Dr. €. P. Woodring, born in Mead-
ville, 1853, graduated from Allegheny
College 1876 and from University of
New York, 79, continuing in practice
until 1908, since which he had spent
the summer traveling. He died Dec.
19, 1911, from heart trouble,

Medieal Matters.

The present officers of the Craw-
ford Co. Medical Society are J, C.
McFate, Pres.; H. L. Brush, of Con-
neaut Lake, 1st V. P.; J. K. Roberts,
2d V. P.; C. C. Laffer, Sec-Treas., since
1895. About 50 doctors are affiliated.
Meetings are held in Chamber of Com-
merca patlors first Wed. of each
month.

Dr. P. L. Collom, born in this coun-
ty, took a term at the Michigan Uni-
versity and, 1876, was graduated from
Jefferson Medical College. He prac-
ticed for ten years at Conneautville,
spent a year in travel, locating here,
1888, and at his present place 961
Park av. 1895.

br. C. W, Thompson, born in Pitis-
burgh, May 8, 1858, attended Mead-
ville Commercial College, Allegheny
College, graduating from Western Re-
serve University, 1882, has been since
in practice here. Office, 279 Chestnut
St.

Dr. Harry 6. Chamberlain’s parents
lived at St. Johnsbury, Vi. He at-
tended Rush Medical and married
Adella, daughter of Dr. E. D. Cobb, a
retired physician residing here. Dr.
Chamberlain practiced awhile in N. Y.
and several years at Harmonsburg
prior to locating in Meadville: about
20 years ago. Office and residence,
874 Water St
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Dr. J. K. Roherts, born near Green-
ville, Mercer Co., May 15, 1856, was
graduated M. D. from University of
Wooster and from Western Reserve
University, having been practicing in
Crawford Co., since 1880. He attend-
ad the New York Post Graduate Schoo]
winters of 18945 and 1903-4. In 1903,
Dr. Roberts received a dipioma from
the National College of Electro-Theur-
apeutics of Lima, 0. Since 1904 he

has been doing general practice in
Meadville. Office at 290 Chestnut St

Dr. W. D. Hamaker, born in Bedford
Co.,, graduated from Washington &
Jefferson College, 1880, and 1884, from
the University of Penn'a, locating at
Meadville, 1886. Dr. Hamaker has
been a member of the State Board of
medical examiners since 1805. He be-
longs to the American, State and
County medical societies.

Dr. €. C. Hill, born in Knox Co.,
Ohio, after attendance at Jefferson
Medical College, graduated from Belle-
vue Hospital Medical College, 1874,
practicing in Central Ohio for some
years. After taking a post graduate
course at the Philadelphia Polyelinic
ke located in Meadville 1858, and gives
special attention to the eye, ear,
throat and nose. Office at 281% Chest-
nut St

Dr. D. G. Snodgrass, born Feb. 224,
1858, at Jamestown, Pa. attended
Jamestown Seminary and Westminster
College, of New Wilmington, graduat-
ing from Starling Medical College, of
Columbus, 1882. Dr. Snodgrass prac-
ticed at Conneaut Lake and West
Middlesex, Pa., prior to opening prac-
tice at Meadville, in 1902, He is a
member of the American, State and
County Medical Societies. Office and
residence, 970 Park Av.

Dr. F. L. Nishet, born in Mercer Co.,
was graduated from Thiel College of
Greenville; Pa., 1884, and from the
University of New York City, 1887, lo-
cating for the general practice of med-



pipe in Meadville. He is a member
the American Medical, the State
Crawford Co. medical societies.
rooms, 206-7 Crawford Co. Trust
-_.‘ Bldg—

Pr. G. D. Thomas, born near Cami-
dge Springs, graduated from Jef-
n  Medical, 1890, practicing at
ra, Pa., until coming to Mead-
lle, 1908. Dr. Thomas is treasurer
Allegheny College and member of
Meadville School Board. Office over
:_’nll onwealth bank.

Dr. C. €. Laiier, born in Meadville,
. gradnated from Allegheny Col-
e, 1889, University of Penn'a '93,
nd after serving as interne at the
pspital for a year opened practice In
native city. He has been secre-
¢ of the Crawford Co. Medical So-
ety for 17 years. Office, over Com-
jonwealth bank.

Drs. Gamble & MeFate—R. B.
amble was born at Mosiertown, son
f Dr. Wm. J. Gamble, who practiced
this county for 40 years. R. B.
graduoated from Allegheny College,
and from the University at Buf-
0 1896, since which he has been in
actice at Meadville.

C. Mcl'ate, born at Cochranton,
i graduated from Grove City Col-
1899, and from Western Reserve
rsity, of Cleveland, 1905, locat-
in Meadville and, in 1909, becom-
a partner with Dr. Gamble. Their
lces are conveniently located cor.
'k Av. and Chestnut St.

Frank A. Clawson, born in Mer-
- Nov. 4, 1875, specialist in eye,
throat and nose diseases, was
uated from the Hahnemann Med-
tal College 1899, was resident sur-
Bon of the New York Opthalmic Hos-
1900 and Interne at Seranton
pital 1901, locating here Jar “°°
es, 221 Chestnut St., fitt
lodern appliances, Dr. Claws
Ember of the American Instiu
meopathy.
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Dr. Blanche Best is a daughter of
Dr. David Best, who died here 1887,
after having practiced nearly 40 years.
Blanche attended Lasell (Mass) Sem-
inary, received A. B. from Allegheny
College, 1897. and M. D., C. M. from
Trinity University of Toronto, 1899,
She spent three years in the study of
neurology at the Warren State Hos-
pital opening office, Dec., 1904, at the
old hemestead, 280 Chestnut St.

Dr. Mary Dean Muamfiord, born near
Cohranton, this county, was gradu-
ated from Meadville high school, re-
geiving her M., D. from the Homeo-
pathic Medical College, of Cleveland,
1901, locating in Meadyille for gen-
eral practice. Office, 903 Park av.

Dr. N. B. Noll, born at Millersburg,
Pa., 1878, graduated from Jefferson
Medical, 1902, practicing at Cochran-
ton and Greensburg prior to coming
here, 1910. Dr. Noll is examiner for
a number of insurance fraternities.
Office, 962 Park av.

Dr. (. H. Jackson, born at Atlantic,
July 10, 1875, attended Grove City Col-
lege, graduating M, D. from St. Louis
University, 1902. He spent a year in
St. Louis City Hospital, four years
at Conneaut Lake, locating here, 1907,
and 1908 took rooms over New First
National Bank. Dr, Jackson belongs
to the American, State and County
medical societies.

I, Charles Kline Ferer, born in
Westmoreland Co., Aug. 24, 1881, grad-
nated from Riegelsville Academy 1897,
and A. B. from Lafayette College of
Easton, Pa., 1901. His M. D. ecame
from the Medico Chirurgical College
of Philadelphia, 1904. He was resi-
dent physician of Philadelphia Gener-
al Hoespital (Blockley), 18904-6, since
which he hag been in general practice
here. Offices, 909 Park av,

Dr. W. B. Skelton, born in Buffalo,
attended Allegheny College, graduat-
ing M. D. from Michigan University,
1904. He practiced three years at



64

Houghton, Mich., coming to Meadville,
1907. Dr. Skelton i8 examiner for in-
surance companies and consulting
physieian for City Hospital. Office
with Dr. Hamaker, 883 Water St.

Dr. Edwin E. Brophy, born Jan. 22,
1870, at Springwater, N. Y., after pre-
paratory education and required med-
jcal study was graduated, 1905, from
the Baltimore University, and 1907 re-
ceived another diploma from the Uni-
versity of Pittsburgh, soon afterwards
opening general practice at Meadyille,
Dr. Brophy is a member of the Amer-
fcan, State and County Medical So-
cieties. Office, 246% Chestnut St.

Dr. . E. Hayward, born at Monon-
gahela, Pa., June 3, 1885, was grad-
uated from the Kiskeminitas Springs
schools, 1906, taking his M. D. and
Homeopathic special ecourse from
Hahnemann Medical College 1910.
After spending a year in the Pitts-
burgh Homeopathic Hospital, Dr. Hav-
ward located at Dr. Parson’s old stand,
224 Chestnut St.

Osteopaths, Opthalmologists and
Others,

Dr. Gambetta ¥. Stail, born in Mead-
ville, Aug. 4, 1872, was graduated from
A. W, Smith’s Business College, 1889,
attended the State Normal, at Kirks-
ville, Mo, and received the D. O. de-
gree from the American School of
Osteopathy of Kirksville, 1900, since
which he has been In practice here.
Dr. Staff has erected a fine brick res-
idence and office at 279 Walnut St,
which is fitted with an X-ray and
other modern appliances.

Dr, Otis Baleom, born in Licking
Co., 0., Oct. 27, 1859, studied medicine
at Cincinnati and specialized In re-
fraction. He practiced in his native
stata for many years prior to coming
to Meadville, 1907. Dr. Balcom is an
honorary member of the American
Optical Society and belongs to the
Ohio and Pennsylvania State Optical
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societies. He is also a coin collector
and charter member of the American
Numismatic Association. Office, room
1, Phoenix Block.

Dr. H. H, Peterson, born Mar. 16,
1867, in Mercer Co., Pa., studied re-
fraction, graduwating from MeCormick
Medical College of Neurclogy and Op-
thalmology. of Chicago, 1900, and in
1904 from Northern [llinois College of
Opthalmology and Otology. He prac-
ticed at Vandergrift for a time, com-
ing to Meadville 1907. Office, 979
Water St. Dr. Peterson is a member
of the Northern I[llinois Alumni As-
sociation.

Mrs. Mary B. Lenhart is a daughter
of Geo. W, Brown, an early settler
of Bloomfield twp. She lived in De-
troit for a time but for several years
past has made a specialty of electrical

and vacuum treatments, massage and |

vapor baths. Office and residence, 859

Water St.

Chiropractor, Harry A. Hackett, D.
C., was born at Beaver Center, this
county, and in agricultural pursuits
until 1898. For 11 years he was em-
ployed by the Pennsylvania and Bess-
emer railroads and in 1910 took up
the study of the human anatomy in
relation to disease, graduating from
the Universal Chiropractic College of
Davenport, Jowa and locating in Mead-
ville, Mar., 1911, His office is rooms
403-4 Crawford Co. Trust Building
where he treats without drugs through
spinal adjustment and other health
giving manual manipulations.

Dentists.

Since about 1850, rapid strides have
been made in dentistry and good teeih
are now highly valued as an import-
ant factor in the comfort and progress
of humanity. Meadville dentists at€
abreast of the times and nearly all are
members of the Stateé Dental Societ¥
and of the Lake Erie Dental Associas
tion, which convenes annually at Cam-
bridire Springs.




The Sanitary Instrument Co. was
rporated in 1911, with main office
oms 302, 303 Crawford County Trust
, Building, and branch agencies in
cipal cities of the United States.
gompany manufacturers and dis-
butes varigus articles usged by the
qedical profession.

derdonk, Wm. Atkinson, A. B. Rob-
, George Elliott, D. R. Greenles,
. Moore, C. C. Carroll and others,
Cyrus See practiced dentistry
3, when his attention was di-
to the Incandescent Light Co.
glectric railroad projects. Dr.
eenlee changed to medical practice
d later removed to Union City.

Drs. D. (. & W. C. Dunn. Among
mtists now practicing in Meadville,
. . Dunn, born here 1845, is oldest.
learned the profession with Dr.
enlee and has been continuously
practice here since 1869,

(. Dunn, son of Dr. D, C., born
Dec., 1869, entered into partner-
with his father 1800, He is a
ate of Meadville H, 8. and 1890
om dental dept. University of Penn-
flvania. In 1904, Dr. D. C. Dunn
ed a neat brick structure for
mient offices, cor Park Av. and
St., which is thoroughly equipped
th every needed appliance.

Alyah Johnsom, born in Law-
ce (0., Pa., attended University of
4, 1879-80, and engaged in den-
, in '86, becoming a partner with
ee of Meadville. He took a
at the Philadélphia Dental Col-
1889-90, returning to practice
Office, 903 Park Av.
H. €. Carroll was born in
gstown, O., and was graduated
D. 8. from the National University
Vashington, 1885, since which he
Dpracticed here most of the time.
8 5-6 Phoenix Block.

W, (. Carpenter was born at

']

. Lake,
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Warsaw, N. Y., and received his den-
tal degree, 1900, from the University
of Penusylvania, locating at 223 Chest-
nut St., where has has good rooms
and a complete dental outfit. He has
been an active member of the Chamber
of Commerce and several Meadville
socleties.

Dr. James A, Rupert, born at Sandy
Deec. 1, 1878, attended high
school in his native town and received
the degree of D. D. 8., 1899, from
Western Reserve University, After
practicing a short time at Minerva,
0.; Dr. Rupert opened practice at
Meadville, Feb. 11, 1901. For four
vears past he has occupied convenient
and well fitted offices in the New First
National Bk. Bldg.

Drs. Boyd & Boyd. Boyd Brothers
were born near Meadville, W, J, gradu-
ating D. D). S. from the University of
Buffalo, 1897, and scon after opening
practice here. M. V. was graduated
from the Western Reserve University,
in 1904, associating with his hrother
here. Offices, 2481 Chestnut St

Dr. E. L. Leonard, born in Meadville,
Aug. 15, 1878, after public schools
took up the study of dentistry, in 1905
receiving the degree of D. D. S. from
the University of Pittsburgh since
which he has been steadily in practice
at Meadville. He is an active mem-
ber of the Chamber of Commerce. Of-
fice, 939 Park Av,

Dr. I. A, Smith, born in Mead twp.,
May 30, 1884, graduated from Cochran-
ton High School, attended Allegheny
College and was graduated from Cin-
cinnati Dental College, 1906, locating
at Meadville. Dr. Smith is a member
of Lake Erie Dental Association. He
occupies finely equipped rooms in
Eiler Bik., cor Water St. and Mead av.

Dr. E. H. Kahler was born near Har-
risburg, graduating from the H. §. of
that eity, 1900, Franklin-Marshall
Academy 1901, and from Philadelphia
Dental College, 1905. He practiced at
Spangler, Pa., until July, 1908, when
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he loecated in Meadville.
Phoenix Block.

Pr. W. H. Minium’s ancestors were
among the pioneers at Woodcock twp,,
but he was born in this city and
graduated from the Meadville Com-
mercial College, in 1900. He received
his D. D. S. from the University of
Pittsburgh, 1908. Office, 939 Park av.

McLean’s Yeterinary Hospital.

Thal a wonderful progress has been
made in animal surgery and medical
treatment is recalled by the fact that
when Dr. Chas. C. McLean opened vet-
erinary practice in Meadviile, 1883,
there was no other graduated veterin-
arian nearer than Erie, Pittsburgh or
Cleveland. Since then mechanical ap-
plizuces and other facilities for the
treatment of animals almost puts them
on a par with human treatment and
Dr. McLean’s animal hospital is up-
to-date in these respects. He was
born in Meadville, graduated from the
High School, 1879, from Ontario Vet-
erinary College, '83, and sgince has
been in continnous practice here, hav-
ing opened his present hospital, 1001-
3 Water St., Nov,, 89, (Ilustration on
later page.)

Room T,

Norton’s Yeterinary Hospital

Dr. E. E. Gable, who had been over
20 years in successful veterinary prac-
tice here, died, spring of 1911, and the
outfit at 1010 Water St., was pur-
chased soon afterwards by K. S. Nor-
ton, who was born at Waymart, Pa.,
attended Mt. Herman, Mass,, prepar-
atory school, graduating from the vet-
erinary dept. of the University of Pa.
The hospital, illustrated herewith, is
fully equipped.

. W. Pease, M. D, (., was born in
Mead twp,, reared in Richmond, where
he farmed until taking up veterinary
studies. He graduated from the Chi-
cago Veterinary College, Apr, 1911,
locating at 377 North St., Meadville,
where he has a good livery in connec-
tion with his animal hospital,
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FUNERAL DIRECTORS.

W. E. Byham & Son. W. E. Byham,
elected Nov., 1911, for a second term
as Coroner for Crawford Co., was born
Qct. 21, 1883, in East Fairfield twp.,
and has been a leading funeral direc-
tor here for 19 years. He is a gradu-
ate and charter member of the State
Embalmers’ Assgociation. Arthur E.
Byham graduated from the Cincinnati
College of Embalming and was li-
censed Mar., 1911. The firm is fully
equipped in this line, keeping an am-
bulance as well, and everything re-
quired in funeral work. Mr. Byham
owns the brick home and undertaking
rooms at 217-19 Arch St. containing
office, chapel and all necessary rooms
for undertaking work.

G. L. Gregory occupies the fine bries
quarters formerly held by Frank A
Strifler, who died Dec., 1911, This |
eorner at Market and Arch Stg. has
good living rooms, office and sho¥ |
rooms with a complete line of caskets
and undertaking furnishings. M7
Gregory, born in California Oect. 6|
1879, has for 10 vears been undertak-
ing in his native state. later with N.
Gray & Co., a leading funeral direcs



p firm of San Francisco, prior to pur-
ing the Striffler stand. He is a
duate of Eckels College of Em-
palming and Sanitary Science and is
ared to promptly meet all usual
demands in his line.
Y. Aldrich, born in Meadville,
enced in this line of business,
08, having removed from Pittsburgh
851 Market St. Sept., 1911. He is
graduate from three embalming
ols and licensed both in Penn-
ania and Ohlo. Mr, Aldrich has
dy assistant.
R. Fleming, 945 Market, born in
)chranton and graduate from its H.
was for some years in this line at
ttsburgh prior to locating here Mar,
L 1907,

(Manufacturing, etc., continued)

Mendville Granite and Marble Co.

‘For many years this marble shop
eonducted by different members
the Hay family, at 956 Market St.,
M. Hay selling, in 1905, to the
| Granite & Marble Co. M. H.
¥, who was born in Punxsutaw-
and has been in this line of busi-
. for 20 years, has been manager
of the Neal Co. since its advent here,
hasg recently purchased the busi-
The plant is fully eguipped
th pnenmatic tools, and gives spe-
il attention to granite monumental
£ of the latest designs. Archi-
ural work Is also produced for
Cinterior and exterior finish. This

® home on North St. and Nov,., 1911,
@lected Councilman from the Sec-
Ward.

~ Conneant Lake Ice Company.
ompany was originally opened
d present corporation 1906, for
‘esting ice at Conneaut Lake. With
2ero weather of 1912 it was able
il fits eight ice houses, agorigat-
SE near 50,000 tons. Heuuy Dreut-

Meadville Illustrated.

thg
lein is Pres.; J. J. Shryock, V. P.

H. H. Fuller Sec-Treas., other direc-

tors being H. O. Holcomb and Ralph
Jackson, of Conneaut Lake, and Fred
Smith, of Greenville, Pa.

(ireen & Baker Aug. 1, 1908, opened
office at 954 Market St. to deal in Con-
neaut Lake ice, running 5 wagons and
giving employment to 12 er more
wen. W. B. Green, born in this county,
was formerly conductor on Erie R. R
while F. C. Baker, of Meadville, w3
formerly in the clothing business.

Model Steam Laundry, at 636 Jeffer-
son St., is conducted by L. C. Alexan-
der, who was born in Massachusetts,
has resided in Meadville for 20 years
past, and since 1896, in the laundry
trade, 8 years at his present location.
The plant is equipped with modern
machines and a force of 8 to 10 hands
are required to look after the wants
of numerous customers.

Meadyille Steam Laundry, at 284-§
Chestnut St., was established 1905, by
a consolidation of two laundries, F.
A. & C. M. Baker being the present
proprietors. The premises are large
and plant requiring a dozen or more
hands, equipped with modern facili-
ties.

Domestic Hand Lanndry that re-
cently removed from 289 Chestnut St.
to 783 Cottage St, on account of the
erection of the new Bates block, has
been for three years past in charge
of F. L. Williams, who was born in
N. Y., coming to Meadville 30 years
ago and for 16 years past in the
laundry business. Special attention
is given to hand work on shirts and
delicate goods. Office at Goodell's
news stand, under Easterwood's drug
store.

Sam Louie, who has been in America
over 20 years, understanding Ameri-
can methods and skilled in laundry
work, Apr. 15, 1912, opened a newly
fitted Chinese laundry at 268 Pine St.,
gorner Park Av. o’

F.
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. John J. Metz, at 898 Water St., sells
‘he Iver-Johnson bicyele and Thor
motor cycle. He repalrs, sells or
trades to suit customers, and has
been for 19 vears in this line.

Singer Sewing Machines.

I. M. Singer invented the first real
practical sewing machine, although
many other sewink machines have
bheen patented. The Singer Co. make
+ distinet types and endeavor to pro-
dur~e the best. The factory is at Wliza-
beth, N. J., and a 34-story office build-
ing in New York, with tower 43
gtories, is among world Inonuments.
G. H. Kepner, manager for Crawford
Co., born in Trumbull Co., 0., was 10
vears in this line at Grove City prior
to accepting the agency at Meadville.
He was married 14 years since to
Della Wilson, of this county, who
officiates in the office.

The New Era Chemical Company.

Above company was Incorporated
1906, for the production of a unigque
dry powder fire extinguisher which is
largely taken by the Erie and other
railroads, for quick work in extin-
guishing incipient fires, by releasing
the chemicals from a holding case, A
special design of case was patented
in 1911, for clamping on the auto
frame and easy release. H. H. Hamm,
a traveling salesman, is president of
this company, G. H. Kepner, Sec-
Treas.

HOTELS.

The good reputation and general
prosperity of a city are greatly en-
hanced by superior hotel accommoda-
tions, as shrewd prospectors or com-
mercial men will soon diseard a place
where they are shabily treated. Mead-
ville has several good hotels for the
entertainment of transients and suffi-
cient boarding houses to meet the
needs of the working publie.

The Lafayette. While there are
other good hotels here, we believe it
will be conceded that no other here

Illustrated.

has an equal office, lobby or reading
rooms nor superior gnest room to the
Lafayette, which has commodious
ground floor entrances on both Chest-
nut and Water Sts.; the guest and
dining rooms covering 2d, 3d and 4th
floors of the Delamater block. While
this volume makes no pretentions to
be a complete history of early Mead-
ville, it is known that for more than
100 years a hotel has been maintained
near this corner, and in the early part
of the past century was kept by James
Gibson, who with veterans of the Revo-
lutionary War, together with their
ladies, gave a notable reception here
to Gen. LaFayette, the unselfish cham-
plon of American Independence, and
bosom friend of Washington, in the
darkest days of the patriotic struggle,
LaFayette was on his memorable visit
to America, making the trip from
Pittsburgh to Erie, by stage, when he
halted here, June 2, 1825. The Gibson
House was built and known as the
Ameriean, until 1876, when the Dela-
mater block was erected and the hotel
named the Commercial. Ten years
since Allen & Meals remodeled the
house at an expense of $25,000 and on
account of Its historic connection,
shown above, renamed it “The La-
fayette.” Receéent managers have been
L. L. Martin, L. M. Worden and Chas.
Blystone, prior to the purchase of the
hotel interests, June 1, 1911, by Fred
E. Hughes, a native of Mercer Co. and
life-long hotel man. Mr. Hughes has
had charge of the Commercial of Du-
Bois; Seventh Avenue, of Beaver Falls;
Leslie, of New Castle, and Arlington,
of Greenville. He possesses that
knowledge of human nature and ease
of grace, 8o necessary for the man-
agement of a first-class hotel, and was
assisted by E. M. Barnett, a native of
Corry, now with Spirella Company, and
with the Lafayette since Jan., 1911, E.
C. Berry, of Forestville, N. Y., alter-

nate clerk, has been in hotel business

in 'mrg@) cities for 17 years, coming (0
the Lafayelte Nov. 1, 1911.

H



The Kepler Hotel. Jacob Kepler, a
veteran of the 1812 war, kept hotel
and P. 0. at Woodcock, 1817-43, and
later for many years at Venango. His
son, Samuel W. Kepler, spent 5 years
" a8 landlord at Titusville, coming to
Meadville in '65, where he was pro-
prietor of the Eague and Cullum
house before opening the Kepler Hotel
on Market St., 1879. Tracy D. Kepler,
Who had assisted his father in the
business from boyhood, was made a
partner, 1886, and planned to evolve
the business from the boarding house
8tyle to that of an exclusive transient
trade and quarters for commercial
Tavelers, S. W, Kepler died March
15, '91. In '93 the large brick Kepler
Hbtel was erected. This adjoins
Market square, at the business center
of Meadville, has 50 rooms, and is in
¥ery way deserving of the large pat-
nage which it enjoys.

‘The Halsey. About 1850 Sidney Colt
Fected the Colt House at 909-11
Msi-= St Mr. Colt died, 1867, but the
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The Lafayette Hotel—3ee opposite page.

hotel was continued by his widow and
son, H. T. Colt, until J. P. Williams
bought in ’80, later selling to Henry
Rogers. Succeeding came C. G. Gable,
C. Blystone, Beese & Nichols, Otto
Kohler, Henry Halsey, who refurnished
and renamed it in 1906, and Sept. 10,
‘06 sold to F. H. Van Brocklin, who for
many vears prior had been in whole-
gale liquor trade in New Castle. The
Halsey is well kept and caters to the
transient trade.

The Thurston. Taylor Thurston and
his son-in-law, Wm. H. Quay, made,
1867, a good addition to Meadville's
hotel accommodations in a 30-room
frame house at Park Ave., and Pine
St., Mr. Quay becoming landlord and
managing the Thurston for 42 years,
breaking the record for a continuous
conduct of one hotel in Meadville, In
1909 he sold to H. E. Kiernan, a na-
tive of Meadville, who has been in
this line of trade for 10 years past.
Mr. Kiernan died Nov., 1911, and the
business is continued by his widow.
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Central Hofel, a two-story brick,
was built in 1819 at the corner of
Water and Center Sts., by Wm. Ma-
graw as a residence and remodeled
into a hotel In 1846 and was long
known as Rupp hotel. Mrs. Jas.
Irvin & Son were proprietors for sev-
eral years from 1883 and there have
been numerous proprietors before and
pince. Isaac H. Williams, a practica
hotel man, at Youngstown, 0., for gev-
eral years, and later proprietor of the
American Hotel at Cambridge Springs,
purchased the Central outfit, taking
possession Mareh 6ith, 1912. The Cen-
tral for 65 years has been a favorite
resort for Crawford Co. people and
Mr. Williams will bring the kitchen,
guest rooms and bar up to their for-
mer popularity.

New Gable House.

As early as 1830, John E. Smith con-
ducted the “Lion Tavern™ on part of
the present Gable House site. Later
it was called the Sherwood House, for
a number of years, and in 1864 was
purchased by Charles Gable, who built
a large addition, remodeled and re-
named it “The Gable House.” In re-
cent years this has had several dif-
ferent landlords and by indifferent
management was allowed to go out
of commission for a time. Henry W.
Boyle purchased the place, March,
1912, has remodeled and renamed it
the New Gable House, and will en-
deavor to give entire satisfaction to
guests. The bar is in charge of
Thomas Rogers, an experienced ca-
terer, and Mr. Boyle will give carefil
attention to any Crawford Co. ox
other transient guests.

(IMlustrated on later page)

The Gilles. About 1850, Link Bar-
ton eregcted a hotel where the Gilles
stands, July, 1867, Jason Budd he-
came proprietor, after the fire erect-
ing the present 356-room brick, corner
Pine and Water Sts. It made several
changes prior fo heing purchased
March, 1905, by A. J. Gilles.
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The Phoenix. Jas. Irvin and song
kept hotel many years at 951-3 Markey
St.  This burned, 1891, W. A, Baker
built and christened the Phoeniy,
which was purchased 1908 by Wm,
Craig.

LIYERY, ETC.

Notwithstanding the horseless car-
riage, country traveling is yet largely
done by livery and Meadyille hasg
cight liveries.

Geo, Nelireck’s stables at 220 Arch
St. was started by Robt. Hannah 1846,

Scowden & Brown bought out Han-

nah, and Geo. Schreck became a part-
ner Feb. 1, '65, 20 years later buying
the rest. With declining years Mr.
Schreck is resting upon his laurels.

Muckinhoupt & Bro. This livery
was started by Bert MeClintock, later
owned by John Zone and others.
Charles and Alton Muckinhoupt, both
natives of Meadville, purchased the
outfit Nov. 10, 1900, and have since
added largely to the equipment. The
stables are 40x103 f{., two stories, with
an L 100 ft. for storage, ete., at cor-
ner of Market and Center Sts. Coaches
for weddings, funerals, ete., 14 to 18
horses, among which are 5 pairs of
matched grevs; trusty drivers, board
and feed conveniences.

T. B. Burns in 1897 established
livery and feed stables at 948 Park
Av. The premises are BGOX80ft., with
good accommodations in this line;
keeping horses for sale at all times,
Mr. Burns' repository across Park AvV.
keeps high grade vehicles, harness,
ete. !

Meadville Garage & Yuleanizing Co.

Geo. C. Roberts has been in black-
smith and wagon vrepair work for
many years; but with the evolution
of travel, to the horseless carriage.
C. A. Roberts and others have formed
the above company, put in a complete
vulcanizing outfit, and have under
construction a cement block -~ i
40x80 ft., with blacksmith
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building for
is at 381

.  The plant now
age and vulcanizing
prih St

arage at 946 Park Av. was opened
and makes a specialty of the
mers and Overland ears. S. A,
vin does general repair work in
t of this large cement block build-

RESTAURANTS.

Bergin's Cafe. J. E. Bergin, born
Lock Haven, Pa., and for several
gars proprietor of the HExchange
tel of Franklin, Pa., has been for 8
s in this line at Meadville. Dec.,
I8, he secured the room at 922 Water
., which is 20x122 feet, the rear
ching to the alley which opens on
estnut St. near the trolley depots.
16 space accommodates office, cigar
nd, bar, cafe, kitchen and foilet
1 , all fitted with sanitary plumb-
and kept in the most serupulous
tnesg thronghout, requiring from
12 persons in looking after the
s, with Mr. Bergin as manager
‘@nd expert caterer, in charge. His
ectric sign, at 922 Water St., Is
que and beautiful. Our illustration
ives a glance at the interior.

Inside View of Bergin’s Cnfe.

The Rathskeller. Good table ac-
commodations for transients at all
hourg is an actual necessity in pro-
gressive cities and among Meadyille
cafes the Rathskeller has become a
favorite with many. This has good
quarters at 217 Chestnut St. with
kitchen in basement. It was opened
in 1905 by C. E. Schaiz and 1909 came
under the proprietorship of A. Henry
Albaugh, who was reared in Meadvilla
and was in the theatre business sev-
eral yvears prior to purchasing the
Rathskeller. He has a fine garden and
poultry vard, fogether with 100 fruit
trees on Neason’s hill, the products
of which largely go to the Rathskeller
tables.

Sautter & Co,, formerly known as
Kebort's Steam Table Restaurant, at
170-2 Chestnut St., was opened 1895 by
Schmidt & Kebort, run for several
vears by Mr. Kebort, succeeding Mr.
Schmidt's death and since May, 1911,
has been owned by Sautter & Cogs-
well, Geo, J. Sautter comes from Al-
legheny Co. and €. M. Cogswell from
Warren Co. The eating restaurant ia
well equipped with tables, counters
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and sideboards, the room being 20x70,
with kitchen in rear part, and several
experienced caterers attending to cus-
tomers’ wants. Cigars and liguors
from the connecting bar are dispensed
to those requiring the same,

Erie Commissary Depariment.

Shortly after the opening of the
Erie R. R., the McHenry house was
erected on the south side of Chestnut
St., opp. the Erie depot. Later the
hotel was razed and railroad offices
erected with eating room in front.
This has beeén under numerous man-
agements until thoroughly overhauled,
fall of 1911, with entire plate glass
front and end, making one of the best
eating stands along the line and under
the J. H, Murphy management it was
opened Oct, 28, 1911, in charge of C.
J. Carney, who has been a caterer for
ten vears past on the Milwaukee R. R.
system. All trains stop here to give
passengers and employes time for
lunch at this admirable sanitary cafe.
QOur illustration gives a glance at the
table outfit. (See opposite page.)

OFFICE MATTERS,

Edwin J. Weaver, Arechifeet, room
508 Crawford County Trust Bldg.,
is a native of Mercer Co. After re-
ceiving his college degree in 1895, he
spent & nummber of years as draftsman

Kepler Hotel,

in some of the best offices in New
York and Pittsbuigh, at the same time
taking up beaux-art work in the Ate-
lier clubs of these cities. Realizing
the advantages of a practical training
along building lines, M Weaver, in
1899, enterea the employ of the A.
Wishart & Sons Co., general contrac-
tors, Sharon, Pa., and later spent two
years with the Walter G. Harper Lum-
ber Co. of this city. Re-entering the
architectural field in 1906, his success
has been marked, his motto being, “A
satisfied client is the architect's best
advertisement." Among the notable
structures due to Mr. Weaver's fertile
brain and handiwork are several large
buildings in Sharon, the new building
under course ol erection for the Moore
Bros., and the new plant of the City
Ale Brewery, Terrace extension,
Meadville. See page 49.

INSURANCE, ETC.

Culberfson, Gelyin & Jackson., The
insurance business in all its phases
is thoroughly represented in Mead-
ville and the above firmn is a leader
in the line. J. Hays Culbertson was
born in Richmond twp., coming 0
Meadville in 1864. Four years later
he opened in insurance and W. W.
Gelvin, who was born in Sadsbury
twp., became insuranc» agent here in
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M871. J. Park Jackson, born in Har-
mensburg, united with Mr. Gelvin
E;g?. and these two old agencies were
|.no‘nsoliduted Oct. 1. 1909, forming a
glrong concern, which represents all
r‘lhe usual features of insurance with
‘the standard reliable companies of
‘America and Hurope.
Real Estate, Farms, Insurance.

. Wm. Noble Barrett, who came with
\his brothers, the machinists, from
Erie, over 30 years ago. In Sept.. 1907,
lopened a real estate office at 962 Park
Av., where he has listed many desir-
le farms in Crawford Co., stores,
ots, efe., in various places, attending
0 renting, buying and trading. Mr.
rrett also writes general insurance
I Standard companies.

« A. Dake, bhorn in Allegheny Co..
& to Meadville 1896, held an in-
‘ance agency in Phoenix block for
veral years and was 2 yvears at 900

44 Chestnut St., where he attends
fire, life, health and accident in-
rance and handles real estate.

L. M. Hilliard, born in Syracuse,
Y., came to Meadville 25 years ago,
d for 15 years past has been in
Surance, a portion of the time iu
Hn, returning to Meadville in
. locating in the Phoenix block,
- he is agent for several well
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Erie Commisary Tables,

known fire, life and accident insur-
ance companies.

F. Y. Everett, born in Missouri,
reared in Ohlo, came to Meadville 1899
and in 1900 opened insurance. For 8
yvears past He has occupied Room 2,
Phoenix Block, where he writes the
health, accident, lability and other
forms of the old Aetna Life Ins, Co.,
which was chartered in 18560.

F. D. Gaston, born in New York
State, was brought to Crawford Co.
i ehildhood and was for several years
a partner in lumber trade with his
brother, the late Congressman A.
Gaston. Three years ago Mr, Gaston
engaged in real estate and holds office
room 402, Crawford County Trust Co,
bldg. Mr. Gaston is at present making
i specialty of Florida lands, handling
a4 fine tract, practically out of the
frost belt. in southern part of the
Peninsular State.

The Graham Land Improvement Co,

Meadville's steady increase in popu-
lation has made a demand for addi-
tional homes and perhaps no other
place is more convenient to the busi-
ness section and cap line, than the
recently plotted 20 adi® on north side
of Chestnut St., above Elizabeth Park.
This is on high ground, away from the
smoke of factories, in the built up sec-
tion, with water, gas and city con-
veniences. Several homes have been
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erected here and the entire plot will
soon be improved. The officers are
P. B. Graham, Pres.; G. W. Trawin,
V. P.; S. P. Schiek, Sec-Treas.; Man-
ley O. Brown, Atty.

COMMERCIAL INTERESTS,

While Meadville is well located for
the establishment of factories of every
kind and has a good diversity in in-
dustries, it is particularly noted for
its excellent schools and is essentially
a city of homes, with well paved
streets and abundance of shade trees.
Its commercial interests have kept
pace with modern developments and
there are few cities in the States, of
this size, that have superior commer-
cial houses. While Water, Chestnut
and Market streets predominate, there
are other smaller centers of stores
relieving the city of the disadvantage
of being called a “one street town.”
There are large department stores,
wholesale grocers, eigars and liguors,
jobbers of notions and other lines so
the wants of the rich or the poor may
be supplied excepting for an unusual
demand.

Whelesale Grocers.

The oldest firm in this line is J. S.
Hotchkiss, Brother & Co., the senior
member having opened the jobbing
trade in the 5th ward in 1890. The
Hotchkiss Brothers were born in Ran-
dolph twp. and have been prominent
in the commercial life of Meadville for
over 20 years: The display room of
this firm is at 1006 Water St., while
a large ware house is at West Alley
and Erie R. R. The firm have now in
process of construction a three-story,
fire proof, brick building, with rein-
forced concrete, along Mead Av. and
Erie R. R, which with lot will cost
$30,000 and be a large memento of
Meadville's commercial success in the
wholesale line. Employment is given
here to about a score of experienced
hands and salesmen. Hotchkiss Broth-
ers have been well identified with the

Illustrated,

“Forward March™ of Meadville apq
our citizens generally will hope fop
the continued success of the firm,

Wholesale Confectioners.

W. 8. Trowbridge started the chocg.
late chip business in Meadville some
20 years ago. Later he sold out ang
went to Toledo. Returning here aftep
a few years, he opened In othep
branches of the trade and, with March,
1913, repurchased his original plant,
consolidating it with his ecandy factory
on West 2d St., where he will greatly
enlarge the building and probably
form an [ncorporated company, giving
employment to 30 hands,

The L. M. S. Candy Co. has a large
cement and tile block building, av
Steers and Mulberry alleys, with ca-
pacity of 3,000 1bs. of confectionery
daily and gives employment to from
16 to 20 hands.

Wholesale Fruits, Vegetables, Etc,

+ J. H. Smith, who was born in Craw-
ford Co. and opened the Sugar Lake
oil field some years ago, later patented
a unique device in machinery. In 1911
he commenced the purchase of
oranges by the car load and whole-
sales [ruits and vegetables to the mer-
chants of Meadville, or surrounding
places.

Groceries, Merchandise, Bakeries and
Meats, Ete.

The Oldest Merchant now in busi-
ness here is Daniel Veith, born 184L
in Bavaria, Germany, came to America
in '566, clerked for Christian Haas six
years and in 'A2 ppened in the grocery
trade. He held out on Mead av. '64=
‘76 when he moved to 248 Chestnut
St., where he has been in trade for
thirty-five years.

J. M. Robinson, at 977 Water St., i8
the second oldest groceryman in Mead-
ville, having in company with F. B
Wilson opened a store here in 1865
Later A. A, Trace, Clarence Thomas
and Tarbal Nichols were assoclated
with Mr. Robinson at different times;




ut for 15 vears past he has been sole
prietor, The building, at 977 Water
s stocked with everything in the
sery and provision line and equip-
| with necessary machinery to ex-
the business. He also runs a
ry in connection with the store.
‘Robinson's life time in trade has
ght him many permanent friends.

The J. H. Bowes Company.
Among notable caterers, to modern
furnishing, is the above com-
which was incorporated, Aug.
1810, for conducting an up-to-date
ry, meat and bakery supply
having in charge a double-front
at 962-64 Main and the original
nt at 594-96 State St. This was
ned by A. H. Affantranger and May
purchased by Barlow & Bowes.
eding the retirement of 0. D.
ow, Mr. Bowes continued to in-
e the business, adding new de-
tments from time to time and by
- quick appreeiation of the wants of
tomers securing a large patronage
1 all parts of the city. In order to
p pace with this increasing trade
above company was organized, a
elected, at virtually the center
adville, on Main St., near South
ond, and a two-story brick build-
42x124, with basement, completed
[ 1910, Here can be found every-
in the edible line. A superior
tion of staple and fancy grocer-
complete meat market and model
ry bakery, using annually sev-
ar loads of Ceresota flour, which
patent mixers and modern pro-
is  transformed into lovely
delicious cakes of all deserip-
5 and other productions of the
Ker's art. The German American
able brick oven weighs 17 tons
has a capacity of 4,000 loaves
¥, each loaf of bread when cooled
& wrapped in impervious paper,
2h keeps it sanitary and retains
moisture. The plant is run by
tricity and steam heat.
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The meat market is equipped with
6 McCrary refrigerators, one of which
is the largest display ice box in Mead-
ville. Electric meat-cutters and grind-
ers go towards completing this really
model market. The grocery part is
equipped with modern show cases for
bakery goods, has b International cash
carriers, electrie grinders, a complete
MecCaskey accounting system, for re-
cording every transaction, and the
whole assisting to make a commer-
cial enterprise whiech keeps 20 to 25
employes on its payroll and transacts
a leading trade in Meadville. The
State St. store is in charge of P. J.
Clark who is one of the directors. J.
H. Bowes is Pres-Treas.; G. W.
Shaffer, V. Pres.; R. P. Clark, Sec.

Griffiths Baking Co.—1272.4 Main St.

Wm. T. Grifiths commenced the
baker's trade In his native town,
Zanesville, 0., 42 years ago: For
more than 30 years he has been in
Meadville where he has built up a
large trade. Two years since he erect-
ed a tile bake shop, 36x42, equipped
with three large ovens, giving a daily
bread capacity of about 5,000 loaves
Every description of cake is made to
the order of customers, and the out-
put, requiring the services of 8 to 10
persons, is principally used in Mead-
ville.

G. M. Pattison, who had been bak-
ing at 249 Chestnut St., for 14 years
past, retired from business April 1,
1912,

F. J. Schrubb’s Store, 1128 Main.

Among the solid, self-made mer-
chants of Meadville Florian J. Schrubb
through his pleasing tact to satisfy
customers and persistent business
energy deserves more than a passing
notice. Mr. Schrubb was born at
Saegertown, April 17, 1860, came to
Meadville Oct. 6, '7T4 and for 13 years
was employed at Athens Mills. Ha
then decided to start in mercantile
trade and after four years in busi-
ness, in 1892, erected at 1128 Main St.
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the commodious two story brick block,
for store and residence. This is 26x
115 ft., with large cellar for ware-
room purposes and giving ample fa-
cilities for handling his large trade,
which well covers Meadville and many
customers from rural districts. To
conduct this trade in groceries, dry-
goods, meats and notions requires the
active service of 10 hands and Mr,
Schrubb is to be congratulated upon
his well earned success.

North and State Streets.

Derius Brothers. A representative
house in meat supplies is found at
346 North St., where it was estab-
lished in 1885. The brothers, John,
Andrew and Thomas, are all natives
of Meadville and their long service at
this stand has brought an enduring
trade. The room, 256x60 ft., is fully
equipped with cutters, grinders, etc.,
comprising a smoking department,
sausage factory, ete. Crawford Co.
furnishes a large share of the hogs,
gheep and calves, while the larger
beeves come principally from Western
packers.

Miller & Derfus, the enterprising
grocers who have recently erected a
two-story frame store building 20x55
ft., corner of Park Av, and North St.,
are Meadvllle boys and connected with
the grocery trade here for more than
20 years, having for 10 years past
been at 753 Park Av., but removing
to their new store room March 16,
1012, where they will be better pre-
pared to serve their many customers.

Gill & Brishin, Dec., 1911, purchased
the stand at 368 North St., kept for
geveral years past by Wm. Knorr. R.
Earl Gill is a Meadville boy, formerly
clerking for Miller, while Geo, Bris-
ben, born in Westmoreland Co., came
from New Kensington H. S. to become
a Meadville grocer. The firm keeps
a good supply in that line.

G. D. Brock & Sons—Groeeries,
A well established grocery and pro-
vision house is kept by G. D. Brock

Illustrated.

and his sons, Jas. J., Donald and Geq,
H., all natives of N. Y., coming tp
Meadville, 1889. Each owns a homa
here and the. firm owns the commog-
ious quarters at 414-16 North St. By
fair dealing Brock & Sons have bujly
up a popular trade.

M. D. Hope, born in Meadville, 1852
commenced the grocery trade in early
manhood, 16 years since adding 18x3§
ft. to his dwelling at 516 North St
where he keeps a good assortment of
groceries and provisions and has
built up a nice trade. Mr. Hope's
father, Willlam Hope, was burgess of
Meadville, prior to its incorporation,

Geo. A. Feldmiller, at North and N,
Main Sts., keeps a full supply of
staple and fancy groceries, provisions,

ete. Mr. Feldmiller was born at
Cochranton and has been handling
groceries for several years, thres

years ago opening the above stand
where he has commodious rooms.

Hunter Brothers are nearest gro-
cers to the northeast corner of Mead-
ville, having Apr., 1909, established at
the sightly corner of State and Wash-
ington Sts,, where in addition to gro-
ceries and provisions they keep a
lesser supply of drugs and notions.
Harry and Wm. Hunter were born
near Meadville and for some years
prior to starting here were partners
with M. Mercatoris on Market St

Adrian Poux has a small meat shop
at 620 State. He was born in France.
came to Meadville, ’87, in bakery busi-
ness prior to opening this shop a year
ago.

Baldwin Street Grocers.

A. M. Strachan, born in Meadville,
was several years a machinist in the
Erie R. R. shops, but early in 1811
opened a groetry and notion store al
506 Baldwin St., where he has a good
stock and convenient room.

W. P. Hogue to accommodate the
growing improvements near the ter:
minal of the Baldwin St. car lin&
QOct., 1911, opened a grocery and pré-
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glon store at 402 Baldwin St
i8 born Nov. 7, 1887 and for several
years has been connected with the
grocery line.

-

El
Scattering Streets.
W. L. Miller was born near Cam-
dge Springs, was for several years
the restaurant business there prior
purchasing the grocery store at
'k Av. and Prospect St., Dec., 1910,
store is farthest north, on Col-
e Hill, and a convenience to resi-

8 been in grocery trade for 7 years,
rmerly as Minium & Shaffer, and
WJan., 1909, opened in his own name
at 1168 Main. yHe hag recently pur-
thased, and April 1, 1912, removed to
Park Av. and Randolph St., where he
8 the convenient store building for-
g'- 1y occupled by Miller & Derfus. He
#eps o full line of groceries and pro-

¥m. Keim, born in eadville, has
en In this trade for 1§ years, carry-

Meadville High School-Se¢ page 17.

He

fng a general stock of groceries and
provisions at 1057 Main St.

Marhotier & Co., at 290 Pine, hold
the stand opened 1871 by Jacob Shoe-
maker and John Marhoffer, run by A,
W. Marhoffer and Ella Fries since
1901,

F. D. Clemson & Co. F. D. Clemson
opened at 313 Arch St., 1872, and since
his death, 1803, it is continued by his
children, Thomas and Harrlet.

Carl Bieber, from Germany, holds
forth at 392 Pine St.

L. Roschi & Son, at 780 Main St.,
occupy the stand formerly kept by
Davis Brothers, E. 8. Monnin and
others,

L. E. Fields, at 342 North St., has
largely lost the sight of his eyes and
is struggling to earn a living by sell-
ing cigars and confections. He will
appreciate any trade from his friends:

Fifth Ward—Mercantile.
Vallonia, now Fifth ward, was plat-
ted 1866 by Frederick W. Huidekoper
and Incorporated June 11, '68, T. J.
Colwood, Burgess; T. Rowin, J. P. Its
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citizens are largely workmen in Erie
R. R. and other industries here. Val-
lonia was Feb., 1904, voted to become
Meadville 5th ward. Wm. Hotchkiss
opened the first store 1868 and J. 8.
Hotchkiss was Postmaster 1876-83, The
store building burned 1875 was rebuilt
and busginess continued by J. S. Hotch-
kiss & Bro., who about 1890 opened
the jobbing trade, and 1895 removed to
Meadville,

Craine Brothers—General Merchan-
dise. The Craine Brothers were born
in Hayfleld twp., Charles L. graduat-
ing from the Springbero H. S. and
Smith’s Business College of Meadville.
Byron W. associated with his brother
13 years since and three years later
the firm secured the old Hotchkiss
stand, 107 Wadsworth Ayv. Craine
Brothers keep a large line of staple
and fancy groceries, have a meat mar-
ket, handle hoots, shoes and dry goods,
making a general store in which most
of the merchandise needs of their cus~
tomers can be met. Ten vears of faith-
ful service here hag brought them a
good trade, Craine Brothers also man-
ufacture chewing gum.

Harry J. Keim, a native of Mead-
ville and grocery clerk from boyhoon,
April, 1905, opened a stock of groceries
at 211 Lincoln Av., removing in 1907
to his present stand, 200 Lincoln Av.,
where he keeps a full supply of gro
ceries and notions. Mr. Keim owns
the large building, residing in 2d
story and Is well prepared to meet
the needs of his many customers in
Fifth ward.

Mrs, P. N. Farley, born in Ireland,
was brought to Meadville in childhood
and for 16 years past has been in the
grocery trade, continuing it alone most
of the time since the death of her hus-
band, Nov,, 1901. Mr<. Farley keeps a
good line of staple and fancy groceries
and some notions at 211 Lincoln Av.
and Invites her friends to trade there.
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Mead Av. Groceries—A. E. Keefe,
born in the eity, served for many
years in railroad shops as a machin-
ist and Apr., 1910, opened a good stock
of groceries and proyvisions at 33 Mead
av.

Mrs. M. A, Castidy keeps a limited
stock of groceries, provisions and no-
tions at 51 Mead av., having continued
the trade subsequent to her husband's
death, May 17, 1908. Mr. Castidy
opened the Dusiness here some 15
years ago.

Water St. Grocers, Ete,

Clarence R. Lee.. A grocery was
opened at 1146-8 Water St., May, 1889,
and kept Tfor many years by J. J.
Houser, later by Minjum & Shaffer.
Jan. 7, 1909, this was purchased by
Rust & Lee, Mr. Lee becoming sole
proprietor Apr. 1, 1912. The store
fronts 22 ft. on Water, extending 1—
on Mereer, and giving a storage ca-
pacity for a large assortment of gro-
ceries and provisions. The connect-
ing meat market, 24x44 ft., is fully
eguipped with everything in the meat
line. C. R. Lee was born in Wood-
cock twp. and has been in this line
of trade several years, and 18 years
a trainman on B. & L. E. and Erie
Railroads.

McMahon & Blair, formerly in busi-
ness at Corry, Mar. 7, 1903, purchased
the grocery business of R. H. Sher-
man, at 960 Water St., where they
have a complete stock of groceries,
provisions, ete. The store room is
20x90 ft., with a large bakery on 2d
floor so that customers may secure
fresh goods in all lines. The enter-
prise gives employment to 12 hands.

Harry A. Kightlinger, born near
Meadville, learned the meat business
with Kaufman & ' Hannah, later for
some years with Q. W. Bentley, and
Jan., 1909, bought his present market
at 986 Water St.. where he Is equippéd
with usual appliances, smokes hams:
ete., and keep:. everything in the meal
line.



Delp’s Bakery was established in
1870, having been for 28 vears past
. 982 Water St., where everything
baked goods is produced, to meet
stomers’ wants. Confections, toys,
ele., are also kept.

‘White Front Grocery, R. Harper
‘Weller was born near Meadville May
1881, and graduated from H:. S. at
yland, He has been handling gro-
ies for 12 years, the last three in
Cleveland, and opened at No. 996
Water St. March 30, 1912. Mr. Weller
‘keeps groceries, fruits and confec-
‘tions,

Chestnut and Market Sts,

The “Star Groeery” at 277 Chestnut
8t. was opened by Starr and Phillips,
Feb, 4, 1883. Succeeding the death
of H. C. Starr it was continued by
widow, under the management of
B. Starr, until Andrews & Beatty
urchased the same, 1911, Mr. An-
ws later purchasing his partner’'s
terest. Clarence Barber, who has
n with this house since June, 1907,
retained as chief clerk, and Mr.
drews will endeavor to give satis-
‘tion to his customers.

McIntosh Grocery. Knorr Brothers
opened a grocery at 286 Chestnut St.,
., '81, Wm. Knorr retiring from the
m. 1902 and Charles selling to G. B,
leIntosh Oct. 14, 1911, Burrell G.
almer; Meadville manager to Apr.,
B12, was born in Crawford Co., for
veral years In business at Blooming
Valley, and clerk at Lafayette Hotel
four years prior to accepting this
nagement.

] Michel Brothers. Farnicorn &
Michel, both since deceased, opened a
mt market at 938 Market in the
enties, which in the hands of C. J.
E. A. Michel still econtinues to be

mong the leaders in that line.

. R. Fay, born in Titusville, was
0 years in the fish business there
in 1910 bought out John King
404 Market St., where he conducts
Oth meat and fish markets.
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C. E. Gilbert, born in Randolph
twp., and four years residing in Mead-
ville, has a well conducted fish mar-
ket at 955 Market St. He handles
butterine and keeps oysteérs in season.
(Market St. continued on later page.)

Kerrtown—Merchants, Ete.

Separated from Meadville only by
Venango river, Vernon twp. has long
been a populous section of Meadville,
and Feb., 1904, Vallonia was voted to
be the bHth ward. Kerrtown with
nearly an equal population has never
asked to be incorporated and will
probably become annexed to Meadville
in the near future. It was named in
honor of Wm. Kerr who came from
Philadelphia to this location, in 1817.
He was an early teacher in Meadville
Academy, latter kept a store for many
years and died 1873.

The growth of this ville has been
concurrent with Meadville and mark-
edly progressive since establishment of
the Meadyille Malleable Iron Co. and
other industries.

The two-stery school house was
erected some 40 years ago and fur-
nishes accommodation to the 40 or
more pupils which are enrolled in
each room. Fred Gloth, resident di-
rector for 18 years past, Is a shoe
maker, residing in Vernon twp. since
1870. His daughter, Hilda M., was
gradunated from Meadville H. S. 189914
and has been teaching here for several
years.

Miss Bonneita Cotton, of Vernon
twp.,, who graduated from Meadville
H. §., 1910, and served as supply in
Medville for a year, has charge of the
upper story grade.

Kerrtown, in addition to the indus-
tries and stores noted elsewhere, has
a meat market, bakery, vehicle supply,
furniture, ete.

Frank L. Forhes—Succeeding Kerr’s
discontinuance, G. W. Houser launched
in trade at west end of Mercer St.
bridge. Later Mr. Patterson became
a pariner and N. S, Phillips succeeded.
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Frank L. Forbes was born in N, Y,
came to Meadville 1895 and 1906
bought out Mr. Phillips. He has good
rooms and keeps a supply of staple
and faney groceries and notiens.

W. H. Yoeum—A second store was
early started in Kerrtown by J. W.
Burchfield, later owned by DeForest
Davis and 14 years since was pur-
chased by W. H. Yocum, who was
born here and had been clerking prior
to securing this store on Pennsylvania
av. The stock consgists of groceries
and general merchandise.

B0

Kerrtown Milling Ce.
was started by Randolph & Henry, in
1884, It was purchased five years
later by A. R. McQuiston. The capac-
ity is now 80 bbls. of flour and 5 tons
of feed daily.
Charles Stolz—Flour & Feed,
992 Water St.

There are few business houses re-
maining in Meadville that were es-
tablished prior to this, hy Gill &
Shryock, 1855, on Mead av. until 1872,
when it was moved to its present lo-
cation, 992 Water St. Charles Stolz
succeeded to the business 1885 and
under his management the place en-
joys a well earned reputation of re-
liability. Mr. Stolz was born in Ger-
many, spent his youth in the saddle
near San Antonio, Texas, and coming
to Meadville, Aug. 1, 1872, He is a
prominent. lodge man and numbers
many friends in Meadville. The stock,
housed in a three-story brick 30x100
ft., with all necessary equipments,
comprises flour, feed, grains, seeds,
salt, lime, cement, plaster, etc. A
large warehouse is located along the
Erie R. R. in rear of the store.

A. D. Davenport, at North and Gar-
den Sts., handles flour and feed, baled
hay and straw, and seeds in season.
He was born in Meadville. In the
grocery business for several years and
4 years ago bought out the long es-
tablished business of A. L. Daniels &
Son at the above stand.

Illustrated.

ylohn J. Shryoek Co.—House Fur-

' nishings.

John J. Shryock, in 1875, opened a
carpet and house furnishing store in

rooms facing both on Water and
Chestnut Sts.,, now Lafayette Hotel
lobby. In 1901 the business had

grown to such proportions as to re-
quire much greater room and the
brick block at 216 Chestnut St. was
secured. The business was incorpor-
ated 1903, with capital stock of $50-
000, its original founder retaining the
management after 37 years of active
business. The premises are 29x201
feet, three stories, with a large one-
story annex, all stocked to repletion
with earpets, furniture, wall paper,
upholstery goods, window shades, lin-
oleum, table linens, fancy goods, cur-
tains, drapery and the hundreds of
staple goods or art materials that go
towards making a pleasant and beau-
tiful home. In this special field the
John J. Shryock Co. is essentially a
leader and is worthy of commendation
for its reliable dealings and progres-
sive commercial spirit. Its officers
and directors are gentlemen of solid
financial, commercial and industrial
attainment in Meadville, the president
being a native of Meadville and his
ancestors among the pioneers of Craw-
ford Co. John J. Shryock, Pres.-
Treas.; Edward Moritz, V. Pres.; L.
E. Bronson, Sec.

M. Gartner, a German, opened up-
holstering on Arech St., Mar.,, 1865.
and in "79 added furniture. His store
at 949 Water St. has a good stock of
furniture.

Goodwin & Nunn, Furniture, Etc.

H. K. Goodwin, born in Cleveland.
was educated at Allegheny and West-
ern Reserve. J. H. Nunn, born in
Erie, has resided in Meadville from
childhood. He was with the Erie R.
R. for six years. prior to uniting, in
1901, with Mr. Goodwin, to purchasé

\

the furniture trade of Cutler & Tribb¥.

at 961 Water St. Tn June, 197, after
baving spent $6,000° in repaicg, th?
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:present commodious rooms were op-
ened at 904-10 Water St. The ground
floor at 908 is filled with choice china
and cut glass ware, with samples in
the various lines of furniture. The
2d and 3d floors are SO0x100 ft., reached
by an electric elevator, and hold a
gomplete line of curtains, draperies,
‘chairs, bedroom and dining suites,
rugs, carpets and library outfits.
joodwin & Nunn are hustlers and
ping the reward of well merited

Bates’ Music Store.
- BEdward T. Bates, in the early
ighties, opened the sale of musical
truments at 303 Chestnut St. and
itbsequent to his death, in 1889, the
finess was continued under the
Same name by 8. P. and S. J. Bates.
fred J. Bates became proprietor, in
2. He Is son of the late historian,
Samuel P, Bates, was reared in Mead-
e, graduated from the H. S. and
tended Allegheny College. The
e carries the Steinway and other
_nlm' high grade pianos, a full line
honographs and records, stringed
uments and musical merchandise
1 kinds.

p Stranburg Music Store, at 946
ket St, is a branch from the

Waler Street North from Pine Street

Jamestown firm that owns 10 stores
and handles several standard makes
of pianos, ete. John L, Harned, the
Meadville manager, was born in Cus-
gewago twp. and begun the sewing
machine trade here, 1903, changing to
the music trade 4 years later. He
has many friends in Meadville and
Western Crawford.

A. D. Bulen, born In Ohio, has been
a piano tuner for 40 vears. He came
to Meadville in 1893 and 10 years ago
opened a music store, in 1908 taking
rooms at 969 Water St., where he
handles pianos, small musical instro-
ments and musical merchandise of all
kinds.

E. A. Du¥all Co. Lewis G. DuVall,
manager and owner, at 187 Mead Av.,
was born in Mercer Co. and in the
aggregate has been 14 years in busi-
ness here, He handles the Edison
Phonograph, Victor Talking Machines,
small musical instruments and musi-
cal merchandise; also sewing ma-
chines of any style, to suit custom-
ers; trading as E. A. DuVall & Co.

DRY GOODS, ETC.
Charles Fahr, born in Germany,

1853, and in Crawflord Co. since age
20, is among the highly successful
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men of Meadville. He is treasurer
of the N. W. Penn'a Ry. (Meadville
electric lines), president of the New
PFirst Natl. Bk, and largely interested
in several other Meadville enterprises.
His dry goods emporium, at 955
Water St., was opened 1873, The store
room is 24x150 ft., equipped with the
Fuller cash system, and gives em-
ployment to from 12 to 14 persons.
Mr. Fahr is familiar with every branch
of the business and has made hosts
of patrons by giving his store close
peérsonal attention.

J. L. Cnolbertson Dry Goods Co.
A. M. Fuller conducted a leading dry
goods store 1870 to 1903, when the
Fuller Dry Goods Co. was formed. J.
L. Culbertson, born in Edinboro, was
associated with the dry goods trada
in Meadville from boyhood and opened
a store which Feb, 1911, was con-
solidated with the Fuller Co. The
concern at 935-7 Water St. has an
L from Chestnut St., occupied by the
millirery department. The store
proper extends from Water St. to
Mulberry alley, with balcony in the
rear, for cloaking and suits depart-
ment.

George D Trawin’s, at 904-6 Water
St., is among the early stores, hav-
ing been started by W. H. Andrews
1858, Mr, Trawin purchasing the out-
fit 1881. The store, 40x130 ft., is
thoroughly equipped and filled with
fashionable dry goods, notions, cloaks,
suits, ete. Mr. Trawin is a native of
New Jersey, and in this line of trade
at Cleveland and Cincinnati prior to
coming to Meadville 1878. He is con-
nected with several of Meadville’s im-
portant industries.

The Meadville Dry Goods (o, at
942 Water Si., is composed of J. T-.
Stem, J. H.Boyersmith and A. L, Poux,
and commenced business April 20, 1905.
While a large stock of dry goods, no-
tions, etc., is carried, the house special-
izes In ladies’ ready-to-wear apparel.
The cloak department occupies near-

Meadville Illustrated.

I one-half of the entire floor space—
cloaks, suits, dresses, gowns, evening
wraps and furs of all kinds are showp
in great variety. The store is wel]
equipped throughout and so hand-
somely lighted that this popular busi-
ness house is also called “The Day-
light Store.”

F. A. Suftom, an oil producer, re-
siding in Meadville for the past 18
years, Jan., 1910, bought the dry
goods emporium of C. A, Brown &
Co., 936-8 Water St. The ground
floor, 38x100 ft., is well stocked wiih
dry goods and notions, while the sec-
ond floor extends over Smith's leather
store and comprises a complete line
of ladies’ suits an millinery; also a
full line of carpets, rugs, wall paper
and other house furnishings.

“Brisker’s Quality Shop,” at 965
Water St., was opened Oect. 1, 1911, by
0. W. Brisker, who had been engaged
in this line for many years in his
native city of Allentown, Pa. The
line carried comprises an assortment
of ladies' cloaks, suits and millinery
goods to meet customers’ needs.

CLOTHING AND FURNISHINGS.

F. (. Prenatt, clothier, commenced
tailoring in 1876, and Mar. "84, with
N. R. Smith, opened a clothing store
on Park Ave. Three years later Mr.
Prenatt bought Smith’s Interest and
moved to 288 Chestnut St., having
later removed to his present stand, 220
Chestnut St., where his store rooms,
20x200 feet, are well filled with stand-
ard makes of stylish goods, while sév-
eral tallors cater to the wishes of
those desiring perfect fitting, made-to=
order clothes. Mr. Prenatt is a pres-
ent member of the school board, ac~
tive in the Chamber of Commerce and
Business Men's Exchange, interested
in factorles here, and a leader IB
lodge and sccial work. He is a prat
tical tailor and his 88 vears in trad®|
has brought to him an extensive pat-
ronage.



Charles Yeithy born in Germany,
1844, came with his parents to Amer-
¢a In '57 and commenced the tailor's
frade, 1860, with M. H. Reefer. In
he opened bhusiness as . Velith
& Bro., purchasing his brother's in-
terest two years later. His store
rooms at 943 Water St. are equipped
with clothing cabinets of latest de-
ign, giving room for a complete liue
of ready-made goods and furnishings
of all kinds. Mr. Veith’s half a cen-
tury of experience as a taflor and
elothier has brought to him a large
“t of permanent patrons, and his
stock is replete with everything in
line. He gives employment to
averal expert tailors,

‘M. Ohlman & Son. Melius Ohlman,
born in Germany, came to Crawford
, 1856, and opened a clothing store
his present stand 1878, » Louls W.
as born in this county, 1861, and in
was admitted to a partnership. He
Select Councilman from the Fourth
d and has been treasurer of the
Fellows’ Home Association since
8. The store room is 24x150, with
ce and tailoring room in balcony.
e store is fully stocked with every-
Ung in clothing, ‘furnighings and
erechant tailor supplies.

Julius Stafi, merchant tailor at 934
arket St., was born in Meadville and
arned the tallor's trade some 20
rs ago. He has convenlent rooms
Nd keeps a desirable line of cloths.

C. J. Claude, professional dyer and
mch dry cleaner, at 1004 Water St.,
20 years past has continued the
iness, started 35 years ago by his
ather, Julius C. Clande, a native of
rance. The cleaning works are lo-
Bited on S. French St.

SHOE STORES. k
‘Peter Miller's Sons. Peter Miller
ned the shoe business on Water
n 1858. The Opera Biock burned
Zl., 84, and for a year the shoe store
s al 960 Water St. In 1885 Mr.
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Miller purchased the Calender block,
at 939 Water St.,, where the store has
been for 27 years past. Succeeding
his death, Mar. 25, 1908, the sons,
Charles N. and Peter J., became pro-
prietors, under the present firm style.
The brothers were born in Meadville
and reared in this trade. The store,
26x150 It., is thoroughly stocked with
everything desirable in the shoe line.

H, Weber & (Co. Henry Weber a
native of Crawford Co., opened the
ghoe trade, in Meadville, in 1866, in
'88 accepting as partner Jacob Miller,
who was born in Germany in 1849,
and working for Mr. Weber several
years prior. Mr. Weber retired, 1890,
his son, F. W., taking his place in the
firm. The store at 946 Water St. is
22x150 feet and carries a full stock
of boots, shoes and rubbers in their
various lines. This old reliable house
enjoys a falr share of trade.

HARDWARE STORES.

D, A. Gill; at 959 Water St., con-
duets the oldest hardware house in
Meadyille. Opened 1857, Gill & Shry-
ock, was subsequently Wm. Gill &
Co., D. A. Gill having been the Co.,
and later becoming sole proprietor.
The 3-story store, 23x140 ft., is filled
with everything in the hardware line.

I. M. Rhodes & Co., successor to the
Porter hardware business, formerly
for many years at 942 Water St. Mr.
Rhodes was born in Hayfield twp.,
farming in early manhood, then
learned the miller’s trade. From
Sept., 1872-84, he clerked for J. D. Gill
& Co., was a commercial traveler for
13 years and Aug., 1898, bought the
Porter Hardware store, removing Apr,
1, 1905, to 909 Market St. Mr. Rhodes
keeps an extensive llne in shelf and
heavy hardware, builders’ hardware
and supplies, implements and all the
usual accessories found in the hard-
ware line.

Graham & MeClintock. P. B. Gra-
ham, from Brooklyn, N. Y. came to
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G. H. Catter Lumber Company.—{8co page 47.)

Meadville 1891 and in ’'98 opened
hardware at 293 Chestnut St. A. W.
McClintock, born in Crawford Co., for
10 years with Cutter Lumber Co.,
joined Mr. Graham in the hardware
trade. The stock embraces a large
line in general hardware, stoves,
plumbing, etc.

Hartman & Jondd. A hardware
store was opened at 247 Chestnut St.
in 1874, by Blystone & Roueche. It
was purchased by Hartman & Judd
July 1, 1909. Both parties are natives
of Meadyille, J. M. Hartman having
been in this line for 25 years and M.
(. Judd for 16 years in the plumbing
line. A full line of stoves and gen-
eral hardware, plumbing, ete., is con-
duected.

Meadville Roofing Co.

This business was started Apr. 1,
1906, by M. M. Powell, Jr., and Albert
Loesch, at 1056 Water St, L. F.
Loesch later purchasing Mr. Powell's
interest. The firm does general
plumbing, tinning and roofing, carry-
ing a line of stoves, tinware and
plumbing fixtures and employing sev-
eral men.

C. P. Nichols, a native of Bustl,
Chautauqua Co., N. Y., learned the
plumber's trade some 15 years ago.
He opened Apr., 1910, rooms at 185

Mead Av., where he attends to plumb-
ing, gas, steam and hot water fitting
in all lines.

HARNESS AND LEATHER STORES

J. C. Smith & Son. J. N. Smith
started a leather store in 1870, whick
1875 was purchased by J. C. Smith
and continued on Market St., until re-
moved, 1899, to 245 Chestnut St. In
1907 it was transferred to 944 Water
St. J. C. Smith died Jan. 30, 1912;
the business being continued by H.
L. Smith and other heirs. The stock
is a large one, comprising wholesalé
and retail harness and saddlery,
trunks and bags, shoe flndings and
every description of fine leather
goods, gloves, ete; The store room i
22x150 ft. and part of second floor.
A. F, Williams, born in Mead twp., &
harness maker from boyhood, has
charge of the harness department.

H. H. Whipple learned the harness
trade with his father at Mosiertowik
coming to Meadville 1884. In 1800 he
opened at his present stand at 97
Water St., where he keeps a completeé
barness and leather store.

F. €. Eiseman, born in Germany:
has a leather and shoe finding siof®
at 222 Pine St. He makes fertilizer,
and deals in hides, pelts, tallow, etc. .'J



SOCIETIES.
Meadville has all the usual fraterni-
‘ties, Including seeret and insurance
orders, social and utilitarian societies
‘Among the latter we shall place at the
ead the Meadville Chamber of Com-
‘merce, under the auspices of which
this pamphlet has been compiled.
KKindly read again pages 3 and 4,

‘publication; and Meadville's present
condition of progress.

The old Meadville Board of Indus-
tries accomplished a good work prior
to the stringent times of the early 90's
which begat apathy, and the society
suspended operations. The present
Meadville Chamber of Commerce, or-
ganized 1899, is composed of the lead-
ng business men of the city, and while
it has been the means of locating the
. H. Page Boiler Co., the G. M. Yost
%0., of retaining the Meadville Theo-
logical School and other matters of
less importance, it is still reaching out
0 accomplish greater things for civie
advancement in all lines. Recently
Frank Diflin has been induced to re-
move the manufacture of his gasoline
engine, for farm and wood cutting
uses, from Lakewood, N. J., to the
‘Phoenix Iron Works here, and sev-
eral other matters of importance are
under consideration.

The Chamber is earnestly seeking
for Meadville’s good and it is results
that count. There are yet a few
Worthy business hustlers, who, not
fully understanding the purposes of
the Chamber, have neglected to be-
tome members. The influence of these
men will go for lasting good when
they have investigated and been con-
¥erted to the cause. There are about
200 members, each paying $2.50 quar-
terly; but the soclety often sends a
tommittee a long distance to take up
@n important consideration, and for
Advertising and other legitimate ad-
¥ancement could judiciously use more
linds. April, 1910, one-half of second
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floor of the Richmond block was se-
cured and the members have fine club
rooms here, with billiards and pous,
card tables and reading room as well
as large parlors, for Chamber meet-
ings, the meeting of medical societies,
or other transient educational work.
Some good reasons Wwhy every
hustler in Meadville, or retired gentle-
men, should belong to the Chamber of
Commerce are that combined efforts

are better than individual work and
‘the Chamber’s literaturue works while

yon sleep, pushes while you are
awake, is active for every good, hav-
ing no selfish intcrest to conserve, Its
motto is “the greatest good to the
greatest number.” The Chamber ex-
tends a hearty welcome to every Mead-
ville business man who is outside of
the fold to send in his application and
asgist in the good work of advance-
ment, Every real progress in indus-
trial pursuits adds to the eity’s popu-
lation, and enhances values in every
line. In no other way will $10 per
year bring as much general good.

At the February, 1912, election
J. H. Pardee succeeded himself as
president; E. P. Cullum, of the Phoe-
nix Iron Company, is vice president;
Walter Irving Bates, of the Tribune
Publishing Co., has been secretary of
the Board for seven years; E. W. Mc-
Gill, of the Crawford Co. Trust Co., is
treasurer; L. A. Leberman, corre-
sponding secretary and manager.

The Board of Directors are 2. G.
Beatty, E. W. McGill, R. F. Brownell,
S. P. Schiek, John Dick, J. 0. Barrett,
T. F. Charlton, J. H. Culbertson, C.
Theodore Campbell, F. G. Prenatt, E.
W. Lawrence and Walter I. Bates.

Meadyille Business Men’s Exchange.

For many years the retailers of
Meadville had felt the necessity of a
closer relation to each other and in
1904 started the nuclens of the above
organization which was chartered
Aug., 1905; P. B. Graham, Pres., and
A. J. Muenzenberger, Sec. The pres-
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Bentley Hall, Allegheny College.

ent officers are F. G. Prenatt, Pres.;
R. E. Brownell, Treas.; C. L. Papen-
hagen. Sec.; to above J. J. Shryock,
D. A. Gill, J. H. Bowes, C. L. Craine,
direciors. Room 9, Phoenix Block.
The association is connected with a
wide State organization, which asgists
in eliminating dead beats by giving
rating of deliqguent payers in this and
other cities. Its members also get
the benefit of insurance through the
Retailers’ Mutual Fire Ins. Co. at
about half the usual rates.

Meadyille Literary Union.

While the compiler desires to pre-
sent every material feature of Mead-
ville, the above union, organized Dec.,
1866, has studiously avoided publicity
and limited its number to 30 members.
Meetings are held monthly at the
residence of someé member at which
one or more essays are read on an
interesting subject. As the compiler
is not at liberty to mention individuals
he can only say that its roster pre-
gents the names of many honored
Meadville citizens, both past and
present.

Fraternal Societies,

In removing to another city, per-
sons usually desire to find their
church or lodge home. Meadville is
ahead of most cifies of her size in
either of the above respects, nearly all
the modern f{raternities and usual
churches being represented. In no
gleepy manner, however, but with &
push that would indicate good times
in Meadville, as a large number of
applications are weekly received by
the various fraternities.

MASONIC BODIES.

The antiquity of Masonry is well
established. Instances are rare where
men under 21 are admitted. George
Washington, adjutant general at 13,
of sturdy manhood at 20 and to be in-
trusted with important mesgages, was
by dispensation made a Mason before
his majority and his trip up the
French Creek Valley, 1753-4, Ameri-
can Union Lodge No. 1 was organized
in the Colonial army a year prior to
the Declaration of Independence. This
was visited several times by Wash-
ington and subsequent to the Revolu-
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tion the charter was carried to Mari-

etta, Ohio, where Amerjcan Union No.

1 still exists, having been the first to

proclaim fraternal independence from

English jurisdiction.

Western Star No. 146, F. & A. M., was
| chartered Dec. 26, 1816, R, L. Potter,

W. M.; David Logan, 8. W.; James
| Herriott, J. W.; J. T. Cummings,
Treas.; J. D. Morrison, Sec. After 10
‘or 12 years the lodge suspended.

- Crawford 284, F. & A. M., constituted

Sept. 14, '48, Ami Bond, W. M.; Alex.
{ Johnson, 8. W.; C. M. Yates, J. W_;
[C. E. Weaver, Wm. Kerr, Geo. Hurst,

Robt. Adrain, Silas Taylor, James
‘Williamson, L. Johnson, J. Collom, D.
|'L. Wilson, J. Whitney, members. S.
| B. Dick, of this lodge, served as Grand
| Master of Pa., and many of its officials
‘have been the foremost citizens of
‘Meadville, It has about 165 members

and meets first Thursday. Officers
for 1912, M. Torbett Forker, W. M.;
Fﬁoward A. Boyer, 8. W.; Thos. E.
‘Rossiter, J. W.; Clair H. Allen, Treas.;

:l‘_‘rederick L. Day, Sec. Adrian W.
McCoy, a Pastmaster of Crawford
I‘Lo'dge 234, is Deputy Grand Master
[for the 25th Dist., covering Crawford
Co.
- F. & A, M. Lodge 408 was consti-
tuted Jan. 20, 1868, and has about 130
members, It meets 1st Mondays. For
1812 Jno. J. Guernsey, W. M.; Don C.
DeLancey, 8. W.; Clark Rossiter, J.
W.; Edwin M. Hoffman, Sec.; W. S.
McGunnegle, Treas.
Seolomon R. A. C. 191, organized
Feb., 18569, has about 100 members.
'rederick W. Bligh, M. E. H, P.; Jas.
A. Rupert, King; Clair H. Allen,
sSeribe; Jas. D. Roberts, Sec.; W. S.
McGunnegle, Treas. It meets 1st
Tuesdays.

N. W. Commandery, K. T., 25, was
chartered July 22, 1867, and has about
110 affiliated Knights. It meets 4th
Tuesday of each month. Harry E.
?‘abel, E. C.; Adrian W. McCoy, Gen-
eralissimo; O. Clare Kent, Capt. Gen.;
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W. S. McGunnegle, Treas.; Isaac M.
Rhodes, Recorder. All of the above
Masonic bodies meet in Masonic Hall,
939 Water St., until completion of the
Temple.

Masoni¢ Temple, A Masonic Build-
ing Association was organized in 1910
and the admirable lot, 50x175 feet,
adjoining the P. 0. secured for
$11,000. The Temple, to be con-
structed on modern lines, is expected
to cost about $55,000. It will he four
stories, with assembly hall on first
floor in rear. The front of 1st and
2d floor will be used for offices, ete.
The shares are divided into $100 each
and largely held by Meadville's pro-
gressive Masons.

Order of Eastern Star,

Adoptive Masonry, known as the
Bastern Star, was introduced into the
7. S. by Robt. Morris in 1855, in order
to give the wives, sisters, mothers and
daughters of Masons a means to make
themselves known as such, that the
reciprocal duties due from the
Brotherhood might be worthily be-
stowed. It can hardly be questioned
that the spirit of the age calls for
this safeguard for Masons’ dependents,
that is given by the Eastern Star.
Similar to the Rebekahs in Odd Fel-
lowship.

The general Grand -Chapter was
formed Nov. 16, 1876, now has 48
grand chapters, over 7.500 chapters,
540,000 members, of whom 12,000 are
in Penn’a, the Grand Chapter of this
State having been organized in 1894.

Golden Crown Chapter No. 44 meets
2d and 4th Mondays, at B. P. 0. E.
hall. It was organized Apr., 1906, and
has 135 members. Carrie H. Dunbar,
Worthy Matron; E. W. McArthur,
W. P.; Loula Cozad, A. M.; Mary L.
Papenhagen, Sec.; Louisa Kramer,
Treas.

ODD FELLOWS,

The Manchester Unity claims a rec-
ord of mystic rites back to 1745.
Every visitor at the early lodges con-
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tributed a penny to assist those out of
work. TIn 1800 it was known as Loyal
0dd Fellows, the ceremonies being of
a mask or burlesque order; but in 1812
at Manchester, Eng., it was reorgan-
fzed on the principles of Friendship,
Love and Truth., It was introduced
into the U. 8. at Baltimore, 1819, by
Thomas Wildey and 4 others. The
Sovereign Grand Lodge of America
was organized 1823 and 1842 separated
from the Manchester Unity, having
now an equal or greater membership.
The membership Jan. 1, 1912, is about
1,650,000 men and 450,000 Rebekahs,
making an army of 2,100,000 in the
cause of humanity. More than 50,000
have taken the Camp degrees, of whom
17,000 are in Penn'a and some 3,000
belong to the canton or military rank.

Cussewango Lodge 108 was chartered
Apr. 21, 1845, and has the distinction
of having been the only Odd Fellow
lodge in Crawford Co. that survived
the exodus of young men to the Civil
War. It has had a steady growth,
while many of its former members
have withdrawn to help form other
lodges. Its first elective officers were
Jas. A. Mackey, Wilmont Bartle, C. A.
Housmer, M. Atkinson, Asa Forsyth,
and first initiations in Cussewago were
J. M. Sample, A. P. Caryett, J. D.
@Gill, F. W. Kirby, S. D. Reynolds.
Officers Apr.-Oct., 1912, BEdw. 8.
Smock, N. G.; Jos. M. Fox, V. G.;
Robt. Weir, Warden; B. E. Hotchkiss,
Rec. Sec.; M. E. Ladner, Fin. Sec.;
L. J. Smith, Treas. Present member-
sh'p about 285. Meets Mondays, in
Phoenix block.

Crawford Lodge 734 was instituted
Qct. 12, 1870, and its first officers were
C. W. Tyler, N. G.; D. H. Boyd, V. G.;
Wm. F. Dicksan, See.; J. T. Herring-
ton, Asst Sec.; J. B. Compton, Treas.
The enthusiagm invoked through the
aid of Isador Sobel, of Erie, and L.
W. Ohlman, of Crawford, early in
1912, has resulted in adding over 100
members, bringing the present total
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to about 500. Officers are Chas, B,
Reuf, N. G.; Fred L. Braymer, V. G
R. C. Hodgeman, Reec. Sec.; W.
Moritz, Fin. Sec.; J. M. Irons, Treag,
Col. €. W. Tyler and A. J. McQuistop
are the only surviving charter mem-
bers. Meetings Tuesdays in Phoenix
block.

Olympas Eneampment 82 was first
organized Nov. 16, 1848, and rechar-
tered May 3, 1902, having, May, 1912,
about 200 members, as it has had
large additions during the present
year. V. L. Wood, C. P,; H. G. Carr,

8. W.; Roger Haas, J. W.; T. D.
Kepler, -Scribe; 0. B. Tyler, Rec,
Seribe; I. K. Hall, Treas. Meeis 2d

and 4th Thursday at Phoenix block,
weekly from Sept. 1 to April 1, each
year.

Knights and Ladies of Honor, ar-
ganized in 1877, had a total member-
ship Jan., 1907, of 89,785, but a read-
justment of rates to the Fraternal
Congress plan has caused a decrease
of about 10,000. ;

Anchor Lodge some 10 years ago
was merged with Meadville 2317
Present number 41. Meets 2d and
4th Tuesdays in Woodmen Hall, Rachel
Camm, P. P.; Ethel M. Lee, Protector,
Anna Amburger, V. P
Bierly, Chaplain; Isaac Mondereall,
Sec.; M. Ohlman, Treas,

Grand Army. The Grand Army of
the Republic was organized in Ili-
nois, in 1866, by soldiers who had
served in the Civil War, for the per-
petuation of the memories of fallen
comrades and the fraternizing of the
living, giving assistance fo comrades
and their families. At one time it
had about 500,000 members, but with
47 years since the close of the wal
the original members will soon all
have answered the long roll call, but
the principles of the order will doubf=
less be continued by Sons of Veterans
U. 8. War Veterans and kindred 0F"
ganizations., Out of the original
2,000,000 of young men who enlisted

Estella
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LINMANTY

in the early sixties, less than 500,000
now survive and from these nearly

[ the 150th Pa. Vols,, killed at Gettys-
rg, July 1, 1863) was organized
y, 1883, and at one time had about
members, but with the infirmitieg
age the ranks are fast decreasing.
eynolds Post was organized, 1868,
but after a few years surrendered its
arter.) Sergt. Peiffer Post has
ut 80 members, and meets 2d and
4th Mondays at Woodmen Hall. Geo.
M. Smith, Com.; Chas. Guenin, S. V.
- Jas. O’Daniels, Adj.; T. H. Apple,
M.. for 18 yrs. past, has been for
years past foreman of framing
ept, for Harper Lumber Co.

Union Veteran Legion was founded
On like principles as the G. A. R.,
those only being eligible who had
ierved two vears or more. It has
about 50,000 on its rolls. Camp 147
meets 20 Wednesday at 910 Water St
N. B. Hofford, Col.; F. A. Sutton,
Lieut. Col.; J. . McCoy, Maj.; HE. M.

Allegheny College Library—(See pages 33-4.)

Hoffman, Adj.; W. H. Quay, Q. M.
About 30 members.

THE A. 0. U. WORKMEN,

Fraternal insurance in the United
States practically had itg start in
Meadville, Oect. 27, 1868, when John
J. Upchurch, W. W. Walker and other
union workmen of the old A. & G. W.
R. R. shops, organized Jefferson Lodge
No. 1, Ancient Order of United Work-
men. The movement spread to Pitts-
burgh in 1872, and the Supreme
Lodge, A. 0. U. W., was organized at
Meadville, 1873, accepting persons who
had not affiliated with labor organi-
zations. M. W. Sackett, of Trumbull
Co., 0., who had resided here since
1861, was chosen Supreme Recorder
in 1879, and it is remarkable that dur-
ing this 83 years he has never missed
a session of the Supreme Lodge, still
continuing as Recorder. The order
was founded on the old plan of death
assessments, but continued to be the
oldest and largest until it reached
nearly 500,000 memhbers. Later better
plans were adopted and the father of
insurance societies is still doing
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large work in many State jurisdie-
tions. Mr. Sackett was also secretary
of the National Fraternal Congress,
1884-1906. Over $12,000,000 of relief
funds have passed through his hands,
although most of the disbursements
are made through the grand lodges,
the aggregate having reached over
$200,000,000.

Knights of Honor was started June
30, 1873, and has paid to beneficlaries
over $100,000,000. It was founded
upon the early pay-as-you-go plan,
but lhas since been amended to pro-
vide a sinking fund and level rate as-
sessments. Rdwin C. Wood is Su-
preme Dictator, at 25 City Hall Place,
N. Y. City.

Alpha Lodge 42 was organized 1874
and Home 1349 in 1879. Both flour-
ished for vears, but have given way
to fraternities on more approved
plans.

Knights of Pythins. This order was
conceived by an actor, J. H. Rath-
bone, of Washington, D. C., from the
play of “Damon and Pythias.” It
teaches with striking force the prin-
¢iples of {riendship, charity and
benevolence. Organized Feb. 19, 1864,
the order now has over 700,000 mem-
bers.

The Endowment Rank (insurance
degree) was started Oct. 1, 1877, and
Jan., 1908, numbered 81,121 members,
since which there has been some de-
crease. It has paid many millions to
beneficiaries, having present assets of
nearly three millions of dollars.

Independent Foresters. The Ancient
Order of Foresters is a European fra-
ternal insurance and the Independent
order was formed in New Jersey, 1874,
on the old death assessment plan. It
was reorganized at Toronto, Canada,
in 1881, by Dr. Oronhyateka, who con-
tinued as Supreme Chief Ranger, until
his death a few years since. He was
a master organizer and extended the
order to many parts of the globe, cre-
ating a reserve fund now about $19,
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000,000, the largest held by any fry.
ternal order. The Foresters numbep
about 250,000 members and has pajgd
to beneficiaries $35,000,000. It pro-
vides for sickness, old age and acej-
dent disabilities, creates orphans' ang
tuberculosis homes. E. €. Stevens, of
Toronto, is Supreme Chiel Ranger.

Meadville Court 4596, was organized
April 20, 1905, but has had no push-
ing deputy work and has dropped be-
hind in the race. It still continues;
L. F. Smith, C. R.; F. C. Baker, Fin,
Sec.

I. 0. Heptasophs, founded on the
early plans, Aug., 1878, has been. re-
organized upon a modern basis and
now furnishes safe protection.

Meadville Couneil 821 has a small
membership. Meetings 1st Fridays in
Phoenix block. F. Mendel, Archon;
F. C. Baker, Sec.

Royal Arcanum, started Jan, 23,
1877, at Boston, Mass,, attained a
membership Jan., 1905, of 305,083, but
on account of its raise in rates to a
safe basis has since dropped below
260,000 and is again on the ascendancy
on a permanent basis, with assets
above $7,500,000. A. T. Turner, Sup.
Sec., Boston, Mass.

Meadville Council 78 meets Ist and
3d Tuesdays in Miller block. French
Creek 325, 1st and 3d Tuesdays at A,
0. U. W. Hall.

Catholie Mutual Benefit Ass’n.

Among the early insurance fraternl-
ties, the C. M. B. A. was organized
Qct., 1876, on the old death assessment
plan. Later this was changed to take
a sufficient monthly payment at age
of entry. The present membership I8
63,000, with assets, Jan., 1912, of
$2,279,345. Joseph Cameron, Supreme
Recorder, Hornell, N. Y.; J. W. Sulli-
van, Sec. Grand Council of Pa., at
5941 Baum St, Pittsburgh, Pa. .l

St. John’s Branch No. 8 was insti-
tuted in Meadville June 1, 1879, and
has a present membership of 187.
Rev. F. Winter, Spiritual Adviser;
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es,; Leo J. Pleifley, 18t V. P.;
E. Aaron, 24 V. P.; Jos. Carroll,
; Louis Tordella, Fin. Sec.; D. J.
elter, Treas.; J. W. McBride, Mar-
1; Paul Albaugh, Guard.

".(.'he L. €. B. A, started Apr. 9, 1880,
% among the first insurance socie-
composed and managed entirely
women and has over 125,000 mem-
g. It has paid §9,000,000 to bene-
ries and has @ reserve of nearly
00,000. Miss Kate Mahoney, Su-
me Pres.; Mrs. J. A. Royer, Su-
eme Recorder; Erie, Pa.

I‘S&. Agatha’s Branch No, 176, L. C. B.
A., is officered for 1912 by Mrs. Grace
Snearline, Pres.; Mrs. H. Kiernan,
P.; Miss Mayme Farnicorn, 2d V.
Miss Gertrude A, Schrubb, Rec.;
Mrs. Anna Kebort, Fin. Sec.

Daughters of Isabella, for the pro-
motion and betterment of Catholic
Womanhood, was organized, in Court
olumbia No. 2, Meadville, Nov, 30,
903, and has 656 members. It meets
ternate Wednesday evenings in K of
Hall, 285 Chestuut St. Miss Gertrude
chrubb, Grand Regent; Mrs. Mar-
et Delp, V. G. R.; Miss Ella Haugh,
ophetess; Miss Martha Bartle, Fin.
Bec.; Miss May Ziegler, Treas.

The National Union, organized at
Toledo, 0., 1881, was conceived to be
Hpon an essentially equable plan in-
Creasing slightly each year with age,
up to 65. This enables men with
large families to carry more insur-
@nce in early years and drop some of
it as their dependents become self-
Supporting. The order also provides
d level rate plan to those who prefer
to pay more at first, on a basis that
Wwill remain stationary through life.
The National Union is financially safe,
Maving assets of $2,088.065, with mem-
bership about 65,000, of whom nearly
alf are in 0., Ill, N. Y, and Pa, The
order has met all death claims
Promptly, having paid out $35,000,000
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to Dbeneficiaries. Edwin A. Myers,
Senate Secretary, Toledo, O.

Meadville Council 298, organized
1886, at one time had about 50 mem-
bers, but has been allowed to de-
crease about one-half. There are a
few who have been steadfast from the
start. Jacob Miller, Pres.; W. G.
Koessling, V. P.; Wm. Adams, Rec.
Sec.; Geo. Schwartzman, Fin. Sec.;
J. H. Reitze, Treas.; Adam Werle,
Speaker; Danl. Veith, Chaplain,

Brotherhood of K. Trainmen. This
organization, combining insurance
with union labor, was started in the
eighties, and has dispensed to claim-
ants about $25,000,000, largely for ac-
cidents. It has wage scales covering
four-fifths of the U. S. Rys. The pres-
ent memberghip is about 120,000. W.
G. Lee, Pres.; A. E. King, Genl, Sec.,
both of Cleveland, O.

Ladies’ Auxiliary, B. of R. €., meets
2d and 4th Wednesday in Maccabee
Hall, Water St.,, at 3 p. m. Mrs. W, C.
Hendry, Pres.; Mrs. Wm. S. Rhodes,
Sec.

Protected Home Cirele, started at
Sharon, Pa., Aug. 7, 1886, has a mem-
bership of 81,000 and a reserve of
$1,260,000. It has paid to beneficiaries
above $£6,000,000. The P. H. C. was
among the first U. S. orders to take a
regular monthly payment and estab-
lish a reserve. It has kept faith with
its early members, every policy hav-
ing been continued upon the rate at
date of issue. The original tables
have been revised upon an actuarial
basis and the P. H, C. provides in-
surance at a fair rate with security
and permanency. W. S. Palmer, Su-
preme Secretary, Sharon, Pa.

Meadyille Cirele 44 was organized
Dec. 11, 1890, and has about 650
members and is in a very thriving
condition, with semi-monthly addi-
tions. Harry Baker, Past Pres.; J. C.
Robinault, Pres.; M. Q. Proctor, V. P.;
J. M. Marhoefer, Acet.; Lloyd Earll,
Treas.; Miss Bernice F. Blood, Sec.
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Royal Neighbors of America.

This was started at Council Bluffs,
Towa, 1888, as auxiliary for Camp 171,
M. W. A, and 1895 was chartered in
Illinois as a women's fraternal bene-
ficiary. The head camp M. W. A,
recognize this as an auxiliary. Jan.,
1912, the membership was 305,789,
Penn'a having about 3,000 members.
Assets about $700,000.

Alameda Camp 5200, R. N. A, was
organized Feb. 20, 1908, with 38 char-
ter members, by Mrs. Julia K. Dake,

It meets in Woodmen's Hall, 2d and
4th Thurs, Present membersghip about
50. Officers: Maud Alsdorf, P. O.;
Maud Foreman, O.; Hattie Pierce, V.
0.; Minnie Miller, Chan.; Rose Sut-
ton, Rec.; Mida E. Goodrich, Receiver.

Fraternal Order of Eagles.
At Seattle, Wash., Feb. 6, 1898, in a
spirit of humor, a convivial organi-
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of over $1,660,000 for sickness ang
funerals.

Meadville Aerie 429 was organized
July 9, 1803, purchasing and securing
the fine S. L. Trace home, 868 Water
St., June 1, 1909, since which the
membership has doubled, now num-
bering 350.

The Aerie has in process of con-
struction a three-story building,
72x110 feet, the upper floor for dance
hall, second floor for lodge room and
parlors, basement for bowling alleys,
billiard tables and bathing pool. This
is centrally located and a convenient
home for the Hagles. Meadville Aerie
pays $5 per week to a sick member
and $100 funeral benefits, while its
physician gives free service to a mem-
ber or his family. With all these
benefits, and the social advantages,
the ipitiation fee is but $10, with 75
cents per month dues.

The officers for 1912 are Wm. Keim,
P. W. P.; J. J. Hurley, W. P.; Frank
Schwab, W. V. P,; 8. N. Carter, W.
Ch.; Julius Staff, W. Sec.; A, W. Mar-
hoffer, W. Tr.; Wallace Theuret, W.

8| Con.; Kenneth Lewis, W. I. G.; Fred

Schwab, W. 0. G.; Lewis Bittler, Jos.

| Kaufman, Chas. T. Hewitt, Trustees;

Order of Eagles® Meadyille Home.

zation styled the Seattle of Good
Things was formed, which rapidly
gaining in numbers it was put upon
a permanent bagis of Liberty, Truth,
Justice and Equality, Apr. 20, '98, and
named the Fraternal Order of Eagles,
by John Cort, J. W. and T. J. Con-
sidine, H. L. Leavitt, W. E. Merkle,
D. G. Williams, L. C. Brown and Mel-
vin Winstock. The Grand Aerie was
authorized to organize Subordinate
Aeries throughout America, there be-
ing mow about 2,000 with 360,000
members and disbursements, in 1911,

Dr. N. B. Noll, Aerie physician.

Tribe of Ben-Hur,
Lew Wallace's masterful conception

4| of the anelent Ben-Hur, galleys, char-

iot race, atc., was utilized March 1,
1894, at Crawfordsville, Ind., in the
founding of a fraternal insurance or-
der, now on solid actuarial lines, with
over $1,600,000 actual reserve and 125,
000 members. Men and women are
alike eligible, annuities are paid after
age 70, uniforms monthly payments,
and a beautiful ritualistic work, eré-
ating amusement and sociability, Ac-
cident disabilities are also paid, certi-
ficates being issued for from $250 to
$3000 upon the several plans, Dr. R
H. Gerard, of Crawfordsville, Ind., i8
supreme chief, while T. H. Russell, of
Meadville, an experienced organizers



i state manager for Western Pennsyl-
nia.

Lew Wallace Court, 63, T. B. H., or-
eanized March 26, 1906, has met with
a gratifying success, having now above
800 members. C. H. Stainbrook, a life-
ong resident of Meadville, Council-
1 from 2d ward for several years
d superintendent of the W, G. Har-

Lumber Co,, is chief; Mrs. Clara
techer, judge; Mrs. Edith Burger,
ibe; Mrs. C. H. Stainbrook, K. of T.
[petings every Friday evening at P.
H. C. Hall, 910% Park Ave.

Home Watchmen of the World.
This order was incorporated at
Erie, Pa., June 14, 1909, to furnish
ral and material aid to its mem-
g, It has a dramatic ritual based
on fits three principles of Honor,
pe and Help. It was among the
. U. 8. fraternal societies to main-

National Fraternal Congress fable
it 4%. It also provides for sickness,
age, accident and total or perma-
t disability. T. D. Kepler, of
is one of the Supreme
Other Supreme officers,
at Iirie, are Moore Sanborn, Watch-
man; E. D. Austin, P. W.; €. M.
Hatch, V. W.; Kate A.. Tipton, Rec.;
W. Little, Treas.; Rev. R. Clements
elate; Hon. J. B. Brooks, Counselor;
F. A. Walsh, Physician; A. C. Joy,
rghal; A. W. Homes and R. E.
Rubner, Auditors.
The order works only in Penn'a,
Where it has 22 Forts, as its lodges
called, and 1,500 members, [t has
paid $15,000 in benefits.

"Fort Mead No. 12 was instituted
here June 13, 1910, and now has about
members. Its principal officers
1912 are: Miss Carrie Miller,
mmander; Thomas Kinney, P. C.;
ss Margaret Gallagher, Ree.; Louis
Maison, Treas.; Lloyd E, McKay,
Ree. The Fort meets 2d and
ith Wednesdays in K. of P. Hall.
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Order of Golden Seal was started,
on correct plans, at Roxbury, N. Y.,
Feb. 20, 1902. It issues all the popu-
lar modern styles of certificates on
strictly equable rates. Jan, 1908, it
has 37,997 members, with assets Jan.,
1910, of $1,963,635. A. F. Bouton,
Sup. Sec., Roxbury, N. Y.

Meadville Camp 150 meets alter-
nate Tuesdays at Maccabee Hall. May
Marvin, Sec.

SUMMARY AND REVIEW.

On introduectory pages the objects
of the Chamber of Commerce Com-
mittee in fostering this book are pre-
sented, together with some of the nat-
ural and acquired advantages of Mead-
ville. Following a brief rehearsal of
pioneer history, county and city gov-
ernmental matters are given, deserib-
ing our unexcelled water plant, muni-
cipal lighting, market house, public
library and fire department. Transpor-
tational advantages are detailed on
railroad pages. Page 15 illustrates
our excellent government building.
Educational matters are found, giving
facts regarding old Allegheny, our
Theological and Musical colleges and
the Commercial school, together with
common and parockizl schools. There
are 13 college societies connected with
the Meadville institutes. Our 20 church
organizations are shown, pages 21-28;
2 hospitals, 2 orphans and aged peo-
ple’s homes, 19-21, 27, 31. Our bank-
ing interests show a solid condition
and healthy growth.

The industrial pages give a detail
of activity in diversified lines of iron,
steel, wood, cement, etc., showing that
Meadville is self reliant, thrifty and
progressive. With the largest corset
factory in the world, shirt-waists,
shirts, clothing and woolen manufac-
turing, feed and flour and other diver-
gified lines make the city practically
immune from strikes or panies. There
are 12 factories in iron, steel and zine,
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giving employment to over 1000 hands.
Over 700 ladies find work in Meadville
with the Spirella and ten times as
great a number with this company
elsewhere. We have up-to-date jour-
nalg and printing plants.

Meadville streets are well shaded
with stately trees and thoroughly
lighted by electricity. BSince a recent
installment of numerous 100-candle-
power incandescent lamps on Water
and Chestuut Sts,, these may well be
termed “white ways.”

We have ten hotels, with numerous
boarding houses and restaurants. Suf-
fielent livery and garage accommoda-
tions, but above all, through the un-
selfish work of the Chamber of Com-
merce and the Business Men's Ex-
change, there comes a true civic awak-
ening, combining to make a progres-
sive, orderly and beautiful extension
of this model inland eity. The signs
clearly point to a period of presperity
in every avenue of legitimate upbuild-
ing.

Our number and diversity of indus-
tries have contributed Jargely to
Meadville’s steady and permanent
growth. The 35 leading fraternal and
insurance orders are represented by
Meadville lodges. Central Labor Hall
is the local home for 20 trade organi-
zations. Ten social and society ciubs
are found, with every reguisite for
refinement and soeciability. Twenty-
five physicians care for the health, 12
dentists keep our teeth in working or-
der, 3 veterinarians look after invalid
animals.

With excellent natural gas lines, un-
excelled telegraphic and telephone
service, near to the coal and lumber
of Western Penn'a, Meadville is pie-
turesquely located, on hoth sides of
the Venango river. Its comfortable
size of 17,000 (with suburbs) does not
place it in the list of third-class cities,
where individuality fs swallowed up,
but large enough to attract some o
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the best musical and dramatleg
troupes, and through our educationgj
patronage, to secure the best platforpy
talent in the field,

While there is always room at the
top, with about 100 lawyers, doctorg
and allied professions, the field here
is ably and well covered. Few citieg
of Meadville’s size have a greater
claim to natural advantages, betiap
manufacturing sites, or richer agricul-
tural surroundings. An electric light~
ing system that meets every demand, g
good electric. ear service, not only
throughout the e¢ity, but through to
Linesville and Cambridge Springs,
where connections are made with
steam and other electric systems.

The city has a complete sewer ser-
vice, first class fire force, in a word
all that goes towards making a desira-
ble home town, added to ecity advan-
tages. The enterprise of the civie
organizations mentioned above In
raising a large fund to bring and fos-
ter business enterprises is praisewor-
thy. By seizing hold of industrial de<
velopment at the opportune moment,
Meadyille is bound to. grow, even
though here, as elsewhere, may be
found a few pessimists. ]

The reader seeking for facts will
find this small volume filled with them
from cover to cover. Consult the in-
dex for further light on almost any
subjeet pertaining to Meadville and it
you fail to find the desired informa-
tion, address the secretary of Cham-
ber of Commerce or Business Men's
Exchange, either of wham will cheer-
fully give you light upon any special
matter, _

Parks. When Meadville ws:s replat-
ted, 1795, David Mead donated Dia-
mond Square upon which sturdy shade
trees have grown. The Soldiers
monument ornaments the south end.
the Ploneers’ menument the north end,
a band stand —lﬁ found in the center.
and altogether this restful place,



fronting the Court House, is much ap-
jated. Huidekoper park is men-
ed elsewhere. The home for chil-
en and aged people has recently
n  built adjoining this beautiful
ods. Island Park of 25 acres, on
bank of French Creek, is owned
a company. A small triangle at
ction of Alden and Chestnut streets,
nated by the Meadville Theological
ool, is being beautified with shrub-
, ete;, as Elzabethl Park. Po-
ona Park at Water and Linden
ireets, serves as a children's play-
ound. Mead Park is a bhandsome
nook of ground on River St. in rear of
the City buildding.
Additions and Corrections.
' Under legal matters we omitted to
'ntlon the fact that Crawford Co.
yns a law reference library of about
000 volumes. This has largely been
reated by donations from Attorneys
tof the past 100 years. Tt is conveni-
ently located in the Court House.
County Detective Jno. L. Laley, born
in. Meadville, was horseshoeing in
Titusville until becoming detective for
s county Aug. 1, 1896. Frank J.
ve, who served in the office prior
o Mr. Laley, was the first appoint-
ment in this office, which is virtually
in assistant to the Distriet Attorney
in criminal processes. The salary is
easily saved by serving papers and
other county work.
Golden Jubilee. Sister Emilina,
superintendent of Spencer (formerly
St. Joseph’s) hospital for near 30
ars, on March 19, 1912, celebrated
er golden jubilee of entrance into
1is work, having been connected with
the schools at Corry and Erie for more
than 20 years prior to coming to Mead-
¥ille. Her b0 years of unselfish work
for humanity is worthy of emulation.
Publiec Schools cont. from page 17,
Where we gave details regarding early
and present schools, buildings, super-
Intendents. High School, ete. Fortu-

L

B ilschool mandgement here is
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entirely out of politice and In the
hands of some of Meadville's' most
representative citizens.

The present directors are Rev. B.
B. Ferer, Pres.; A. M. Fuller, F. F.
Lippitt, F. G. Prenatt, Geo. D. Thomas,
Wm. T. Dutton, James M. Dunbar,
Wm. H. Gaskill, secretary. R. H.
Bellows, superintendent of the city
schools, has office hours 8 to 9 a. m.
eachh school day. Regular meetings
of the board of directors second Mon-
day of each month.

Miss Mary Sellew is principal of
the First Dist. School, n. e, cor. Ran-
dolph and Main Sts.

Miss Marian Hartman is principal
of Second Dist., cor. Main and Linden
Sts.

Miss Bridget Lyon is principal of
the Fifth Ward School, on Columbia
Ave,

Prof. W. D. Lewis is prinecipal of
H. S. (see page 17). Miss E. M.
Alexander supervisor of music; Miss
Edith Russell principal of cooking
and sewing school.

There are 63 regular and 3 assist-
ant teachers. The total school en-
rollment for the city aggregating above
2,000, aside from the parochial schools.

The tax levy for schools is about
$565,000, to whieh is added from State
appropriation and tuitions about
$12,000.

The Huidekoper Family.

Harm Jan Huidekoper, father of the
well known Meadville family, was
born at Hoogeveen, district of
Duenthe, Holland, Apr. 3, 1776. His
father was Anne Huidekoper and mo-
ther’'s maiden name was Gesienna
Frederica Wotters. Harm Jan came
‘to New York., Oct, 1796, and Feb.,
1802, became bookkeeper at Philadel-
phia for the Holland Land Co., remov-
ing to Meadville Jam. I, 1805 as agent
for the Holland Lands in this vicinity
and continuing with the Company un-
til 1839 when he purchased the re-
maining holdings in several counties
for $178,400.
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Sept,, 1806, Mr. Huidekoper was
married to Rebecca Colhoon, who was
born at Carlisle, Pa. from Scotch par-
entage, To this union came several
children, some of whom died in child-
hood. Those more intimately con-
nected with Meadville's upbuilding
were Alfred, Edgar, Prof. Frederic
and Elizabeth, Harm Jan died May
22, 1854, aged T8 years. Alfred, in
memory of a deceased daughter, An-
nette, endowed a bed at the City Hos-
pital and the family donated gener-
ously in land and means for building
“The Children's Aid Society and Home
for the Aged."”

Arthur C. Huidekoper, owner of the
mansion on the Terrace, is the only
son of Alfred Huldekoper, deceased
1892, A. C. served in the civil war
as captain in the 211 Penn'a Regt. and
wasg promoted to a majorship. He
married Frances Louise Reynolds,
from which union came Albert R. and
Earle C., who were educated at Har-
vard University and look after the
varied interests of the estate. A
daughter, Edith Elicott, died in child-
hood.

Edgar Huldekoper, born May 30,
1812, died Sept. 9, 1862. He married
Frances Shippen to whom eight child-
dren were born. Edgar, Sr., was first
active treasurer of Meadville Theolog-
ical Sechool, serving for 18 years, and
Edgar, Jr., for the past 33 years. Gen.
H. S. Huidekoper, son of Edgar, Sr.,
seryed with gallantry in the Civil
war. Frederic W., who died 1908, was
a captain, He was executor of his
father's estate; closing up the Holland
Land deals; also interested in sever-
al railroads and other outside inter-
ests. Edgar, Sr., erected, in 1849, the
elegant Huidekoper home, illustrated
elsewhere.

Prof. Frederic Huidekoper, born
Apr. T, 1817, after taking a theolog-
jcal training in eastern colleges,
founded the Meadville Theological
School, having the financial backing
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of the Huidekoper family who contrip.
uted generously towards its mainte-
nance, which in its early years wasg
largely indebted to the Huidekopers
for its continued existence.
Elizabeth G. Huidekoper, the young-
est of Harm Jan's family, remaineq
single through life and took great
pleasure in dispensing charity to the
unfortunate and assisting worthy en-
terprises, She died Jan. 28, 1908,

Huidekoper Park is a charming
wooded hillside of about twelve acres
on the south-eastern border of the
city which will be more fully appre-
ciated as the ecity encompasses it in
future years.

The Huidekoper family have made
large donations to numerous charitieg
and their deeds of mercy and good
works will live in Meadville history
long after the present generation have
gone to their reward.

PHOTOGRAPHY,

This art is one of great moment ta
humanity in the preservation of archi-
tectural styles, portraits, ete., and ac-
companied by half-tone engraving
work we are now able (o produce
beautiful books at a fraction of the
old steel and wood engraving expense
By its unique and perfect reproduc-
tion it has greatly advanced the solv-
ing of astronomical and mechanical
problems.

H. E. Ellsworth started a studio in
Meadville 20 years ago and 1897 op-
ened at his present stand, 887 Market
St., where he has well furnished rooms
and modern equipment, including a
Cirkut camera, which makes a picture
12 feét in length. Mr. Ellsworth was
born in Meadyille and educated at the
city High School.

I. E. Hall, born in Randolph twp:
has been a phetographer since 1880,
in 1890 having erected his residence
and studio at 210-12 Arch St., where
he has a 16x20 camera and lpoks after
enlarging. / = {hie)l place
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Geo. R. Pratt, born in Jamestown,
N, Y., served with the Keystone View
'Co. for several vears and in 1903 op-
Wied a studio at 245 Chestnut St.,
later removing to his present loca-
'tion, No. 1 Federal Court, where he
has office and residence and is fully
iprepared to make superior pictures.

The Model Studio. In
Fowler established a studio at 947
Water St., where he had a well
lequipped place, which, Nov. 22, 1911,
Was purchased by J. P. Starr, who was
born at Kittanning, Pa,, and wag con-
tected with the Southern Scheol of
Photography at MeMinnville, Tenn.,
Wrior to purchasing the above gallery.

1890 A. R.

Shaes, Continned From Page S3.

Charles A. Miller, born in Ger-
any, has been in the shoe business
it Meadville sinee coming to man-
Bood. He opened the store at 221
Whestnut St., in 1902, and Keeps a con-
Dlote  assortment of the favorite
"Caudle Brand." Storage quarters in
basement and a large repair shop in
@ad gtory, in all giving employment (o
from 7 to 10 men. Mr. Miller steers
lear of poor goods and inflated sales.

Homestead of Edgar Huidekoper, Erected 1849,

Brownell's Boot Shop. R, 1. Brownell,
of Punxsutawney, Pa. in 1907 bought
the A. H. Kohler shoe store at 208
Chestnut St., since which he has made
a real hustle in the shoe trade here
and elsewhere. The Brownell Shoe
Co. was incorporated July 25, 1910,
and owns stores in Sharon, Oil Ciuy,
and Corry, Pennsylvania; Ashtabula,
Ohjo; Niagara Falls, Elmira and
Jamestown, (2) N. Y. The capital
stock is £100,000, of which $30,000 is
preferred, paying 6% dividends. The
cut-rate shoe store at 901 Water St. is
the second Meadville store under the
Brownell Co. management.

A. I. Eldred, born in Spartansburg.
1885, attended Allegheny College, 1903,
opening in leather goods and travel-
ing requisites 1907, and two years
Jater adding a full line of men's, wo-
men's and children’s shoes at 253
Chestnut St.

Nichols’ Bootery. Among the new
firms, and innovations in methods, is
the Pootery, opened at 244 Chestnus
St., Jan. 29, 1912, by H. A. Nichols
and F. R. Beatty. bolh natives of
Meadville. Mr. Nichols, managing
partner, is a thorough “shoe” man,
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having had several years' experience
in that line. The store is well
equipped, high back benches, slides in
the shelving instead of ledges, and
electric lighted display cases. Sllver
grey is the color scheme even to wrap-
ping paper, twine, ete. The “Bootery”
advertises “Shoes of the Better Class"
and lives up to it. The repair shop
is located at 842 Market St, It is not
repair while you wait, but ‘phone
Nichols' Bootery and whether it be a
patcn, a half sole or a heel the shoe
will be called for and the grey auto
deliver it in a neat grey parcel.

Henry Reuter & Sons have a large,
well eguipped shoe shop. Mr. Reuter
was born in Germany, came to Mead-
ville in boyhood, and learned the shoe-
maker's trade here many years ago.
His sons, Edward and Charles, have
been in the business from boyhood.
The shop at present is at 935 Market
St. Mr. Reuter formerly worked many
years for Peter Miller.

Clothing and Notions.

Cash. Smith’s Toggery, at 219 Chest-
nut St., was opened in 1900 by Smith
brothers, C. L. and H. G., later,
(Cassius purchasing his brother’s in-
terest.

Chas. Thomas, born in Mt. Lebanon,
Syria, Turkey, came to America 1891
and has been in Meadville 15 years.
Four years ago he opened general
merchandise at 976 Water St., where
he handles clothing, shoes, dry goods
and notions,

Joscph Thomas, brother of above,
came first in 1890, returning to Syria
next year and coming again to Mead-
ville 18901. June, '09, he started a 5
and 10-cent store, kKeeping most of the
goods usually found in that line at
930 Water St. Meadville has a dozen
gwarthy, industrious, peaceful fami-
lies who came from the Syrian lands.

A 5 and 10 Cent Store was opened
by 0. A. Speakman at 953 Water St.
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in 1902, owned later by F. M. Kirby
Co., and now by the F. M. Woolworth
Co,, of New York City, which con-
trols over 600 stores.

A 1 to 25 Cent Store and People’s
Clothing store has also more recently
been opened by outside parties who
would pe glad to secure your dollars,

Tailoring, Ete.

Henry Spohr, born at Kleinenglis,
Germany, spent a vear in New York,
coming to Meadville 1887 and was
talloring for leading clothiers here
until March, 1910, when he opened a
convenient room at 181 Chestnut St.,
where he Kkeeps samples, ladies’ and
gent’s furnishings, and does tailoring
for men or women.

Chas. Haben, tailor, at 983 Water
St.. was born in Butler Co., and has
been in this trade from boyhood; at
Butler, until removing to Meadville &
years ago. Mr. Haben is well versed
in all departments of his trade and
has a well established line of patrons.

Louls Pollay, born in Meadville,
learned the tailor's trade and in 1910
rented rooms at 939 Park Av,, where
he does everything in the tailoring
line. y

Hardware, Plumbing, Etc.

F. J. Berg Estate. This store was
opened in 1900 by E. J. Berg, J. C.
Boyle later being a partner for @
time. Mr. Berg died Oect., 1909, since
which the business has been contin-
ued by the estate. The store, with
workshop, 20x100 ft., at 972 Water SL,
is stocked with stoves, household and
plumbers’” supplies. Furnace work,
plumbing and gas fitting of the frml
give work to from 8 to 12 mechanics.

L. L. Lord has been in the plumbs
ing and steam heating business heré
since 1884, In 1902 he removed to 278
Chestnut St., where he is well pres
pared to fill all orders. He [s Mead:
ville agent for the “New [dea” steel
ranges of Battle Creek, Mich.
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Augnst J. Kress, 1017 Market St.,
Wwas born in Germany and came to
America in Dboyhood, 1896 opening
plumbing business.

C. E. North, at 958 Market St., op-
ened business in 1903, He was born
al Braceville, O., and has been in
Meadville for 20 years.

Forker’s Shop. Wm. H. Forker, a
ifelong gun and locksmith of Mead-
ville, died March, 1908, and the busi-
8, over Fisher's cigar store, corner

stnut and Market Sts.. is continued
¢ his son, M. Torbett Forker, who
1as been reared in this line and is an
Xpert safe opener.

Farming Machinery is kept at 941
Park Av. by W. B. Denny, who was
Born in this county and has been some
fears in this line.

Stationery, Books, Ete.

(ieo, Schwartzman, at 201-3 Chest-
liut St,, was born in Meadville and has
been in his present line of business
rom boyhood. He opened the above
tand, 1894, and now has well stocked
boms in books, stationery, toys, ete.,
i the Delamater block, which was
wilt in 1875.

Office and Residence Dr, Snodgrass.—See page 62.

R. B. Thompson, at 210 Chestnut
St., was born in Meadville, his father
having established the stationery and
book trade here in 1860, continuing
until near the time of his death,
March, 1909, since which his son, R.
B. Thompson, has continued the busi-
ness.

A. J. Brink, blind from echildhood,
reared in Meadville, has a stand at
17T Chestnut St., where he ﬁenps
news, stationery, cigars and confec-
tions.

A. A. Whitney. The oldest news
dealer in Meadville is doubtless A. A.
Whitney, at 149 Chestnut St., near
Erie R. R. depot, Mr. Whitney com-
menced in 1863 as newshoy on the
train.

Elizabeth Goodell, who for several
years maintained a popular news
stand at 288 Chestnut St., on account
of erection of the new Bates block,
has gecured basement rooms under
Easterwood's drug store.

Lafayefte Cigar Co. C. M. Sirrine
and W. E, DeLany, both commereial *
travelers who have made Meadville
their headquarters for several years
past, in 1908 opened a cigar and news
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stand in the Lafayette Hotel lobby,
where they Keep a choice line of im-
ported and domestic cigars and handle
the usual assortment of daily papers,
magazines and other news articles.

Cigars, Billiards, News, Etc.

Henry Drentlein, born in Germany,
came to Meadville in the early sixties,
and has been in the cigar business
here for 44 years. The “Meadville
Clgar Works,” under Mr. Dreutlein’s
management, has originated many
popular brands. The factory and
warehouse is on Park Av. and a fine
salesroom is maintained at 228 Chest-
nut St., in rooms formerly occupied
by J. R. Dick & Co. Bank.

Conrad Fisher, at corner of Chest-
nut and Market Sts., has spent 30
years in the cigar trade, opening his
present stand 17 years ago, where he
holds a good trade.

Kenneth B. Cole, born 1880, in Brad-
ford, McKean Co., came to this city
in boyhood, attended H. S. and Mead-
ville Commercial College. With April
1, 1912, Mr. Cole opened in the spa-
cious room at 212 Chestnut St., a cigar
and billlard parlor, running in cou-
nection therewith American shoe
shining and hat cleaning.

Frank R. Bealty, born in Meadville,
was educated at Kiskiminetas Springs
school, taking up athletics, and 1912 is
pitcher for the Bay City base ball team
of the Michigan State League. In 1909
Mr. Beatty purchased from Mrs. L. J
Mann the billiard and peol table outfit
of 6 tables and cigar stand at 272
Chestnut St.

A. W. Brest, born Dec. 3. 1860, in
Lawrence Co., Pa., came to Meadville,
1883, and was conductor on Erie R. R.
until opening a cigar stand and pool
tables at 916 Water St., where he is
securing a good trade among the rail-
road boys and other Meadville friends.

The
176 Chestnut St., are kept by C.

Brunswick billiard rooms, at
H.
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Hausman, who was born in Ohio, com-
ing to Meadville 1890. For 15 years
he was in employ of the Erie R. R,
when by an accident he lost a leg ang
in 1905 opened above billiard rooms,
He is {treasurer of A. L. Dunbap
Lodge, B. of R. T. Four tables are in
use by his customers.

John Leonard, born in East Mean
twp., formerly manufacturing cigars,
is mow in the jobbing and retail trade
at 920 Water St. March, 1909, he
added billiards and now has 6 tables
there.

Meadville Barbers.

This ecity has a full supply of ton-
sorial artists and sanitary barber
shops, largely well lighted and well
furnished.

The Lafayette, by G. P. Kress, has
five chairs, good daylight and ares.
Mr. Kress was born in Meadville and
has been a barber from boyhood, op-
ening a shop 20 years ago and, 1901,
gecuring his present fine room at 21l
Chestnut St. in the commercial center
of Meadville.

Nicholas Kress, barber at 940 Market
St., came from Germany to Meadville
1872, commencing the barber's trade
in '75, formerly where New First Nath
Bk., but at his present stand for [oug
years past.

Jewelry Stores.

Geo. T. Wilson & Son. Born near
Meadville, Geo. T. Wilson commenced
business at 228 Chestnnt St., 1804
and 1908, Wallace A., his son, whe
had been graduated from Alleghen¥
College in 18986, became a partner i
the jewelry trade.

H. B. Yan Patton, optican ﬂl’-‘d
jeweler at 281 Chestnut St., came [ront
Avoca, N. Y., to Meadyille in 18805
He is a practical jeweler and opticial
of large experience,

Wood & Stone. V. L. Wood Was
born in Townville, this county, ands
1906, bought F. L. Raymond’s jewelr¥
repair shop on Chestnut St., two years
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Phoenix Block,

later removing to 967 Water St,
Wwhere he put in a full line of clocks,
watches, jewelry, etc. Sept. 4, 1811,
Robt., 1. Stone became a partner, as-
isting to extend the business. He
was born at Keene, N, H,,'and for sev-
gral vears in jewelry work, prior to
this alliance.

_Il. E. Fabel was Dorn in Lock
Haven, Pa., and has been in Meadville
since 1892, He worked several years

cor. Market and Chestnut,
present stand, 2562
hestnut, fn 1908, Mr, Fabel keeps a
geéneral line of jewelry and looks after
fepair work.

‘D. T. Reamer, Slayton & Jenks
Opened o jewelry store in the old
Opera Block, now Phoenix corner, in
lhe sixties. Succeeding the Delamater
bank failure, M. P. Jenks occupied
e 1. e. cor. of Water and Chestnut
s, where Mr. Reamer is located, He
¥as borp in Franklin, Pa., and was in
the jewelry trade prior to securing
his stand, April 1, 1906. He keeps a

Slore at
purchasing his
o

Erected In 18384,

choice selection of glass and silver-
ware, decorated china, jewelry, gems,
gte. Mr. Reamer is watch inspector
for the Erie R. R. trainmen here,
having the care of several hundred
timekeepers.

Drug Stores.

W. M. Yates. C. M. Yates opened a
drug store at 950 Water St., 1870, W.
M. Yates taking charge in 1886 and
in '88 removing to 972 Water St. Mr.
Yates was born in Meadville, gradu-
ating from Smith’s Business College
in: 1876,

Ballinger & Siggins. A. L. Ballinger
opened a drug store here, 1891, and
later was joined by F. M. Siggins. The
firm hold the sightly corner of Phoe-
nix block.

Y. W. Eiler is a native of Brooklyn,
N. ¥., and in early manhood learned
the drug trade with Callender & Co.,
of Meadville, Pa. He was for some
vears in the mining districts of Colo-
rado and about 26 years since opened
a drug store at his present commo-
dious quarters in the Academy of
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Music building, where by courteous
attention to the business he holds an
extensive trade. He is owner of the
Kiler block, cor, Water St. and Mead
Av., and is a progressive citizen who
believes in Meadville's future.

J. G. Heckman, born in Meadville
Ang. b, 1879, entered as a clerk in his
pregent stand in '93. This drug store
was opened in 1871 and purchased by
J. G. Lindeman, 1884. Upon his death,
1890, it was continued by his brother,
C. E. Lindeman, Mr. Heckman becom-
ing a partner in '97 and graduating in
pharmaecy from the University of
Penn'a in 1900. Four years later he
became gole proprietor, and keeps a
complete drug and sundry line, at 912
Water St.

F. K., Easterwood, born at Mt
Morris, N. Y., was clerking for 12
years in this line before he opened a
drug store here in 1889. He has well
fitted rooms at 270 Chestnut St., cor.
Park Av. This ig fitted with soda
fountain, keeps choice cigars, drug
sundries, toilet articles, and gives spe-
cial attentfon to *hpe rrescription de-
partment,

A, R. Keep in 1908 bought the E. A,
Smith stand at 254 Chestnut St., where
he keeps a full line of drugs.

Liguors and Tobaeccos.

The sclentists generally classify
alcoholic drinks and nicotine among
virulent poisons and assert that no
good can come from their habitual
use, while some seem to suffer but
slight effects from years of use of the
milder beverages, and appear to ex-
tract great comfort from the weed or
drink. There iIs also much specula-
tion regarding the moral effect upon
a community, of a “wet” or “dry”
condition. Be that as it may, the his-
torian's duty is simply to record ex-
isting facts, within the bounds of law
and order, and allow each person to
determine from consultation with his
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own health or conscience, the correct
action to take.

Dreutlein & Kiebort,
Sol. 1. Stern, W. L. Orris and F.
Campbell each eonduect wholesala
liguor stores in an orderly mannep
and there are several saloons of
which we shall only give detailed
space to those having eating houses
in connection.

G. P. Dudenhoefier, born April 30,
1866, in Hrie Co., Pa., from German
parentage, came to Meadville, 1883,
and was a carpenter in the Krie R. R.
shops for several years, In 1896 Mr.
Dudenhoeffer opened the Arcade Hotel
and May 23, 1911, his present restau-
rant at 175 Chestnut St., where he
keeps liquors and serves hot meals
or lunches.

Wholesale.

The Savey. A good addition was made
to Meadville hotels when John Ke-
brick, in 1901, erected the Savoy, 1w
w, cor. Water and Chestnut Sts. This
is a 3-story brick with 20 guest rooms,
and run on the European plan by
Frank E. Kebrick.

The Savoy Café has recently made
geveral changes, in December, 1911,
coming Inte the hands of Nicholas
Weidenbauch. The tables and counters
are in charge of C. B. Aylsworth, who
formerly resided at Edinboro and has
had ten years' experience in the res-
taurant trade, so that guests will be
well cared for.

Livery and Feed Barns.

Falkinburg & Co. This livery at
9564 Park Av. was opened many years
ago and purchased in 1909 by the
above, J. H, Falkinburg, born in
Woadcock twp., has been for 17 years
in livery trade here. S. BartholomeWw
came from Trumbull Co., 0., 1905, twa
vears later becoming a partner with
Mr. Falkinburg. The firm keep 12 10
15 horsges and all necegsary vehicles
for good livery service.

Barrows & Hill, at 800% Water St

o
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Second District School. Erected 1503

‘have a large barn and commodious
storage for their equipment, either
livery or garage, for sight seeing, busi-
ness or pleasure. The business was
opened, 1895, by J. H. Falkinburg, T.
‘D. Houtz having been interested for
A time prior to the purchase by the
‘present firm, May 30, 1910. J. C. Bar-
rows and W. B. Hill are Crawford Co
men, formerly farming.

M. W. Stalecker; born near Mead-
ville, in 1871, has heen for ten years
‘past in the livery trade, at Walnut
‘and Mulberry alleys, where he keeps
about a dozen horses and the usual
carriages necessary to accommodate
custoners.

- L. L. Richard, born in Frenchtown,
‘has had charge of the Kepler House
feed barn since Oct., 1892, later add-
ing flour and feed to the business, at
321 Market Square.

Wholesalers.

Swiit & Co. Among pioneers in the
packing trade Swift & Co. rank at the
top, having 380 branch houses in vari-
ous cities, The Meadville plant was
built, 1896, by the W. . Harper Lum-

ber Co, This, with loi 40x80 ft. on
Mead Av., at Erie R. R., is valued at
$18,000, H. L. Cunningham, Mead-
ville, mgr. for the Swift Co., was born
at Oil City and has served with this
firm at Erie, Toledo, and Meadville
geven years ago, returning here Jan.,
1912. It is hardly necessary to say
that Swift & Co. handle everything
demanded by customers in the meat
line, having a large uald storage
capacity.

Atlantic Refining Co. of Penna. has
headquarters at Plttsburgh, Geo. B,
Knox, manager, shipping to Meadville
annually nearly 200,000 gallons of
lubricating and Kkerosene oils, gaso-
line, etc¢.; also latest styles of con-
tainers. I. E. Vincamp, in charge at
Meadville, born in Venango Co., has
been 12 years in this line; here since
1908.

=

A. D, Hintz, wholesaler in [ruits,
ete., was in this line at Kittanning
for 17 years prior to opening in Mead-
ville, April, 1910. In April, 1912, he
secured rooms at 1562 Center St., form-
erly occupied by Moore Brothers.
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Market and Main St. Stores.

M. Mereatoris, born at Akron, O.,
served as general machinist foreman
at Chicago and Youngstown. In 1907
he returned to the home of his child-
hood and erected the fine 2-story
cement block, 456x80 ft., cor. Market
and Center Sts., where he carries a
full supply of groceries, flour and
feed. Mr. Mercatoris’ quick apprecia-
tion of ecustomers' needs has brought
him a permanent trade.

. P. Harris, born in New Bruns-
wick, Canada, came to Meadville in
early manhood and has been in the
flour and feed, grain and seed busi-
negs here for 22 vyears past. His
large rooms at 907 Market St. are
well filled. with a foll stock in above
lines. Mr. Harris served 11 years as
Common Councilman and 8 years in
the Select.

Ernest F. Miller, born in Woodcock
twp., opened the grocery trade at 281
Chestnut 8f., in 1890, and in '99 re-
moved to his present stand, 913 Mar-
ket St., where his stock meets the
demand of patrons.

J. R. Hanna & Son opened a meat
stand in the Market House in 1808.
have one of the best ice boxes in
Meadville, and have just put in a
refrigerator counter which keeps
meats cold while on exhibition. Mr.
Hanna is a lifelong resident of Mead-
ville, a butcher since 1870. The son,
J. G., graduated from the Meadville
Commercial College, 1909, and has
since been waiting on customers from
the Market House stand.

J. L. Jacobs & Sons. J. L. Jacobs
was born in Mereer Co., but for 30
vears past has been in business in
Meadville. In 1910 he opened in
pregent grocery, 863 Market St. The
gone, C. K. and B. L., formerly of
Meadville H. S., are now associated
with their father.

Chas. F. Haas, meat market, at 899
Market St., was purchased four years

Meadville Illustrated.

ago from his father. John Haas was
born in Germany, coming to America
1873, and 30 years ago opening a meat
market where the son now holds
forth.

H. H. Smith, grocer at 891 Market
St., was born Sept. 5, 1868, in Hay-
field twp., and engaged in agriculture
until coming to Meadville 8 yvears
since. Four years ago he commenced
the grocery trade and March 20, 1911,
secured his present place at 891
Market St.

Langley & Smock. For several
years past a grocery has been main-
tained at cor. of S. Main and Willow
Sts. This stand was secured April
1, 1912, by above new firm. F. W.
Langley graduated from the New York
Trade School, 1904, and for some time
past has been in employ of W. G.
Harper Lumber Co. H. B. Smock,
who for several years past has been
clerking for grocery firms, joined Mr.
Langley in above co-partnership. The
firm: keeps a full line of groceries and
provisions and are giving careful at-
tention to the needs of customers.

Dairy Produets.

Cook Brothers are wholesale and
retail ice cream and dairy product
dealers. In Sept., 1912, F. J. bought
out the interest of Wm. N. Keefe and
April 1, 1912, the brothers secured
their present guarters, at 825 Mul-
berry alley, where they have all neces-
sary machinery and look after the
wants of customers for milk, cream
or ice cream. P. J. Cook was [orm=
erly a partner with Keefe on Boyntoit
St. F. J. was formerly a teacher in
the public schools at Kane.

Geo. B. Aenfl opened a milk depot
at 1000 Water St., 15 years ago, and
contracts with dairymen in neighborI=
ing twps., where good herds and sani-
tary surroundings are maintained:
Mr. Acuff’s attention to customers’
needs has brought a permanent trade
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Confectionery, Ete.
Louis Tordella, at 224 Chestnut St.,
has been in the confectionery busi-
ness since 1877, now ranging as long-
est in that line, and by Keeping reli-
able goods has secured a large perma-
nent trade. Mr. Tordella was born
a4t Genoa, ltaly, the native home of

Christopher Columbug, coming to
America 1872; spent three years In
vew York, then went to Ham-

Canada, locating in Meadville
77. His rooms are 20x80, with
reezing and other machinery in rear
for making ice cream and some con-
fections. He sells ice cream in any
quantity, keeps cigars, and all varie-
fes of confection goods.

N. Checkary, confectioner at 251
Chestnut St., was born in Sparta,
reece, coming to America in early
manhood and has been in the fruit
nd confectionery trade above 25
Fears. Mr, Checkary has owned stores
at Youngstown, O, Jamestown, N. Y.,
CUambridge Springs and New Castle
brior to locating here, April, 1908, He
Keeps a chofce line of confectionery

Gamble-Humes Apartments, 1912

and temperance drinks, and has re-
cently added the sale of flowers.

C. H. Burch, a native of Sadsbury
twp., this county, Oct, 1901, bought
out the W. 8. Trowbridge retaill con-
fectionery, at 276 Chestnut St. He has
since added numerous improvements
here, has a unique canopy, compounds
fruit juice and ice cream drinks, and
keeps a full line of choite confections,

A Yan Riper, for many years in em-
ploy of the Erie R. R., in 1907 opened
a confectionery at 166 Chestnut St.
Recently he has erected a two-story
cement block, 23x70 ft, on River St,
at a cost of 37,000, to be used as an
ice cream and candy factory,

The White Parlor. Wm. J. Lourpas,
who was born at Sparta, Greece,
came to America in 1901 and served
for three years in the T, 8. army.
He was an athlete in the Marathon
races. In 1910, Mr. Lourpas engaged
in confectionery and March, 1912, pur-
chased the White Parlor stand at 948
Water St. Here are produced pure
home-made candies, also [ancy cold
and hot temperance driuks.
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Millinery and Art Goods.

Mrs. E. W. Schmidt has been in the
millinery trade of Meadville for 24
years past, having for several years
been located at 230 Chestnut St., but
since 1907 having well fitted parlors
at 959 Park Av. This is near the for-
mer location and the rooms, finely
furnished, are stocked with every-
thing which experience has shown is
demanded by the most exquisite taste.

Enierprise Millinery Store, at 274
Chestnut St., was established 15 years
ago, and is owned by Mesdames John
Ledman and W. D. Baird,” both thor-
oughly experienced in this art. The
parlors, with attractive f{ront, are
28x80 ft. and handsomely furnished.
Trimming to order is in charge of
experts and every reguisite in the
millinery line is found here.

Pettingell’s Art Store, at 966 Water
8t., is filled with high c¢lass pictures
and other art goods that appeal to
esthetic taste. H. M. Pettingell was
born at Hudson, 0., and opened his
art store here in 1902, since which he
has established a good trade.

Graham’s Variety Sfore. A. S.
Graham, from Bedford Co., Pa., June,
1911, secured the fine room at 961
Water St., 21x150 ft., where he has &
fine selection of everything usually
kept in this line. He has a good as-
sortment of wall paper and has
gained a nice trade in that line.

Nubone Corset Co. was started in
Meadyvile some five years ago, but hav-
ing some legal contention with the
Spirella Co., was induced to remove
the manufacturing department to
Corry, Pa. A fitting parlor is main-
tained by Mrs. H. W. Thompson at
863 Park Av., who for 4 years past
has given excellent satisfaction to her
patrons.

Meadville Art Assoeiation made its
first exhibit 1908, was incorporated
1910, has annual exhibits and is hope-
ful of establishing a permanent ex-
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hibit. Prof. F. A. Christie, of the
Theological School, is president; Miss
Myrile Lord, corresponding secretary,
She keeps art goods for sale at
Diamond Square.

Greenhouse Goods.

Krueger’s Floral Stand. August
Krueger, of Germany, in 1880 pur-
chased the pot plant business of Her-
man Munz and regular greenhouses
have been added until it is now a large
business. March, 19811, Henry J,
Krueger, who was born in Buffalo
and had studied modern floral meth-
ods in Chicago, Philadelphia and other
citles, took charge of the sales busi-
ness, corner Market and Center Sts,

Geo. W. Haas & Son. G. W. Haas,
of German descent, was born in Erie,
Pa., 38 years since purchasing his
premises at 774 Kennedy St. and add-
ing from time to time, having erected
the Hth greenhouse in 1911, the prem-
ises now covering nearly an acre
Roger W. was born in Meadville,
graduated from its H. 8. June, 1908,
soon afterward becoming a partner
with his father. The firm are pre-
pared to promptly furnish anything in
the floral line.

Unelassified—Miscellaneous.

J. J. Eller, who conduets a loan
office at 193 Mead Ay., in Eiler block,
is a native of New York, residing In
Meadville for 48 years; was clerking
for J. J. Shryock and in restaurant
trade prior to opening this office for
the accommodation of those requiring
small, prompt * “ns.

Second Hauu Store. A partial savs
ing is often made by hoth buyers and
sellers for the ready interchange of
second hand goods. H. J. Vernief:
born in Frenchtown, this county, 0P~
ened 30 years ago in this line of trade
at 897 Market SL, opp. the Keple®
Hotel, and by fair dealing has securefd
a good trade, keeping a great variety
of second hand and some new goods:
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Frank Fulbon & Som. Frank Ful-
bon, born Nov. 3, 1843, in Vernon town-
‘ship, opened in furniture trade, in
Meadville, with J. Swickard some 20
Years ago and later moved to Penn
Av., Kerrtown, where he keeps a good
stock in that line,

- Artificial Stone Co,, on Pine St., be-
low 8. Main, was started in 1902, and
furnished the building blocks for the
0dd Fellows’ Home and several other
more recently erected buildings.

. J. Postance, book binder, was born
in London, Eng., where he learned his
trade, coming to New York in 1870
and a few years later taking charge
of the Meadville Republican bindery.
‘He is skilled in ruling, blank book
‘work and all the v °f the binder's
art, having rooms oOver Conrad
Fisher's, s, e. cor. Chestut and Market
Sts., with entrance on Market.

Crawiord Co. Mutual Insurance {)o.
‘Above company was formed by Mead-
ville men in 1840, and having prompt-
1y paid every honest claim has grown
in strength and permanency with pass-
ling vears. It makes a specialty of
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Park Avenue, north of North Street,
His sons, Harry and Earl, assist in dwellings and public buildings. The

directors are J. E. Reynolds, E. A.
Hempstead, Danjel Veith, D. A. Gill,
F. G. Prenatt, Geo, T. Wilson, R. C.
McMaster, F. M. Siggins and Dr. W. D.
Hamaker. Hon. John E. Reynolds,
mentioned among Meadville attorneys,
is president and R. C. Adams sec. and
treas. P

. &, Adaws, wceretary of above
company, is also in general insur-
ance. He was born in Plainfield, N,
J., came to Meadville in boyhood and
has been with the Crawford Mutual
since 1885, Mr. Adams writes general
insurance for several good companies.

A. W. Ellsworth, son of F. H. Blls-
worth, former Sheriff of Crawford
Co., was born in Meadville, May 13,
1866, and after being hardware clerk
for some years, was one of the pro-
moters in organizing and securing
right of way for the electric lines cen-
tering here. In Sept., 1910, he en-
gaged in the fire insurance business
and represents several strong com-
panies, being classed as a non-board
agency. Office at 906 Park Ave.

Leherman & Grove. L. A and D. D.
Leberman opened insurance, 1888.
Luther A. Leberman, born in Lebanon
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Co., comes [rom Germuan parentage,
of the Reformed church affiliation. The
son, Arthur V., Is a partner with E. L.
Grove, both members being natives of
Crawford Co. A large line of fire
companies are represented and Union
Central Life. Office in Crawford Co.
Trust Co. building.

Philip P. Wenz, born in Germany,
in Meadville since 1856, served five
terms as Justice of the Peace, the title
changing to Alderman in 1902, He is
a Notary Public and writes general
fire; life and accident insurance, at
No. 939 Park Av.

- Bender's Insurance Agency. Carl
Bender was born in Germany and for
over 30 vears in America, having been
in mercantile and manufacturing busi-
ness prior to purchasing a year since
the business of Elmer Dilley at Room
4, New First Natl Bk., a general in-
surance, covering fire, life, accident.
automobile, ete., representing Equit-
able of N. Y., Aetna of Hartford, and
others. Edwin C. Bender, who grad-
uated from St. Vincent's, near Pitts-
burgh, 1908, and was commercial trav-
@ip., [7lucd his father in above pur-
chase. - N

G. W. Phillips, president of the
Commonwealth Bank, formerly wrote
general fire insurance, but now con-
fines his transactions 1o Fidelity
Bonds and burglary insurance.

Frank H. Dukesmith, reared in Vir-
ginia, came to Meadville 1902 and
engaged in the air-brake business
He was lounder of several publica-
tions, chief among which is the “Sales-
manship Magazine,” now being issued
from Chicago. Mr. Dukesmith started
a school on salesmanship and is au-
thor of a treafise on the subject, which
is purchased by many firms. He was
president of the Meadville Chamber
of Cemmerce, 1907, when the Page
Boller Works located here, He is now
delivering lectures on “The Develop-
ment of Transportation and Tts Influ-
ence on Civilization.”

Illustrated.

Medical and Sanitary Matters,

Dr. F. F. Waelde. Since page 65,
about dentists, went to press Mead-
ville has an addition in that line. F.
F. Waelde, born in Ohio, was brought
to Meadville in infancy, educated in
the H. S. here, graduating D, D, S,
from the University of Pittsburgh
1910 and in practice there prior to
locating here;, May, 1912. He has well
fitted rooms, 305-6 Crawford County
Trust Co. building.

Turkish Baths, A well fitted Turk-
ish bath room, both for men and wo-
men, is conducted in the bagement
of the Crawford Co. Trust Bldg., by
H. 8. Wertz and daughter, who are
proficient in that line.

Magnetle Healer. Mrs. M. A, Sin-
clair, born in Canada, read medicine
there and for 11 years past has held
an office at Oil City, removing to Mead-
ville, Oct,, 1911, where she occupies o
conveniént suite of rooms at 966 5.
Main, Mrs, Sinclair applies magnet-
jsm through osteopathic, mechno
therapy. and massage methods, She
also gives thermals, neutral, and face
baths, to ladies, ag required.

Ashestos Work. H. C. Warner has
warerooms at corner of Pine and
Water Sts,, holding agency for the H.
W. Jehne-Manville (lo., for anything
in the asbestos line.

Duntley Pnenmatic Sweeper.

Any article which adds to the sani=
tary condition of the home, and other=
wige saves labor, soon becomes indis-
pensable. The Duntley Pnoeumatic
Sweaper, although put upon the mars
ket but a few years since, is rapidl¥
gaining favor and is unexcelled by an¥y
domestic vacuum cleaner. This, used
like the ordinary carpet sweepef
sucks the dirt from the rug or carpel
ends the horrors of house cleaning
avoids the necessity of the broom and
dust pan and reduces the scatfering
of dust to a minimum.
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Goodwin & Nunn, —See page 50,

For explanatory circular address
Duntley Manfg. Co,, 4th floor Harves-
ter Bldg., 606 Michigan Blvd,, Chi-
acgo, Il. This company also wants
good agents,

The Meadville Associnted Charities.

A society for the improvement of
the condition of the poor was started
in Meadville some 25 years ago and
Jater the above name was taken. Mrs.
Elvira McCoy was the efficient secre-
tary up to the time of her death,
March 1, 1912, With the past winter
a working fund of $1,220 was created,
Mrs., Mary D. Leberman chosen as
guperinténdent, and April Ist the
office was removed to 283 Walnutr St
B, B. Ferer, . D, Pres.; A. M. Fuller,
V. P Dr: F. A, Christle, 2d V. B
Mrs. F. €. Southworth, Sec.; J. J.
Farnicorn, Treas. There are about
20 directors and all resident pastors
are considered as part of the direc-
torate.

A Distriet Nurse. Miss K. Martha
Northend has headquarters with the
Asggociated Charities and at a nominal

price attends the worthy poor who
are unable to pay the usual rates,
Her salary s generousgly provided for
by Mre. Henry Kidder, of Boston, nee
Elizabeth Huidekoper, of Meadville,

Contractors and Builders.

In addition to the wood-working in-
terests noted on pages 46-8, there are
several more in wood, about a dozen
in brick, stone and eement work, and
several contract painters.

W. E. Morrison & Son, at 542 Ran-
dolph St., areé prepared to handle all
contracts in the building line, The
senfor partner was bhorn in Canada.
locating in Meadville about 1860,, while
A. W, the son, was born in this eity.
He attended the grammar school and
(‘ommercial College prior to engaging
with his father in the contract work,
14 years since. The firm have a lum-
ber vard, planing mill and other build-
ing requisites, on the alleys jn rear of
536-542 Randolph St., requiring the
gervices of [rom 5 to 25 men, in ac-
and building

cord with the season
conditions. Among recent buildings
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eérected by this firm are U. P. Church,
shown on page 29, and the Children's
Home, shown on page 21.

J. E. Lewls, a contract painter and
decorator, was born near Meadville,
learned his trade in early manhood
and spent several years In the West.
For 16 years past he has been plying
his trade in this e¢ity with good suc-
cess. His sons, Ray R. and K. R., as-
sist Mr. Lewis, besides whom he keeps
a force of several men. Residence,
243 Willow St.; mixing rooms, rear
of 164 Mead Ay,

John F. Herman, a lifelong resident
of Meadville, after serving as an
engineer on the Erie R, R. lor sev-
eral years, learned the painting and
paper hanger's trade, a number of
years since, and is doing contract
work, in the busy season giving em-
ployment to several men.

Dunean Campbell, born in Canada.
located in Meadville, and has been a
building and painting coatiractor ever
sinee, his ecareful attention to good
material and good work having
brought him a permanent trade. Office
at his home, 837 Water St

D. P. Wheeler, who was born in
Little Cooley, has been in Meadville
about 20 years, in blacksmithing and
other work, prior to opening the coal
trade on West Race St., 1910. Last
season he delivered 600 tons of coal
for the use of Meadville schools and
at present he has a considerable foree
of men doing cement work for city
contracts,

Practical Co-operation is the title of
a valuable book just issued by the Na-
tional Co-operative Realty Co., Marden
Bldg., Washington, D. C. It tells how
the author started with nothing and
quickly accumulated a fortune in the
real estate business—how he has
started and assisted nearly 15,000
others along the same line. It is both
interesting and instructive. It tells
how any honest, ambitious person can
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learn and enter a pleasant and profit-
able business of his own, as special
representative of this great corpora-
tion, and become independent for Iife,
The above company agrees to send oup
of these books to each of our readers
free of charge while they last. Write
today If interested.

Additions and Corrections.
Burrell G, Palmer, who was noticeq
under Mclntosh grocery, page 79, hag
returned to his former engagement ag

day clerk at the Lafayette Hotel.

Print Shop. Henry J, Keim, a native
of Meadville, April 1, 1812, opened a
new job printing outfit at 248 Chest-
nut St., where he is prepared to do
commercial printing,

The Railway Chemieal Co. was
started some 3 years ago. It has
store-house and offices at 114 Race
St. This company Is making and
ghipping a superior cleansing varnish
and paolish, known as “A. T. V.
Kieenko.” It is non-inflamable, dry-
ing iustantly, and putting a superior
gloss on hardwood, or any painted
surface, and its use is rapidly spread-
ing. The capital stock is $5,000. T, H.
Hopkirk, of New York, president]
Miss G. G. Bradley., of Meadville, sec-
retary.

Bronze Metal Co. On page 45 we
gave some detail regarding one of
Meadville's factories. On May 9. 1912,
J. E. Davey resigned and E. E. Sea-
cerist was promoted to the manages
ment. FHe was born in Alliance, 0.
learned the moulder's trade there and
was foreman of the Erie R. R. foundry¥
shop prior to the establishment of the
Bronze Metal Co.,, in 1910, when he
took the foremanship there, This
company has recently made a ship=
ment to a Brazilian Ry. and is rapidl¥
gaining a sale for its excellent, up-19-
date products among the leading rail-
roads thronghout the states.

Electrical Supplies, Harley D. Car=
penter, 190-192 Mead Av., will upon the



completion of the Arthur Bates
block remove to 289-291 Chestnut St
nearly opposite the P. 0. Mr. Car-
penter graduated from the Meadville
H. S. 1903 apd entered Allegheny Col-
Jege leaving In his junior year to en-
gnge in the electiical supply business,

new

vholesale and retail, and is now build-
ng complete electric lighting plants
or country homes, clubs, etc. We
how herewith one of the 25-light
irect connected outfits.

. Superior Laundry Co. was organized
i April, 1912, having the room, 22x120
It., at 990 Water St. remodeled, and
Eexcepting the 80-horse power boiler
n entire new equipment of up-to-datg
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Up Chestnut Strees from Water Street.

faundry machinery, covering all neces-
sary late patents, for efficient laundry
work. A, H, Smith was born in Mead-
ville and P. W. Watson has resided
here 18 years. both formerly rallroad
men. They are securing a good line
of patronage and will employ from 10
to 12 hands.

Picture Framing. Jacques Schneider
came Lo Meadville from Switzerland
about 40 years ago and for 12 years
past has been n the picture framing
business at 944 Market St.

A Circnlating Library. A. S. Kepler,
who has resided in Meadville for 33
years, several vears ago, with about
a dozen books, started a eirculating
library and has increased the stock
from time to time until he now has
about 1,000 volumes, having in the
meantime sold or discarded 1,800
books. He keeps only the latest
fiction, renting at 10 cents per week,
to each customer.

First Christian Chureh. Since page
28 went to press Rev. lams resigned
and April, 1912, Rey. Norman F. John-
son, from Crafton Christian Church, of
Pittsburgh, assumed charge here. He
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is a graduate of Bethany College, was
for several years a student in Byron
King’s School of Oratory, and is a
lecturer of ability. The Meadville
Christian Church now has about 109
members,

The Bell Telephone Co. -

Alexander Graham Bell perfected
and patented, in 1876, the first com-
mercial telephone, In 1881, H. C.
Beman, working for the Central Dis-
trist & Printing Telegraph Co. of
Pittsburgh, put in the first “phone
lines here, turning the plant, with
about 200 instruments working, over
to the management of £. M. Boynton
late in ’88. He continued for many
years, but his son and others were in
the management here prior to 1808,
when J. R. Williams sueceeded. Mr.
Williams is a native of East Liver-
pool, O, and in the telephone busi-
nesg for several years prior to com-
ing to Meadvilie.

With the erection of the Crawford
Co. Trust buiiding the 5th and 6th
floors were completed to the needs of
the Bell, the company’s offices on the
6th floor affording the best bird's-eye
view to be had of Meadville, from its
business center.

The wires are conducted through
the walls in lead encased cables from
the basement to 5th floor, Where they
are divided, each running to its own
intricate automatic device. The ring-
ing machines, power control board,
Wire Chief's trouble test board, stor-
age battery and motor generator are
on bth floor, and large multiple switch
board, with ultimate eapacity of 5,600
lines, is on the §th floor, The switch
board is largely automatic and a very
interesting piece of machinery. The
business offices, operators’ rest room
and publie pay station are also on the
6th floor.

In removing to the new apartments,
March 23, 1912, the old turn-the-crank
system was entirely discarded and
evervthing both outside and inside
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fitted to the Central Battery Sysiem,
by which customers only need tg 1ift
the receiver. This fitting of CYery-
thing absolutely new created an ay.
pense of 360,000, but the quick pa-
sponse of the publiec to this hetter.
ment{ will doubtless reimburee (e
fund in due time. The Bell 'phones
operated through the Meadville ax.
change June, 1912, agegregate 800.

The Meadville Telephone (o.

This company was organized iy
1900, the capltal stock having since
been increased to 360,000, The ex-
change here gives connection, with-
out toll charges, to Sasgertown, Ve-
nango, Mosiertown, Crossingville,
Blooming Valley, Guys Mills, Town-
ville, New Richmond, Lyona, Geneva,
Conneaut Lake, Harmonsburg, Dick-
sonburg and Exposition Park, aggre-
gating over 1,700 'phones in service.
All other important villages of the
county are incorporated in the Basi-
ern Crawford Telephone Co., which
was organized in 1908, wnder the
above management and has over 700
‘phones In use. The Meadville Com-
pany is steadily rebuilding its plant
on moedern lines, W. P. Maddox, Pres.;
Jas. R. Andrews, V. P.; (. S. Burwell,
Treas.; H. M. Diekson, Secy.; 1. H.
Wright, Gen. Mgr. In addition 1o
above names, J. D. Downing and W.
W. Gelvin are on the directorate. The
Meadyille Telephone Co. was orgali-
ized to bring competitive rates to this
eity and outside connections to near-
by villages without toll. It has done
a full share towards enhancing Meal- .
ville interests, and its officials are
alert to Meadville’s upbuilding. I

The Academy of Music.

Every city of importance must have H
a good theatre building in order {0
attract the best dramatic and musical
companies, Prior to 1885 some ats
tempts to raise funds for such a build-
ing here had met with failure. M
that year Ernest A. Hempstead bujm
=8
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Residence of W. S, McGunnegle.

the Academy of Music, equipping it
in modern style. It had a double op-
ening Dec. 15 and 16, 1885, Lawrence
Barrett in Geo. H. Baker's great tragic
romance “Frances da Rimini” and
Sol Smith Russell in “Felix Me-
Cusick.” Arthur B. Chase, manager
or Mr. Barrett, wrofe the owner that
he house was “a gem, both before
nd behind the curtain.” A list of the
rtists and plays of high grade that
have appeargd here would fill pages.
he theatre is at present under lease
y the Rels Clircuit,

Mr. Hempstead, owner, has spent
is life in three corners of Penna.
orn in Susquehanna Co., he removed
ith his parents to Philadelphia, 1861.
Graduating from the Central High
hool there 1869, he came to Mead-
fille in 1870, engaging with his uncle,
Bol. €. W. Tyler, upon the Craw-
ord Journal, becoming its editor 1872
nd the next year proprietor, in which
glation he continued until 1909, a
riod of 36 years. For two years he
as principal owner and editor of the
forning Star, introducing the leased
ire telegraphic service. From 1878
til 19056 he was connected with the
rinting of the Chautauqua periodi-

cals. Mr. Hempstead served as Post-
master here from June 1, 1897, to May
15, 1910, In the preliminary caucus
of the Roosevelt delegates to the Re-
publican State Convention at Harris-
burg, May 1, 1912, he was favored for
Congressman-at-Large by the dele-
gates from several counties of North-
western Pennsylvania. Mr. Hemp-
stead is connected with 8o many of
the fizanecial, literary, civic and indus-
trial enterprises of Meadville that the
compiler will not take space for fur-
ther enumeration, but suffice to say
that his zeal for Meadville's upbuild-
ing has made him foremost in many of
her permanent enterprises.

Lyecum Theatre, This block was
originally built by Rochi & Rice, used
by Orris & Son as a clothing store
and afterward by Smith & Son as a
harness and leather store. In 1907,
Chas. . Schatz leased the building
and opened a moving picture show
and afterward added vaundeville to the
attractions. Improvements have been
made from year to year and in July
and August, 1911, the entire building
was remodeled at a cost of $10,000.
Complete fire-proof - curtains and
gcenery wera installed, seating ca-
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pacity increased to about 500 and
wide aisles an plenty of exits ar-
ranged. The booth is fire-proof and
placed to one side away from the main
room. The pictures are changed
daily and only new ones used. The
vaudeville acts are strictly up-to-date,
booked through the Gus Sun Circuit,
and changed Mondays and Thursdays.

The Photoplay Theatre was built by
A, H., Kohler and Dec. 13, 1911, was
purchased by M. S. Fine and Abrabam
Kramer, both of Altoona. Mr. Fine at
once became the Meadville manager
and will make every effort to keep the
best attractions in this line,

The Manhaftan was started in 1816
by E. C. Balizet and endeavors to give
good entertainments in its line.

Springs and Hotels.

Besides the nearby Pouce de Leon
and Thurston Springs, we have min-
eral waters at Saegertown, Conneaut
Lake and Cambridge, all in Western
Crawford.

The Tilbrook Hotel at Saegertown
is where one of the original iron and
magnesia springs was opened. The
hotel has 50 guest rooms, all outside,
is well fitted and furnished. Chas. S.
Tilbrook, formerly in this line at
McKeesport, purchased the place in
1910 from Peter Deutsch. The cuisine
and other accommodations are of the
best, while rates are but $2 and $2.50
per day, or §10 1o $12 per week. (See
cut on page 115.)

Ponece de Leon Springs.

The Indians and pioneers from time
immemorial fauded the gpring near
Oakwood Park as the great life-giving
liquid and many are the cures re-
ported from the use of this mineral
water. It was purchased some 20
years ago by Dr. Henry €. Johnson
and from its published analysis it is
extensively recommended by medical
men for the tréatment of allments re-
quiring the alkaline minerals. As
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found in nature through this Spring jp

is more readily assimilated to the
benefit of humanity, than when eom.
bined by the most skillful chemigy,
The Ponce de Leon Spring wagap
for a century past has been useq on
the tables of the Huldekopers, Dick,
Gills, Shryocks, Magaws and othep
historic families heré. It is shippeg
in bottles or carboys to Pittsburgh
and other cities and delivered preogy.
larly to customers in Meadville. Prank

R. Shryock, Pres.; Dr. €. C. Hill, y,

P.; J. J. Shryock, Sec.-Treas.; F. D,
Baird, supt. at the springs,

Musical Matters,

Mrs. Juvia 0. Hull came to Mead-
ville 40/ years ago and has ever sincp
been active in musical matters. She
was instructor in the old Philharmonie
Society, for 10 years director in the
Pennsylvania Conservatory and for
over 38 years has been a director in
cholr work, having present charge at
Christ Episcopal Church.

The Oratorio Society, organized
Sept., 1908, has a membership of
about 75. Its object is to unite the
musical talent of Meadville and to
produce one oratorial each year, It
has produced  “The  Creation,"
“Elijah,” “The Messiah," “St. Paul.”
and the next production will be “The
Seasons.” While this is under the
personal direction of Mrs. Juvia Hull,
prominent in Meadville musical cul-
ture for about 40 years, the annual
recital always brings to the city some
leading musical talent.

Wednesday P. M. Musical Club takes
up the study of prominent musical
compositions. Officers are Mrs. Flavia
Porter, Pres.; Mrs. B, W. Lawrence, Vs
P.; Miss May Graham, Sec.; Miss
Anna Ray, Cor. Sec.; Mrs. Will Horfy
Treas.

Henry Sartorius, born in Germab¥
Oct. 15, 1834, came to New York i
'59, and in '61 joined the 20th N. ¥o
Reg., serving for two years. He nad

l
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studied art under the European mas-
ters and for 34 years has resided at
436 Pine St., from whence his oil and
crayon work has gone forth. Mr.
Sartorius organized the Germania
Singing Soelety many years ago. It
imeets in Shryock block.

The Country Club.

This organization, representing
1any of Meadville’s elite, was formed
in 1906, and as a restful outing place
urchased the Burkhbalter farm of 107
acres located 4 miles north of Mead-
ville, on the Saegertown route. Golf
inks, tennis grounds, a carry and club
ouse have been created, the property
now being worth above $18,000, and
very requisite made to give rellefl to
e tired brain of the business or pro-
essional man who is a member.
everal handsome improvements are
eing added in 1912, The present
iembership is about 250. The direc-
org for 1912 are Dr. R. B. Gamble,
. H. Sackett, E. A. Hempstead, Frank
ox, P. J. Shaughnessy, B. B. Pickett,
. 8. Hotchkiss, J. D. Downing, J. J.
Farnicorn. Dr. T. L. Flood, Pres.;
J. H. Pardee, V. P.; C. S. Burwell,
eas.; L. B. Stacy, Sect.

Fraternal Orders Continued.
On page 88 we neglected to say that

The Tilbrookx Hotel, Sacgertown, Pa,

Crawford Lodge 734 some years since
became a member of the Grove City
Odd Fellows' Home for aged brothers,
This lodge in 1910 purchased for
$9,750, the L. D. Dunn lot, 50x250 fet,,
on Water St, upon which it will soon
aeract a five or six-story building, at a
probable cost of 375,000. Cussewago
Lodge joined the Grove City Home in
April, 1912, and this will insure a home
in old age and financial stress, to any
of its worthy members.

Meandyille Canton 47, P. M., is the
military division of Odd Fellowship.
It was established Nov. 30, 1906, and
has about 50 members. J. Wilson
Hamilton, Capt.; J. E. Harding, Lieut.;
J. H, Harper, Ensign; Roger W. Haas,
Clerk:; Chas, Hohenstein, Acc't.

Chariot Court No. 17, T. B. H., was
organized Sept. 30, 1899, Esquire P. P.
Wenz having served as Scribe for 12
years. The Court has about 225 mem-
bers and meets Mondays in P. H, C.
Hall, Park Av. Chas. Hohenstein,
Chief; Mrs. Mildred Brown, Judge;
Mrs, Christie Johnson, Teacher; W. B.
Hickernell, Scribe; Sophia Kater, K.
of T.

Crawford Lodge 164, K. of P., was or-
ganized June 29, 1869, and has a pres-
ent membership of 175, meeting every
Tuesday evening in Pythian Temple.
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Crawford building. Edw. W. Hoffman,
C. C.; Fred Foust, V. C.; Wilbur
Byham, Prelate; R. A. Gawne, K. of
R. S.; Fred Burkhavdt, M. of F.; Dr.
i. A. Smith, M. of E.

Golden Spur 122, K. of P., was or-
ganized March, 1911, and has 20 plucky
members who hope to soon put on a
campaign for lodge growth. It meets
1st and 3d Wednesdays in B, of R, T.
Hall; Frank Melborn, C. C.; Harry
Hodge, V. C.; C. B. Leffel, Prelate;
Homer B. Klingensmith, M. of F.;
Harry Bartholomew, M. of E.; Fred
Conrad, K. of R. S.

R. A. Gawne, who has the bhonor to
represent Crawford Co. as Deputy
Grand Chancellor, K. of P., was born
on the Isle of Man and for several
years past has been tailoring for
Mendel’s,

Knights of fhe Macecabees.

This order was started in Canada in
1878 and later Incorporated at Detroit.
It has 5,000 tents in 65 states, with
membership of 300,000 and reserve of
£11,000,000. All legitimate claims have
been promptly paid and the rates are
now on a safe basis for perpetuity.
Over $40,000,000 has been paid to
beneficiaries.

Mendville Tent 88, organized Oct.
1891, still holds some of its charter
members and Is prosperous, with
about 200 on lts rolls. It has given
$3,350 in relief and charity; paid for
death and old age benefits over §50,000.
The lodge meets every Thursday night
in its own hall. Clarence R. Lee,
Com.; P. J. Kirchies, Lieut.-Com.;
Frank L. Miller, Rec. Kr.; Drs. W, D.
Hamaker and N. B. Noll, Examiners.

A. L. Dunbar 142, B. of R. T., was
organized 1885 and has about 300
memhbers. Sessions are held 1st Sun-
day and every Tuesday at 1 p. m., in
Eiler block hall. J. H. Grinnell, Pres.:

G. W. Fell, Sec.; C. H, Hansman,
Treas.: Geo, Shannon, Chm. Bd. of
Adjustment, West; W. H. Feringer,

Chm. Bd. of Adjustment, East.
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The Loyal Order of Moose,

Very few fraternal orders haye
grown more rapidly than the ahove
order, which was organized at Loujg-
ville, Ky., 1878, rapidly spreag
throughout the U. S. and has beey
planted in Germany and other foreigy
lands, the membership now being
about 675,000.

Meadville 99, L.0.0. M., was organized
April 26, 1909, with 346 charter mem-
bers and has now about 1,000 mem-
bers, making it the largest Iraternal
order here. The Meadville Moose give
free medical aid and pay & weekly gick
benefit (chronic diseases excepted) of
$7 per week and a funeral benefit of
$100. Aug. 1, 1911, the Meadville
Moose secured its brick home on Mead
Av., which with repairs and furnish-
ings is valued above $10,000.. Further
extensive changes and additions are
now in process of evolution.

Principal officers for 1912 are How-
ard R. Catlin, Dict.; Rodney C. Hazen,
Treas,; A. D. Hudson, Sec.; Frank
Dake, J. Alvin Dell, Wm. Guenther.
Trustees, This lodge maintains a band
of 28 pieces and a mandolin club, and
the home life of its club rooms is
much enjoyed by its members,

Barhers' Union. The Journevmen

Barbers’ International Union of Amer-

fea was organized Dec. 5, 1887, in Bay
Qity, Mich., by 15 delegates, represent=
ing about 600 barbers in 15 cities of
the U. S. and Canada. At the present
time the membership is approximately
35,000 At the last convention held
in Milwaukee, Wis., there were in at=
tendance 635 delegates, more barbers
than were ever before assembled it
convention. It pays to members 5,00
per week for 16 weeks sick henefild
death benefit from $75 to $500, accord=
ing to length of membership.

Loeal No, 198 was organized April
15, 1901, by M. C. Howe, General Of=
ganizer. Regular meetings are heICI_
third Thursday of each month. The
present officers are: W, H. Hemlef
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Pres.; F. W, Prenatt, V. P.; G. S.
Wagner, Sec.; D. J. Pfeifer, Rec.; C.
J. Schadt, Treas. These officers con-
stitute the local Executive Board.

Meadville Royal Arcanum. On page
* 40 we gave some facts about the Royal
Arcannm and have since secured the
names of officers. Geo. C. Roberts,
Regent of No, 78; Ed. F. Weber, V. R.;
Jas, T. Martin, Sect.; Frank Hanaway,
| Col.; Richard Graham, Treas, Meels
| 1st and 3d Tuesdays In Wobdmen's
Hall. Organized May 3, 1880; present
memhership 110,

French Creek Council 825 was or-
ganized in early eighties, and has
changed its meeting nights to 1st and
3d Thursdays, Woodmen's Hall; 166
members, P. Davern, Regent; F. M.
|' Walrath, V. R.; C. L. Pappenhagen,
Col.; J. H. Reifze, Treas.; H. B.
Smock, Sec.; G. G. Gartner, Orator.

Knights of Columbus.

This, leading fraternity among Ro-
man Catholic Societies, was organized
fall of 1879. In its ranks are cardi-
nals, bishops and priests, as well as

St. Paul’s Reformed Church.— Sec page 24.

The membership of
300,000, of whom 70,000 hold insur-
ance certificates, are scattered well
over North America,

Meadville Council 335, instituted
Dec. 11, 1901, with 50 charter mem-
bers, has now about 200 members, 75
of whom belong to the insurance. The
lodge and club rooms are in Knorr
block, 285% Chestnut St., and an effort
will soon be made to eérect a new
home. Presgent officers Joseph Car-
roll, G. K.; Edwin C. Bender, D. G.
K.; Alfred F. Miller, C.; George S.
Wagner, Rec.; A. J. Deitsch, F. S.; .
Frank Munhall, Treas.

leading laymen.

The Ameriean Insurance Union.

This fraternal order, established
1894, writes health and accident cer-
tificates and life policies, giving dis-
ability benefits at age 70 on a safe
basis of modern experience. The
headquarters are at Columbns, Ohio,
Dr. Geo. W. Hoglan, National Secre-
tary. ‘The membership is now above
27,000,

Meadville Chapter 246, A. I, U., was
organized Feb., 1911, and has about
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50 members. It meets 2d and 4th
Wednesdays in Woodmen's Hall
Officers to July, 1912, are Henry

Krueger, P. P.; Mildred M. Brown,
Pres.; Chas. Hohenstein, V. P.; Mar-
tha Moyer, Sec.; Martha McKeown,
Cashier and Treas.; Dr. F. A. Claw-
son, Examiner,

McDowell, 232, P, H. €., was insti-
tuted Nov. 13, 1905, and has a present
membership of about 275. It meets
2d and 4th Fridays in Woodmen's Hall,
Officers to July, 1912, are Mrs. Mar-
garet Delp, Past Pres.; Miss Lula
Callahan, Pres.; Mrs. May Tubolski,
V. P.; Mrs. Reba Hudson, Guardian;
Miss Jeanett Ehrgott, Sec.; C. Cas-
sidy, Acect.; Mrs. Gertrude Yocum,
Treas. (For Supreme Cirecle statistics
see page 91.)

Ladies of the Maccabees.

The Supreme Hive, I, 0. T. M. of the
World, was organized at Port Huron,
Mich., Oct. 1, 1892, April 1, 1912 there
were 2,671 hives, with total member-
ship of 163,365, with $5,631,971 in the
reserve fund, A fund of $30,878 had
also been set aside towards a hospital,
home and relief fund. The Great
Hive for Pennsylvania was instituted
May 1, 18086, Much credit is due to
Dr. Susan F. Rose, of Meadville, a
charter member of Meadville IHive,
who served for several vears as medi-
cal examiner for both the Supreme
and Great Hives.

Meadyille Hive No. 62 was organized
Oct. 24, 1894, and has a present mem-
bership of about 135. It meets alter-

nate Thursdays in K. of P. Hall
Officers for 1912: Anna Byham, Past
Com.; Haftie Terry, Com.; Emma

Hartman, Lieut. Com.; Ella M. Clark,
R. K.; Marjorie Strachan, Financial
Auditor.

The Order of Elks.

The Benevolent and Protective Order
of Elks was started at New York City
in 18G4, rapidly spread through Amer-
ica and has acquired a reputation for
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humanitarian work second tong other i
fraternal order. The report of 1612
will show a membership of 400,000 e
1500 lodges. For several vears the
Elks have maintained a honme at Bage
ford, Va., for aged and unfortunate
Elks. Plans are now consummated
for building a new home there that,
with its completion, will have cosp
over $300,000 and be unexcelled by
any fraternal home in the world.

Meadville Lodge 219 was chartered
June 14, 1882, upon application of
Brothers Church, Orris, Larned, Me- |
Farland, Reefer, Lord, Boileau, Laffer,
Matson, Martin and Dick. The late
Hon. Pearson Church served as first
Exalted Ruler. Meadville Lodge has
a present membership of about 400
and meets 2d and 4th Wednesdays at

Elks' Hall. This fine three-story
brieck, shown in illustration, at corner

of Water St. and Mead Av., was pur-
chased 1909 at a cost of $22,500, since
which several thousand dollars im-
provements have been added, making
the present Elks® home value about
$35,000.

Officers for 1912: H, H. Finney.
Exalted Ruler; F. L. Hotchkiss:
Est. Leading Knight; A. E. Wagner,
Est. Loyal Knight; Howard Dowdell,
Est. Lecturing Knight; Peter Delp,
Sec.; E. F. Weber, Treas.; B, L. Lyon,
W. E. Byham, H. H. Steffon, E. W.
McArthur and H. K. Goodwin, Trus.

Modern Woodmen of Ameriea.

This largest fraternal insurance or=
ganization in America commenced
business at Rock Island, I11., Jan. b,
1883, upon the cheap rate scale, but
has remodeled fits plans, to modern
experience tables, and in legs than 30
vears has a membership of aboul
1,200,000, 1t has paid to beneficiaries
over $100,000,000 and holds agsets of
about $9,000,000.

The Modern Woodmen Order has
about completed plans for the largest
and most complete “ Tubercnlosis
Camp” in the world, near Colorad?
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Elks Home, 9568 Water Streot.

Springs, Colo. It has issued a booklet
which contains a vast amount of con-
densed information regarding the
diagnosis and treatment of consuimnp-
tion that can be secured by any family,
by sending a 2-ct. to C. W. Hawes,
Head Clerk, Rock Island, Ill. The
soclety is popular in its home State,
which containg nearly one-fourth of
its membership.

Meadville Camp 5500 was organized
in 1898 and has a present membership
of about 190. It meets in its own hall
at 939 Water St., 1st and 3d Mondays.
Officers: Onie W. Alsdorf, Councilor;
Frank D. Briggs, Clerk; Leroy E.
Welk, Treas.; John Mallery, J. E.
Almon, Geo. G. Greeun, Trustees;
Austin L. Weamer, of Saegertown, Pa.,
State Deputy.

International Typoegraphical Union.
The printers were early in the field

of labor umnions, the National Typo-
graphical Unlon having been organ-
ized May, 1852, more than 60,000 being
now affiliated.

The International Typographical
Union has erected and maintains a
fine tuberculosis sanitarium and home
for aged printers, at Colorado Springs.
After 30 years' affiliation with the
union a member draws 3$5 per week
old age pension.

Typographical Union 181, of Mead-
ville, was organized Sept., 1885, and
has 23 members. It meets first Mon-
days at Central Labor Hall. Samuel
Postance, Pres.; C. J. Aspey, Sec.;
S. M. Engle, Treas. Mr. Engle re-
taing a Certificate of Membership is-
sued to him by Louisville (Ky.) Union
No. 10, Oct., 1860.

The County Alms House,
In the first half of the past century
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each township cared for its own poor.
An Aect passed April 15, 1851, pro-
vided for the erection of a County
House, lsaac Saeger, J. D. Meclntire,
Jas. Cochran, Hugh Brawley, H. B.
Beatty, Anson Leonard, Wm. McLean
and John Reynolds, as Commission-
ers, purchased 99% acres of land near
Saegertown for $3,980, and 1852-3, J.
A. McFadden and Joseph Balliet erect-
ed the old part, 42x90 ft., 2% story
brick, with Kitchen T. 22x35. In 1868
the south part, 45x68, 3 stories, was
added at a cost of $20.000. March,
1869, 124 acres were purchased at a
cost of $8,660, and 14 additional acres
bought in 1881, cost $680. The barn,
built 1908, is a handsome structure
and cost $11,000. The improvements
made some five years ago, when the
men’s ward was added, together with
heating, plumbing, etc., makes the
total value of the buildings, with 237%
acres of land, aggregate about $75,000.
This is in charge of our County Com-
missioners. Sherwood Bentley, born
in Randolph twp.. a farmer ang
shipper, April 1, 1912, succeeded W.
D. Thompsgon, who for seven years
prior had been Superintendent of the
County Home and Farm. JMr. Bent-
ley is glving close attention to his
numerous duties and will doubtless
make a good record.

The New Jaifl will be a credit to
Crawford County, When compiling
page & we referred to the old one and
expressed the popular wish that the
stone Jjail should be replaced by a
better structure; but at that time
hardly expected the consummation to
come so promptly. On page 58 we
note the present Commissioners. These
men, in deference to the public de-
mand, on May 28, 1912, let the contract
for the stone basement and super-
structure to Crowe & Grindrod, for
324,425, to which if enameled brick
are used, for interior finish, $2.900
will be added. The Pauly Company
get the contract for steel work, in-
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cluding cages, al $12,087; makine
total cost of the compléted buyilg|
about $40,000. The jail, wiich wil)
completed this year, will be sanit
and attractive in appearance, with 4
hospital department and separate
ward for women and children.

A Convention Hall, '

Meadyville, located midway betwaﬁ_
New York and Chicago, on the BEris
R. R. trunk line, would be a favorable
place for conventions if it had ga m&;
able auditorium. Our Library needs
a fireproof apartment to house fts
16,000 volumes and a Y. M. @
shonld be buiit apart from the one
connected with Allegheny College,

A Memorial Hall was recently built
in Allegheny, Pa., at a cost of $1,500,-
000, Five years ago Milwaukee ereﬁiﬁ
ed an Auditorium that cost $500,000.
In 1911 is was estimated that the
profits to merchants, landlords and
others consequent upon attendance at
conventions, etc., to this Milwaukes
assembly room aggregated over
$1,000,000 that would have gone else=
where for lack of a sufficient audi=
torium. The Milwaukee building coni
prises several sections, which can be
thrown into one auditorium, seating
10,000 persons. A building perhaps
one-fourth or one-third as large would
accommodate Menadville's necessities
and bring many dollars here that g0
olsewhere for lack of assembly rooni
It has been suggested that the bases
ment accommodate a bowling alle¥y
gyvmnasium, billiard and shaving par-.
lors, the first and baleony floors fo"'
congregations, lectures, etc., Wl@
library section, in concrete surrounds
ings, on first fioor under the balcon¥
part; with 3d and 4th floors for Y. l& [
C. A, reading and private rooming
apartments. Boston and many Otr‘,1
progressive cities attribute th@m
rapid and permanent prosperity o
their elegant libraries, Y. M. C. A«
and spacious convention halls. f
not get together on a stock plan



ention Hall in one large, commodious
huilding. It is worthy of more than a
assing thought.

Additional Summary.

On pages 93-95 we summed up many

rguments in Meadvlle's progres-
siveness and made some corrections,
eonsequenti upon progress since our
work began, Sept., 1911. Among the
otable architectural changing is the
razure of two fine frame residences
on south side of Chestnut St., above
ark Av., where the W. L. Krider
arage is now building at a cost of
bout $40,000, and where the Masonic
Temple is soon to be commenced, as
noted elsewhere.

On the west side two shacks of
store buildings have been torn away
to give place to a fine brick block be-
ing crected by Hon. Arthur L, Bates.

Among the residences being con-
structed is that of Carl Fahr, on East
Chestnut St., which will cost in the
neighborhood of £6,000.

The new residence of Charles Bly-
sStome, on Grove St., is about com-
pleted, and will entail an outlay of
approximately $7,000.

C. R. Watson is planning upon
&recting a residence on Center St
Which will cost about $3,500.
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Down Chestnut Street, from Diamond.
. M. C. A, Public Library and Con- The Chureh building, on the Dia-

mond, which was recently purchased
by the State Armory Board, will be
completely remodeled and a drill shed
erected on the lot to the rear, at a
large cost.

Isaac Monderau is erecting a two-
story frame dwelling house on West
St. which will cost about $2,000.

Besides those already mentioned, it
is stated that placing the total num-
ber of new houses to be erected in
Meadville the summer of 1912 at 125,
would not be exaggerating, and taking
the cost of each house at an average
of not less than $2,000, it will entail
an outlay of at least $250,000. In ad-
dition to these improvements there
are a number of alterations and gen-
eral improvements being made in
many of the business blocks of Mead-
ville which will cost about $50,000, the
most notable of which is the recent
very extensive improvements made by
the Merchants’ National Bank, which
will probably cost over $25,000.

Wide Awake Meadville.

On May 15, 1912, occurred the clos-
ing of a canvass for a $75,000 Indus-
trial Fund, which had been over sub-
seribed within two weeks' canvass,
illustrating that the eity builders are
in earnest to assist worthy mantfae-
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tories in locating or opening indus-
tries here. The Executive Committee
had been appointed by the Meadville
Chamber of Commerce, John Dick,
chairman; €. Theodore Campbell,
secretary; J. B. Brawley, assistant
gecretary; K. A. Hempstead, chairman
Publicity Committee. These men, with
their well selected team captains, made
4 whirlwind campaign, R. H. Sherman
at the head of the winning team,
rounding up $13,435, and B H.
Sackett's team coming a close second
with $13,009. W. W. Kincaid, Presi-
dent of the Spirella Company, gave an
additional $2,000 when the fund had
reached $73,390, thereby sending it
above the initial plan for $75,000.
Mayor F. M. Graff. E. L. Humes and
others made enthusiastic speeches to
the workers on the closing night of
round up, and every one believes that,
through the aid of this Industrial
Fund, the Chamber of Commerce and
Business Men's Ixchange, together
with this edueational book, which will
be widely disseminated, to fully show
Meadville’s natural and acquired ad-
vantages, that the city's annual prog-
ress from henee forward will be much
greater than heretofore.

Let Progress he For Good.

Hon. Andrew J. Palm, a [former
member of Assembly from this county
and many years an editor and busi-
ness man of Meadville, in reviewing
Meadville's progress, urges that there
be no increase in lines lacking moral
stamina. We quote the following
from his article to The Tribune-Re-
publican May 17, 1912:

“It is true that wé had several fail-
ures some years ago of industrial es-
tablishments that cost our citizens
heavily, and four banks [ailed In
rapid succession; yet not a business
man. was carried down with them.
Eighteen vears ago we had two banks
with about $875,000 on deposit; six
vears later the deposits had reached
$739,000, while to-day we have four
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showing by any means, and pg pe

solid banking institutions wity e
posits of $2,600,000. An incrense of
seven foid in 18 years isn't g 1§

dent need be ashamed of Meadville g
a prosperous business city,
“We have several miles of well pave
well lighted streets, an excellent gawe
age system, a water plant that fups
nishes pure water to our citizens at g
lower price than is enjoyed by alm
any other city in the State, and yet
plant at its present rate of earni ,
will pay our entire city debt within
the next seven years. Hence, weg
Justified in saying that with Mead
it is not a case of being obliged to gel
more industries at any cost in ord
to prosper, and, if any are brought |
that lower the moral tone of our city
or in any manner detract from its
highe: interests it will be a hindrance
rather than a help toward making
Greater Meadville. .
“I may be called a knocker, a kicker,
or a c¢rank; whether one or all malr.eﬁ
little difference to me, but I am sure
that the men in whose hands is placed
the responsibility of making a Greater
Meadville will have the approval of
every good citizen if they will see that
no industry is encouraged to locaté
here unless it will bring in an inteli=
gent class of skillful, well paid work=
men, and if in all they do they placé
the moral and aesthetic wealfare 08
our ¢ity above its purely commercl?ﬂ-
interests they can thus make Meads
ville a city that will attract men W&
desire a beautiful city with clead
strects and clean men as a place 190
live. Let us make Meadville a cit¥
to which parents will not hesitate tb
gend their sons and danghters to 8=
tend college, and we shall soon haves
a student body that will, from a Pﬂf‘ﬂ[f
commercial standpoint, be worth more.
than several such industries as Som&
that Meadville has tried to foster.”

No Claim to Perfection.
While the compiler of this worlk his
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fiven ten months of conscientious re-
search and made an effort to reach
gvery important industry or commer-
tfal line, yet some details regarding
liinor matters have been omitted
[rom various reasons. Some of the so-
cleties have been skipped because
their secretaries, after several re-
quests, have failed to give the neces-
gary information.

On the whole, however, this small
book is filled with meat and is very
tomplete. After it is too late, some
pritic will doubtless remember an im-
portant fact or date that shouid have
been incorporated, while others will
declare that considerable ' that has
been said might as well have been
eft ont. Our compiler has from
month to month taken each industry
Into consideration and has done what
ppeared to be hest to secure a gen-
gral distribution of this work, in
feadville’s best interest, giving small
business concerns some chanee to be
indexed in this souvenir.

Business Firms in 1870. The Mead-
Fille Directory of 42 years ago .on-
tains only the following interests that
continue under original names: Mer-

View in Diamond Square.

chants' National Bank, Crawford Mu-
tual Ins. Co, Meadville Republican
and Crawford Journal, W. U, Tele-
graph. M. Gartner, upholster; W. H.
Heckman, jeweler; J. J. Henderson,
attorney; ID. C. Dunn, dentist.

Rapidly Growing Industries.

On pages 34-55, and later review
pages, the reader may peruse in de-
tail the rise and phenomenal success
of many Meadville industries. The
Spirella, within 8 years from its start,
has become of world-wide fame. The
Phoenix Iron Works is Meadville’s
oldest manufactory of magnitude and
steadily progressive. The Malleable
Iron Co.. starting in 1900, has made
o decided mark and there are a dozen
factories of lesser moment, each con-
tributing decidedly to Meadville's ag-
gregate success. The Wm. H. Page
Boiler Co., which was induced to locate
here only five years ago, is thoroughly
satisfied with Meadville's advantages,
and with the treatment accorded
through our business promoters. The
G. M. Yost Co., McCroskey Reamer,
and’ other new manufactories here
have all made good and report thor-
ough satisfaction. The compiler would



124
be glad to report similar satisfaction
among the wood-working and many
other industries here, but the reader
by referring to our index can find the
page upon which the detailed men-
tion is made, and any further informa-
tion will be cheerfully given by offi-
cials of the different firms or of the
Chamber of Commerce.

Our commercial pages would indi-
cate no lack in the retail mercantile
line. Perhaps we might appropriately
say that there is an abundance of
stores, especially groceries and con-
fections, cigars and saloons, but Mead-
ville has a healthy growth and solid
foundation for business interests. The
hustle of its astute business men will
doubiless enlarge the industrial in-
terests and bring a Greater Meadville.

State Statistics. The population of
Pennsylvania in 1900 was 6,302,115 in
1910, 7,665,111; increase, 21.6 per cent.
This shows that the old Keystona
State grew as fast as the average for
the entire United States.

Principal Cities. Philadelphia, Pitts-
burgh and Scranton are the largest
Of the remaining, 7 have each a popu-
lation ranging from 50,000 to 100,000,
8 from 25,000 to 50,000, 6 from 10,000
to 25,000, and 5 from 5,000 to 10,000.
These 29 cities contain over 40 per
cent. of the total population of the
State.

Counties. There are 67 countles in
the State. Cameéron is the smallest in
population, and Philadelphia the
largest. Allegheny is second and Lu-
zerne third. Nineteen counties, Craw-
ford among them, decreased in popu-
lation during the ten years prior fo
1910, and 48 counties increased in
numbers during that time. Tioga
county lost over 8,000 people; Craw-
ford county lost 2.078. Philadelphia
county gained 255,311,

]

Titanic. To our record of important
dates we may add that the Titanic,
the largest ship launched up to the
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present time, on her maiden ¢n
across the Atlantie, April 15, 1912
struck an iceberg near New med:_
land and foundered four hours later,
with the loss of 1,500 persons, =

The Sloeum. The General Sloeum
was burned in the river neap Nefr_-
York in 1904, with a 1088 of 958 pap-
sons, mostly children, who weps on
an excursion. B

Calbraith P. Rodgers, across conti-
nent aviator, arrived in Meadviile
Sept. 28, 1911, and was killed in ay
unfortunate descent at San Delgo
Beach, Cal., April 3, 1912, 1N

-

Italian R. €. Chureh. Father Papan-
drea has recently had plans drawn for
the remodeling of a house on Pine S,
which will be converted into a chureh
building for the Itallan people. The
work will probably be completed
about the time these final pages go to
press.

Revivals. Meadville, equal to any
¢ity of her size, has had notable addi-
tions to her churches and fraternal
orders within the past year.

Allegheny Endowment. With the con-
summation April 24, 1912, of raising

$600,000 additional to the endowment
of Allegheny College, that yery
worthy institution of learning rounds
out fts 97th year of existence with
over one million dollars in its perma=
nent fund.

Needed Improvements. The opening
of the High School building as a S0=
clal Center is greatly appreciated and
will tend to fill a long felt want, but
our city also needs a permanent Y.
M. C. A. building exclusive from the
one attached to Allegheny College.

We have 16,000 voluntes of books i
our Public Library, housed in an i
flammable building, lacking of man¥ |
modern conveniences. It will soon D&
fep to appeal to some philanthropist
or the public in general to make &4
movement for the erection of a Pers
manent ¥. M. C. A. and Public Librar¥ ﬂ
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Park Avenue Congregationa: Church.

building, either separately or in con-
Junetion.

Greendale Cemetery was incorpor-

ated March 1, 1852, under title of
I “The Meadville Cemetery,” subse-
fauently repamed Greendale. The

original plot was 53 acres, o which
28 acres was later added. The stone
arched gateway was erected 1865, a
receiving vault in ‘74 and superin-
tendent's home in "75. The ravine and
sloping hillsides have been trans-
formed into a beautiful park. Officers:
Hdgar Huidekoper, Pres.; W, S, Mc-
Gunnegle, Treas.; B, F. Weber, Sec.:
H, .. Kightlinger, Supt.

The Jewish Cemetery is near Green-
dale and was opened prior to 1850.

It is handsomely located., M. Ohlman
is president and secretary of the Jew-
ish Cemetery Association.

A Word in Closing.

In an historical digest, limited to
150 pages, completeness is impossible,
but the compiler is conscious of hav-
ing given this work his best effort.
Brevity has been an essential feature,
vet detail has been given when deemed
necessary and we feel assured that no
essential feature has been omitted.

Every line of industry has been re-
viewed and full proofs secured that
Meadville is steadily growing. The
new bulldings erected or fmproved in
1912 will far exceed any former year.
These are largely modern structures.
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City Water Works Pumping Statfon.

with solid materials, and are laying line in which yon are interested,
the foundation for a progressive city. Greater Meadville is bound to come.
Refer to the index and read up any Civic and moral progress will prevail,

Cleaning Reservoir, 1910—0ne Side Empty.
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Plant of the Meadville Water and Light Department.

On pages 10 and 11 we gave some
history of our artesian water plant
and deem this of sueh great import-
ance to Meadyille that we have de-
‘cided to use another page in this pure
water movement, which is of supreme
importance to the city.

After several test wells it was de-
‘cided that the present location, cov-
ered by clay strata, thence through
‘coarse and and gravel, made a natural
filtering plant. The currents and geo-
logical strata were found sloping
toward French Creek and everything
favorable to secure water of the ut-
most purity.

Iach well pipe is tipped with a brass
strainer so delicate as to exclude the

. finest sand. The pumping equipment
is in duplicate and largely in excess
of present needs,

The reservoir crowns the hill east of
0dd Fellows' Home, is brick lined,
divided into equal parts, so that one
may be cleaned while the other part
remains in service. The capacity Is
4,000,000 gallons. Manufacturers se-
cure a rate of 5 cents for each 1,000
gallons. The pressure is sufficient for
good fire protection. The system is
self-supporting and gradually liqui-
dating the water bonds, while the
rates to users are lower than many
cities of like size.

Stanley Maxwell, who was born in
Meadville, June 26, 1890, was gradu-
ated from the Meadville High School,
class of 1909%, and was attending
Allegheny College when chosen by the
Councils to take the place of Geo. S.
Cullum, resigned,




128

Meadville Illustrated.

= By bty

Municipal Electric Lighting Plant,

City Improvements,

City Councils, May 15, 1912, author=
ized the purchase of a La France fire
auto engine, at a cost of $8,850, which
makes an exeellent addition to the
fire fighting equipment of this city. A
contract has also been let and con-
struction under way for a tower on
College Hill, 82 feet high, to supple-
ment the reservoir for pressure on the
hilly part of Meadville. This tower
will cost near $4,000.

City Hall Plans, Meadville begins
to need a new City Hall. Its present
guarters conld be well utilized by the
different fire companies. A plan has
been presented to rebuild the Market
House, with City Hall in second and
third stories.

Sewage Disposal. In an interview
with some of the officials, eight
months ago, the compiler ‘was in-
formed that a sewage disposal plant
would be well under way ere this. We
must record that up to June, 1912, the
enterprise has not been consummated
and it may be some months yet be-
fore the work will hegin.

A Crematory for garbage was erect-
ed several years ago near the southern
city limits, at a cost of about 39,000,

Storage and Carting.

S. C. Betts, who was born in James—
town, Mercer Co., served 2% yearg in
the cavalry of Penna,, soon afterward
locating in the carting business here.
where he has bullt up & trade thal
necesgitated storage, and in 1910 he
built the four-story hrick, 150x40Teety
at Sycamore place, cut of which i
shown herewith. Thiz is equipped
with a compound electric elevator of
3% tons capacity, and June, 1912, Mr
Betts purchased an auto truck for nee
of pleasure parties and distance work_.
His sons, F. W. and W. . Betts, are
associated in the business.

Struetural Engineers. A. D. Gaston
and Arthur Hastings have recently
opened office at 402 Crawford Ccm'mx!}r
Trust building for designing in heav¥
structural work.

Frisk’s Stand, at 225 Chestnut Sls

was started 1906, is well fitted and
holds a good trade. J. H. Frisk was
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born at Elmira, N. Y., and has made a
good success in confectionery.

Frank Schael, an industrious Ger-
Iman butcher of Union twp., formerly
[working with the Swift Co. of Chi-
¢ago, brings country dressed animals
I-to the Meadville trade.

Draying and Livery Continued.

Baggage Transier. C. M. Mizner,
‘born in Greenville, has resided in
Meadville for 23 years and 17 years
lago commenced a baggage transfer
line. He keeps both double and single
rigs, makes all important trains, car-
rying to any part of the eity. Mr.
Mizner takes care of the Lafayeite
Hotel trade and makes headquarters
there.

F. A. Bossard. A. J, Bossard. born
In Woodcock, came to Meadville in
the seventies and continued in dray-
ing business until his death, Nov. §,
1895. Subsequently Frank A., who
had been in business with his father
from boyhood, became proprietor. He
Keeps 7 horses and 3 drays, attend-
rlng lo everything in ecartage. Walter

Betts Storage, erected 1910

E. Bossard assists his father in caring
for the business.

Herbert J. Jones, who was born in
Meadville and has worked for 8 years
as a linotype operator, with May, 1912,
opened an automobile livery, as this
style of travel is becoming more pop-
ular each month. He is prepared to
give satisfactory service for large or
small parties, long or short distances.
Office at V., W. Hiler's drug store;
residence 1118 Water St

New Millinery. Mrs. C. E. Gilbert,
formerly in the millinery trade at
Titusville, has recently associated
with Miss Marguerite Mosbacher, and
opéned convenient millinery parlors
at 941 Market St., where a good stock
is kept and courteous attention will
be given to any need in this line.

Christian Seientists.

A member of this persuasion in-
forms the compiler that Christian
Science represents the concrete de-
ductions from the Bible as given by
its author, the late Mary Baker Eddy,
in the Christian Science Text Book,
“Science and Health with Key to the



130 Meadville Illustrated.

Lawrence Apartments, Terrace Street
Scriptures.” Those who have wil- evenings. First Reader, Leland Qul-
nessed the astounding effects of Di- bertson: Second Reader, Miss Flora
vine Truth, when wholly relied upon, Johnsgon.

have left other ways of seeking God
and the power of His Christ and
startcd to work out the science of
Christ healing sickness and sin.

First Chureh of Christ, Scientists,
was chartered, 1902, and is located on
Sherman St., opp. Allegheny College
campus. On this "hill of science,”
where the trend is to search for ulti-
mate facts, many have borne witness
to the Bible truths as explained in
the text book. They are investigat-
ing the power of the Word as gained
by allegiance to the Christ. The
Reader is Miss Mary Fitz Randolph.
Membership is 4b,

Second Chonrch of Scientists was
started in hall over The Tribune
office on Dee, 31, 1911, with a mem-

bership of 16.
Sunday morning

It holds services every
and Wednesday

There Is also a Seventh Day Ad-
ventists organization that meets Salt=
urdays at 2 p. m. in Woodmen’s Hall
939 Water St, and a Salvation Army
post that has quarters on Market St

Terrace Apartment Company (Inc.)

The record of Meadville’s develop=
ment would be f[ncomplete without
mention of the above company, which
was incorporated June 4, 1912, with
an  authorized capitalization of
$100.000. The purpose is to meet the
persistent demand for high grade, €x=

clusive apartments, that has heenl
rapidly developing with Meadville's
industrial growth,

The Terrace Apartment Compand

with office in Crawford Co. Trust €0
Bldg., is largely owned and officered
by progressive Meadville men and de=
signs to ereet, for early occupancy.
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Terrace Street, north from Boileau Place

three thoronghly modern apartment
bouses, in addition ro the Lawrence
apartments, shown on page 130,
owned by this company, aggregating
in all about 30 suites. The company
owns about 800 feet of frontage on
\Terrace St. and Boileau Place. It is
the intent to erect and operate its own
heatirg and lighting plant.

E. W. Lawrence, president and
treasurer of the company, has been
a resident of Meadville from hoyhood
and has been variously interested in
the city's progress. J. F. Mason,
manager of the United Gas Co., is vice
president, and Arthur V. Leberman,
of the Leberman & Grove real estate
and insurance firm, is secretary. The
new incorporation starts off witn
bright prospects for success.

The Order of Owls.

This is a social organization, origi-
nated in 1904, with Hon. J. W. Talbot,
of South Bend, Ind.,, as Home Presi-
dent. He is a phenomenal organizer
and largely throngh his efforts the
society has In eight years built up a
membership of about 250,000, Sixteen
thousand nests have heen built in
America and elsewhere, while the per

capita tax and dues are lower than in
like (raternities.

Meadville Nest, 1122, was organized
Noy. 16, 1911, with 200 charter mem-
bers and now numbers 500, It has
fine quarters in the Porter block, and
gives speciul care to the relief of its
members. the motto being:

There's g0 much bad in the best of us
And so much good in the worst of us,
It hardly behooves any of us
To speak i1l of the rest of us,

Officers for 1912: E. E. Seacrist,
Pres.; R. A. Buzza, Sec.; A. W. Mar-
hoffer, Treas.; Geo. B. Lupher, S. M.
Carmont, George Walker, Trustees.
Meetings 2d and 4th Wednesdays,

Spirella Developments.

Since pages 35-40 were written, the
Spirella Company has been making
glgantic strides of progress in- the
way of taking on new employees, be-
ginning new buildings and occupying
additional space, From Jan. 1 to June
15 they have added about 500 em-
ployees to their Meadville force alone.
The Canadian and English factories
have also added to their Lorces and
begun extensive additional building.
The company now occupies 15 build-
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Zion United Evagellcal Church.—(See page 24.)

ings in the city of Meadville alone.
The extra floor space which has been
acquired for the Meadville plant since
Jan, 1 embraces the following: Sec-
ond floor of Best building, Park Ave.;
first and second floors Laghell’s office
building, Park Ave.; second and third
floors Richmond and Dreutlein build-

ings, Park Ave, and Chestnut St.; one-
half hasement Richmond building;
second and third floors Porter build-
ing, Chestnut St.; second floor of vagt
half Byham block, Arch St.; second
floor of Odd Fellows' Temple, (lenter
St.

In addition to the above the follow-
ing space has been leased in build-
ings now in the course of construne-
tion, all of which are expected to be
completed in September, 1912, to-wit:
The entire four floors of the new
Krider building, 55x100feet, and (WO
floars of the Arthur L. Bates build-
ing, 5Ix110 feet, Chestnut St.; (WO
floors of Arthur L. Bates' new cement
buflding, B50x90 feet, Cottage and
Cherry Sts., to be used as carpenter
shop. On Water St. they have taken
two floors, 46x123 feet, one floor 23560
feet. and one floor 46x60 feet in the
Moore Brothers’ new building.

In New York City at 506 Fifth Ave.
the company also installed in April
one of the most elegant and ecoH=
pletely appointed corset shops and
fitting parlors in America, with Ma=
dame Jeannette De Puyster, an €x
pert Corsetiere, in charge.
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Roar View and Bamns, County Farm

How Health Happens!?

Above is the title upon a book re-
garding the “Laws of Perfect Health
by Auto Therapy,” which should be
in every home, as it teaches people
how to live right to secure good
health, There are 40 chapters, cover-
ing every phase of home life and giv-
ing common sense instructions how to
avoid the ills of life. Drop a postal
card to the Good Health Clinie Pub-
lishing Co., Syracuse, N. Y., for index
leaves and further information, to-
gether with a free copy of the official
health magazine of the International
Health League. Forty pages of “spe-
clal inside facts" free.

Colleges. Just as we are closing
old Allegheny has determined to raise
another $500,000 endowment before
her centenary anniversary arrives.

The Theological School has
gently purchased a large frontage on
Arch St. adjoining Hununewell Hall,
and will erect four houses for use of
its preceplors.

o

Skating Rink. When conducted on
a high moral plane, roller skating is
conducive to health and a pleasant
pastime. W. E. Geuno for 15 years
past has heen In this line, establish-
ing rinks and amusement stands in

Evangelical Lutheran Church.—(See page 24.)

several cities. A year since he pur-
chased the Meadville skating rink.
This nice tile building at Mead Ave.
River St. is 50x130 feet, and in
the cool season is well patronized.

and

E. C. Balizet, who has given a nice
class o' motion picture shows at the
Manhattan, is also agent for the C. A,
Sitterle Tea Co. of Erie, Pa. His
wagon reaches all parts of Meadville
and he has built up quite a successful
trade,
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McLean's Veterinary Hospital.—(See page 66.)

Prospective Congressman.

It is reasonably certain that the
Congressman for the next term from
the 26th District will be an Erie man.
as both the Republican and Demo-
cratic candidates reside in that city,
and the compiler having had a long
personal acquaintance with both of
them is glad to report that in the
event of either of these men being
chosen that Crawford and Erie coun-
ties will be ably and cleanly repre-
sented.

Hon. Milton . Shreve is son of the
late Rev. Cyrus Shreve, who spent
most of his life in Bloomfield twp..
Crawford Co. Milton Shreve attended
the Edinboro Normal, spent two vears
in Allegheny College, and was gradu=-
ated from Bucknell in 1884, Larter he
read law and was admitted to prac-
tice in all Pennsylvania and Federal
conrts. He js a director in the Peos
ple's Bank of Erie and several manu-
facturing concerns.

Mr. Shreve, elected to the State Ass

View on the Qussewaga,



Meadville Illustrated.

The New Gable House.—{See page 70.)

sembly, 1906, was re-elected 1908 and
1910, and upon the death of Speaker
John F. Cox, of Pittsburgh, 1911, Mr.
Shreve was sworn in as Speaker until
the next regular session of the State
Legiglature. He removed from Union
City to Erie several yvears ago, is a
member of numerous fraternal orders
and civic societies, and one of the
Centennial Comimissioners for the cel-
ebration of “Perry's Victory"™ on Lake
Erie, in September, 1910,

Turner W. Shackleit, the
cratic candidate for Congress,
born in Virginia, but came to Erie in
1876 to reinvigorate the Erie Pail
Factory, increasing its annual output
from $£35.000 to $164,000. After two
disastrous fires the grounds were
sold. Later Mr. Shacklett engaged in
other Erie industries, He was twice
elected to Select Council, served on
the Board of Water Commissioners and
School Board for many years, having
been president of each, and ulgo presi-
dent of the Board of Trade. He is

Demo-
Was

member of the Humane Society and
several fraternal orders. He had de-
clined the nomination for Assembly-
man, but at the urgent request of
many Demoecrats has consented to be
a candidate for Congress, and will
doubtless serve his constituency well
if elected. As a conscientious cirizen
and upright man, Mr. Shacklett has
the unanimous respect of the com-
munity in which he lives.

It is proper for the compiler to say
that the above insertions are [reely
given, on his own accord, withoutl the
previous knowedge of the candidates.

Odd Fellows® Home.

On page 20 we gave facts regarding
the 1. O. 0. F. Home for children.
While this wag started April, 1873,
the formal dedication or opening was
postponed until June, 1874. The com-
piler, by courtesy of P. G., A, B. Stev-
eng, of Erie, Pa., has received the pro-
gram for June 9, 1874, Procession
formed on Water St., J. B. Compton
chief marshal. March from Water St,
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Maple Strect in Fairview Heights

up Chestnut to Diamond and N. Main
to the Home, Meeting called to order
by J. R. Robertson, of Qil City, presi-
dent of the Home Association.

Music, 20th Div, Band; prayer, Rev.
D, D. Leberman. .J. W. Hannen, Dist.
Deputy G. M., made formal delivery
of the completed home to the asso-
clation. Pilenie dinner; address, Hon.
J. N. Ingersoll, of Corsuna, Mich.; ad-
dress, J. W, Stebbins, Rochester, N. Y.
Closing address by the late Grand Sire
Jas. B. Nicholgon, of Philadelphia.
Marched back to Diamond Square and
disbanded.

Fairview Heights,

This new resident section lies just
north of the Theological School and
extends from Chestnut Street north to
Mill Run and is bounded on the east
by Morgan Street, and on the west by
Porter Street. This section was pur-
chased two years ago by the Graham
Land Improvement Co., which imme-
diately started to clear the land and
build houses. They now have 16
houses on the plot; six of them have
been sold and the owners are living
in them. The streets are all parked,
beautiful shade trees set out, side-
walks down, sewer, water and gas
throughont the section. There Is no
place in the city more desirable to
live and no place where property is
more likely to advance.

National Co-operative Realty Co.

The eompiler who for several
months past has endeavored to faith-
fully represent Meadville’s interests,
in the compilation of this work, has
recently made an alliance with the
above company, of Washington, D. C.,
to open a branch office in Erie, Pa.,
where he will also be the agent of
F. D. Gaston, of Meadville, for the
sale of Florida lands. Any party de-
siring to visit Florida with a view to
purchase “above the frost belt,” or
those desiring investment in the rap-
idly growing suburbs of Washington,
D. C., Pittsburgh or McKeesport, Pa.,
should write for the desired informia-
tion to the branch of the National
Co-operative Realty Co., at 4569 W. 8th
Street, Erie, Pa.

P. 8—We also sell or exchange
houses and lots in Meadville and Erie,
Pa., farms in N. W. Pennsylvanla and
elsewhere. Write us all about your
desires for exchange or investment
and we will give you complete infor-
mation and endeavor to effect a sale
of exchange to your liking.

The Armory Board of Pennsylvanis,
in Jan., 1912, purchased the fine
Church homestead, on Diamond Sq.
for $15,000, for offices of Company B,
16th Regt., N. G. P., and a drill shed
will be built on the rear of the lot.
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H. B. Sanford Apartments, 553 'N. Park Avenue

Hiram B. Sanford has been contract-
ing in Meadville for several years
past and erected some good homes.
Recently he has built the apartments
at 658 North Park Ave. and a modern
home at 5566, both of which we show
herewith. Mr. Sanford is painstaking
in his work and looks after every con-
venience for his customers.

H. B. Sanford Heuse, 535 Park Avenue

A. (. Stolz, born in Germany, came
to Meadville in 1879, and for 19 years
past has been in general contracting.
He built the overhead bridge of the
M. & C. S. Ry. at Saegertown, its
depots at Cambridge and elsewhere,
and a large addition to its car barns.
In recent vears Mr. Stolz has erected
several fine residences in Meadville.
Office at his home, 8. e. corner Grove
and Arch Sts.

I’ II. Crowe. John Crowe came
across the water at about 10 years of
age, settling at Jamestown. He came
to Meadville, 1868, as a bricklayer on
the Court House. His son, P. H.,
alter attending the schools until age
15, engaged with his father in the
trade, and in recent years has put up
several nice residences here. With
Arthur Grindrod he is now building
the new jail. (See page 120.)

The AMceCroskey Reamer Co. have
purchased three acres of land at
Washington and North Sts,, where a
new: plant will be built.
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Haotel Conneaut at Exposition Park

Campus, with Hotel Virginia in Background
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Conneaut Lake Resort.

Nestled among the hills of Craw-
ford county lies Conneaut Lake, the
largest body of water in the State of
Pennsylvania, Located upon its west-
ern shore is Exposition Park, which
compares favorably with the largess
amusement parks the United
States, and maintains almost all the
amusements known to the world, in-
cluding boating, bathing and fishing.
The dancing pavilion is a feature in
itgelf, having 20,000 square feet of
dancing surface, and is built of con-
crete and steel, making it second to
none in the country.

in

Exposgition Park maintains 15 hotels
and restaurants, the largest of which
are the Hotel Conneaut and the Hotel
Virginia. The Hotel Conneaut ac-
commodates 450 people, with rates
from $2.50 to $4 per day. The Hotel
Virginia is the second largest hotel
and accommodates 250 people; rates
from $2 to $3 per day. Both ol these

139
hotels maintain  weekly rates for
families and special parties, which

may be secured by addressing H. O.
Holeomb, proprietor, Exposition Park,
Pa,

For camping equipment, one-day
outings, and further information, ad-
dress The Conneaut Lake Company,
Exposition Park, Pa,

Camping and Outing.

Oakland Bench was started as a
pienic and camping ground over 30
years ago. Sylvester McGuire owned
several acres here, continuing devel-
opments until his death, 1903, since
which it is run by the estate, with his
son, T. P. McGuire, as manager. The
Oakland hotel was erected 1894, since
which annexes have been built to
meet the growing demands. Several
cottages have been erected and the
MeGuire estate still has lots for sale
or lease along this elegant Oakland
Beach. The hotel is so ensconced
among the trees that the compiler

Bath Hounse and Bathers, Exposition Park
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Oakland Beach, Landing, Hotel and Annexcs

bas deemed it better to make a pen
drawing than a half-tone, This de-
lightful outing place is but six miles
from Meadville via the crow's flight.

Conneant Lake Nayigation Co.

Conneaut Lake is mostly in Sads-
bury township, the northern end ex-
tending into Summit twp., and Har-
monsburg being 1% miles north from
this water., The old Conneaut Lake

village is at the southern end, while
the entire eastern beach is a rising
bank, with beautiful incline of hem-
lock, oak and other young trees. The
lake is from % to 1 mile in width and
3 miles in length.

Small boats have been plying Con-
neaut Lake for more than 30 years
and in 1903 the Conneaut Lake Navi-
gation Co. was organized, with $25,000
stock, to make a systematic schedule

Pleasure Steamer Iroquois on Conneant Lake
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A Row of Navigation Company Steamers

and supply every means for pleasant
and safe transportation of small or
large parties, seeking recreation on
and around this beautiful sheet of
water. The officers are J. W. Taylor,
Pres.; V. C. Harshaw, Treas.; S. A.
Harshaw, Manager, these officials
also being the directors of the com-
pany.

The crews are licensed operators
and the usual safety precautions are
used, the schedule providing a round
trip every hour, and as much oftener
as necessary, in the busy season. The
soundings in some places show 100
feet of water.

A Y. M. C. A. Elsewhere we have
said that there was a Y. M. C. A, in

connection
and that
erected

with Allegheny
later there might be one
in connection with a new
library Dbuilding. A Young Men's
Christian Association supplies the
high moral ideas, lacking in many of
the social elubs. The article, quoted
elsewhere, from the writing of A. J.
Palm, hits the nail fairly on the head.
The manufacturing importance of a
city is second to Its civic and moral
welfare. Business men throughout
the States have given their almost
unanimous approval of the good work
done in the Y. M. C. A. halls. They
feel certain that it gives to the young
man the kind of training wulcn {0ime
the feundation for noble manhood,

College,

Allegheny Colliege Gymnasivm Buiiding
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